
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD A
MEETING AT THE GILA COUNTY COURTHOUSE, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST
ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING
BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV).  THE MEETING IS
ALSO TELEVISED TO THE GILA COUNTY TOMMIE CLINE MARTIN COMPLEX, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, 707 S. COLCORD ROAD, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE MEETING ROOMS WILL
BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AT 9:00 A.M.

Citizens may watch the Board meeting live-streamed at:  
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live

Citizens may submit written comments related to the (Date and type of meeting ex: January
5th Regular Meeting) agenda by no later than 5 p.m. on Monday, (month and day ex: January
4th), by emailing the Deputy Clerk of the Board at strimble@gilacountyaz.gov or calling
928-402-8757.  Citizens may also submit written comments during the meeting through
YouTube.  Please include the meeting date, agenda item number, your name, and your
residence address in the email.

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2024 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A.   Presentation of Gila County General Fund financial data as
it compares to the fiscal year 2024 Gila County Budget and
fiscal years 2023, 2022, 2021, & 2020 year-to-date
performance. (Maryn Belling) 

 

B.   Presentation of updated information for a Board of
Supervisors' February 20, 2024, agenda item, which was
regarding the advertisement of a March 29, 2024, online
auction through Public Surplus to sell surplus or obsolete
County vehicles.  (Maryn Belling) 

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkCHWVqrI5AmJKbvYbO-k2A/live


A.   Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of
Supervisors' approval for the Sheriff's Office
electronic submittal of a FY 2025 Drug, Gang, and Violent
Crimes Control Grant Application to the Arizona Criminal
Justice Commission in the amount of $862,147.73 to renew
grant funding that will be used for the salaries and benefits
of the Sheriff's Office Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task
Force. (Travis Baxley)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of
1Government Procurement Alliance Contract No.
22-02PV-18 with Sentinel Technologies, Inc. in the amount
of $92,368.54 for the purchase of 85 Meraki MR28 Wireless
Access Point appliances with a 10-year license. (Carrie
Barling)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt revised Policy No.
BOS-FIN-016 - Community Agency and Economic
Development Funding. (Maryn Belling)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action to repeal Resolution No.
23-09-03 and adopt Resolution No. 24-03-02, which
authorizes the submittal of an application for a clean water
state revolving fund loan from the Water Infrastructure
Authority of Arizona not to exceed $250,000 that will be
used for the Gila County Cesspool Capital Improvement
Project.  (Kayle Lathrop)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to Contract Agreement No. CTR063953 with Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc. to extend the contract for the
Monroe Street Improvement Project through August 30,
2024, in an amount not to exceed $123,495.51. (Alex
Kendrick)

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.



F.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No.
1 to Service Agreement No. 011124 - Installation of Animal
Control Box C-111 with Hartstra Manufacturing, LLC to
extend the term of the contract from February 16, 2024, to
June 30, 2024, with a not to exceed the amount of
$51,229. (David LaForge)

 

G.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of the
State of Arizona Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 with
Skyline Builders and Restoration, Inc. in the amount of
$1,877,186.16 for the Payson Courthouse Remodel
project. (Joseph Dickison) 

 

H.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic
Development Agreement No. 03132024 between Gila
County and the Rim Country Chamber of Commerce in the
amount of $2,500, which the Board has determined to be
for the benefit of the public. (James Menlove)

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval to appoint Shelbi Parker Wilson to the Gila County
Cooperative Extension Advisory Board representing a
principal business for the term of office that ends on
December 31, 2025.

 

B.   Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application
submitted by Rim Country Friends of Tonto Natural Bridge
State Park to serve liquor at the Tonto Natural Bridge State
Park located 10 miles North of Payson, Az for a special event
to be held on June 1, 2024.

 

C.   Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application



C.   Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application
submitted by Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction Inc. to serve
liquor at the Mary Ellen Randall Horse Ranch for a special
event to be held on April 20, 2024.

 

D.   Acknowledgment of the report for the County Manager
approved contracts under $50,000 for the month of
January.

 

E.   Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the
reporting period of February 1, 2024, through February 29,
2024.

 

F.   Approval of the Board of Supervisors' February 27, 2024,
and March 5, 2024, meeting minutes.

 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §
38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 

6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §
38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the
County Manager may present a brief summary of current
events.  No action may be taken on the information
presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)



IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-8594     Presentation     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Gila County General Fund financial data as it compares to
the fiscal year 2024 Gila County Budget and fiscal years 2023, 2022,
2021, & 2020 year-to-date performance.

Background Information
At the request of the Gila County Board of Supervisors' Chairman and
Members, the Finance Department has analyzed the year-to-date
performance of both revenues and expenditures as compared to the 2024
Fiscal Year Budget.

This report contains General Fund fiscal data as of October 31, 2023 &
November 30, 2023. Throughout the year, the Finance Department
prepares reports to compare Gila County's income and expenses to the
adopted budget. This information is provided for both the Board of
Supervisors and the general public to strengthen our communication and
transparency efforts.

We welcome feedback to improve the usefulness of the information. As we
continue to make improvements in software compatibility, we anticipate
being able to provide more timely data comparisons. In addition, at the
request of Chairman Christensen, Vice-Chair Humphrey, and Supervisor
Cline, we maintain these reports for future inclusion in the FY 2025
Budget Book.

Evaluation
Monthly Review Process- Monthly the Budget Manager reviews the
Countywide Budget Performance Report for both revenues and expenses.
By systematically evaluating each fund for its progress toward annual
revenue and expenditure targets, Finance is able to communicate well
with departmental leaders and keep notes for improving the preparation of
future years' budgets. When extraordinary items arise, or department
leaders have concerns about upcoming expenditures or revenues, Finance
works with departments and with the County Manager as appropriate to



works with departments and with the County Manager as appropriate to
ameliorate concerns, advocate strategically, and provide insight on past
decisions to ensure the vision for the current year's budget remains in
focus.

Ongoing Communication- This approach extends beyond monthly
Budget Performance Report review and includes: contract request
assessments, repair maintenance discussions, and providing full-service
communication about where items were budgeted so that we're
consistent. In addition, working with departments to understand the
timing of reimbursable grant-funded programs allows us to strategically
plan for year-end receivables and cash balances.

Conclusion
January 2024 Year-to-Date Fiscal Year 2024 Summary

General Fund Revenues:
At the end of January 2024, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues
were at 49% of the annual budget compared to a 7-month target of
58%. In total, Fiscal Year 2024 year-to-date revenues are $1.8M
more than the same timeframe in Fiscal Year 2023.

Primarily this difference is the $3M grant from the State Department
of Veterans Services. Without that, year-to-date revenues would be
$1.2M less than the prior year, due to timing of State Shared Sales
Tax and annual EORP Circuit Breaker Funding being delayed.

General Fund Expenditures:
General Fund Expenditures including Encumbrances at 1/31/2024
are 55% of the budget compared to a 58% YTD target and $1.8M
higher than 1/31/2023.

The remaining year-over-year increase is attributable to: 
Salaries & Employee Related Expenses 1,224,792
Bond Interest & Fees (due to timing in 2022 and
2023 Fiscal Years) 548,941

Gila County general fund departments continue to align with the Gila County
Strategic Plan priorities including Responsible Resource Management, Robust
Communication, and Safety.

Recommendation



Recommendation
Presentation of Gila County General Fund financial data as it compares to
the fiscal year 2024 Gila County Budget and fiscal years 2023, 2022,
2021, & 2020 year-to-date performance.

Suggested Motion
Presentation of Gila County General Fund financial data as it compares to
the fiscal year 2024 Gila County Budget and fiscal years 2023, 2022,
2021, & 2020 year-to-date performance. (Maryn Belling) 

Attachments
January 2024 Narrative
Bar Chart



         Gila County  
         Finance Department 
         Maryn Belling, Finance Director 
          mbelling@gilacountyaz.gov 
          928-402-8743 

January 2024 – General Fund - Financial Summary Page  1 

January 2024 Year-to-Date Fiscal Year 2024 Summary 
 
General Fund Revenues: 
At the end of January 2024, Gila County’s General Fund Revenues were at 49% of the annual 
budget compared to a 7-month target of 58%. In total, Fiscal Year 2024 year-to-date revenues 
are $1.8M more than the same timeframe in Fiscal Year 2023.  
 
Primarily this difference is the $3M grant from the State Department of Veterans Services. 
Without that, year-to-date revenues would be $1.2M less than the prior year, due to timing of 
State Shared Sales Tax and annual EORP Circuit Breaker Funding being delayed.  
 
General Fund Expenditures: 
General Fund Expenditures including Encumbrances at 1/31/2024 are 55% of the budget 
compared to a 58% YTD target and $1.8M higher than 1/31/2023.  
 
The remaining year-over-year increase is attributable to:   
Salaries & Employee Related Expenses  1,224,792 
Bond Interest & Fees  (due to timing in 2022 and 2023 Fiscal Years) 548,941 

 

 
Gila County general fund departments continue to align with the Gila County Strategic Plan 
priorities including Responsible Resource Management, Robust Communication, and Safety. 

 



0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Salaries & EREs Operating Expenses Total  Expenditures & Encumbrances Revenue

Gila County General Fund Performance
Revenue & Expenses vs 2024 Budget

and 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 YTD

Budget 2024 7 Month Target 2023 2022 2021 2020



   
ARF-8616     Presentation     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Update regarding the County's Public Surplus vehicle auction on March
29, 2024

Background Information
On February 20, 2024, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved a
Public Surplus online vehicle auction. During that presentation, staff
presented a bidder reserve of $150 applicable to the final purchase price.
Updated information from Public Surplus information indicates the bidder
reserve is $50, refundable, and not applicable to final purchase price.

Evaluation
On February 20, 2024, the Gila County Board of Supervisors approved a
Public Surplus online vehicle auction. During that presentation, staff
presented a bidder reserve of $150 applicable to the final purchase price.
Updated information from Public Surplus information indicates the bidder
reserve is $50, refundable, and not applicable to final purchase price.

Today's presentation is to share information because the deposit isn't
applicable to the final purchase price and is lower than originally
presented.

Conclusion
n/a
 

Recommendation
n/a
 

Suggested Motion
Presentation of updated information for a Board of Supervisors' February



Presentation of updated information for a Board of Supervisors' February
20, 2024, agenda item, which was regarding the advertisement of a March
29, 2024, online auction through Public Surplus to sell surplus or
obsolete County vehicles. (Maryn Belling) 

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
ARF-8610   Regular Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted For: Adam Shepherd, Sheriff 
Submitted By: Sarah White, Chief Administrative Officer
Department: Sheriff's Office
Fiscal Year: FY 2025 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2024 through
June 30, 2025

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
FY 2025 Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Control Grant Application.

Background Information
On February 22, 2024, the Gila County Sheriff's Office electronically
submitted the FY 2025 Arizona Criminal Justice Commission (ACJC)
Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Control Grant Application in the amount
of $862,147.73.  The grant application had to be submitted no later than
February 23, 2024.

Evaluation
The ultimate initiative of the Gila County Drug, Gang and Violent Crimes
Task Force is to protect life, property, and the rights of individuals, so it is
imperative that the Sheriff's Office continue to submit grant applications
to the ACJC to obtain continued grant funding for its Task Force. The
source of the matching funds that are required will come from the
County's General Fund.

Conclusion
On February 22, 2024, the Gila County Sheriff's Office electronically
submitted the FY 2025 ACJC Drug, Gang and Violent Crimes Control
Grant Application in the amount of $862,147.73, for a performance
period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025, to provide salaries and
employment-related expenses for the Task Force. 

Per the Board of Supervisors' procedures, all grant applications must first



be approved by the Board of Supervisors.  Due to time constraints, the
Sheriff's Office submitted the Grant Application prior to receiving the
Board of Supervisors' approval.
 

Recommendation
Gila County Sheriff J. Adam Shepherd recommends that the Board of
Supervisors ratify its approval for the electronic submission of the FY
2025 Arizona Criminal Justice Commission Drug, Gang and Violent
Crimes Control Grant Application in the amount of $862,147.73, which
requires a 25% match in funds for a performance period of July 1, 2024,
through June 30, 2025, to provide salaries and employment-related
expenses for the Task Force.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of Supervisors'
approval for the Sheriff's Office electronic submittal of a FY 2025 Drug,
Gang, and Violent Crimes Control Grant Application to the Arizona
Criminal Justice Commission in the amount of $862,147.73 to renew
grant funding that will be used for the salaries and benefits of the Sheriff's
Office Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force. (Travis Baxley)

Attachments
Grant Application 













































   
ARF-8609   Regular Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted For: Carolyn Bartling, IT Deputy Director 
Submitted By: Stephanie Chaidez, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: FY24 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

02-20-2024 to
06-30-2024

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval to use 1Government Procurement Alliance (1GPA) No.
22-02PV-18 for the purchase of 85 Meraki MR28 wireless access point
appliances.

Background Information
The current WiFi connectivity within the County needs to be replaced to
add a higher level of security for the network.

Evaluation
The IT Department has been evaluating the Meraki MR28 Wireless Access
Point appliances, which will provide more secure enterprise-grade wireless
access in the continuing efforts to keep the Gila County Network safe.

Conclusion
The Information Technology Department Director recommends the
purchase of 85 Meraki MR28 Wireless Access Point appliances with a
10-year License to continue the ongoing efforts to secure the Gila County
Network.

Recommendation
The Information Technology Department Director recommends the Board
of Supervisors approve the use of 1Government Procurement Alliance
(1GPA) No. 22-02PV-18 for the purchase of 85 Meraki MR28 Wireless
Access Point appliances with 10-year license at a cost of $92,368.54.



Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of 1Government
Procurement Alliance Contract No. 22-02PV-18 with Sentinel
Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $92,368.54 for the purchase of 85
Meraki MR28 Wireless Access Point appliances with a 10-year license. 
(Carrie Barling)

Attachments
Government Procurement Alliance (1GPA) No. 22-02PV-18 
Sentinel Technologies Proposal
1Government Procurement Alliance Contract No. 22-02PV-18







We have prepared a contract for you

Meraki APs and Licenses

Budgetary Proposal # 007180

1Government Procurement Alliance (1GPA) #22-02PV-18

Prepared for:

Gila County

Carrie Bartling
Cbartling@gilacountyaz.gov



Meraki MR28

Product Description Qty Price Ext. Price

Solution Subscriptions - Unless explicitly indicated otherwise within this contract, the below term for these subscription services will automatically renew, 
absent at least ninety (90) days’ notice of cancelation by Customer before the start of the renewal term. For subscription services that do not automatically renew, 
Customer must provide Sentinel with at least ninety (90) days’ notice of its intention to renew the services and shall hold Sentinel harmless from any service 
interruption to result from the cessation of services due to Customer’s failure to provide timely notice as stated herein.

Meraki MR28 Wi-Fi 6 Indoor AP 85 $251.00 $21,335.00

Initial Term: 120 Months | Requested Start Date: Upon Order | Billing Model: Prepaid | Renewal Term: Requote

Meraki MR Enterprise License, 10YR 85 $753.00 $64,005.00

Subtotal: $85,340.00

Shipping and Handling

Product Description Qty Price Ext. Price

Shipping & Handling - Billed as Actual 1 $116.00 $116.00

Subtotal: $116.00

2



Invoicing, General Terms and Assumptions

 Hardware Invoicing

 
Upon Shipment

If over $100K, 50% deposit at time of order, will be invoiced in advance of shipment.

 Subscription/License Invoicing

At the beginning of the contract - In Full

By issuing a purchase order in response to this quote or contract, Customer hereby agrees to be bound by the below terms and conditions, which shall prevail in 
the event of a conflict with any terms and conditions included within Customer’s purchase order.

 The manufacturer/support provider has the right to inspect any products that have either never had support coverage or have not had support coverage 

for an extended period to determine their eligibility for maintenance/support. Devices subject to inspection will be flagged as such and are subject to a 
non-refundable inspection fee, which shall be the responsibility of Customer. Sentinel will work with the manufacturer/support provider on Customer’s 
behalf until device eligibility is determined. Devices that do not pass the inspection will be ineligible for support.

 For products purchased pursuant to this agreement, Contractor agrees to provide storage at no additional charge for up to 90 days. If the storage period 

exceeds 90 days, Customer agrees to the following: a.) Customer will be responsible to pay a fee of 2% per month for storage of purchased products 
from that point forward, b.) Customer will be invoiced and will be responsible to pay the unpaid balance for any products purchased from Contractor that 
have not been paid in full and, c.) Ownership will transfer from Contractor to Customer.

 For all products purchased, it is assumed that prior to order execution with Contractor, Customer has reviewed, understood, and agreed to each 

manufacturer’s respective terms and conditions governing the purchase of products, including, but not limited to, applicable warranties, order 
cancellation, and return policies. In the event of a return request, Sentinel may assist Customer by facilitating the request between Customer and the 
manufacturer. In addition, product return requests will be subject to Sentinel’s own return policies, which may include restocking fees and/or shipping and 
handling costs.

 Under no circumstances will Customer have the right to withhold payment to Sentinel due to an alleged breach of any express or implied warranties with 

regard to the products purchased herein. Any such claim shall be handled directly between the manufacturer and Customer. If Contractor receives any 
financial relief or incentives intended for Customer as a result of a settlement between Customer and the manufacturer, Contractor agrees to pass 
through the incentives or financial relief to Customer.

3



Meraki APs and Licenses

Prepared by: Prepared for: Contract Information:

Sentinel Technologies, Inc Gila County Budgetary Proposal # 007180

Jovian Dobrzenski
jdobrzenski@sentinel.com

1400 E Ash St
Globe, AZ  85501-1483
Carrie Bartling
+19284028779
Cbartling@gilacountyaz.gov

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 01/09/2024
Expiration Date: 02/06/2024

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Meraki MR28 $85,340.00

Shipping and Handling $116.00

Total: $85,456.00

Taxes, shipping, handling and other fees may apply.  We reserve the right to cancel orders arising from pricing or other errors.

Regarding the resale of any products, pricing may be subject to a manufacturer price increase before the expiration date of the quote.

Total Project - Project Total Cost is based on the combined purchase of all Hardware/Software, Professional Services and Solution
Maintenance from Sentinel as detailed in the attached Bill of Materials. Unbundling or materially reducing any of these essential elements of
the solution may result in modifications to the cost of the remaining elements.

4































































































   
ARF-8617   Regular Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted By: Maryn Belling, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-016 - Community Agency and
Economic Development Funding.

Background Information
In response to Financial Statement Finding 2022-01, Gila County's
Corrective Action Plan indicates a completion date of December 31, 2023,
for the following corrective action:  To help ensure that the County provides
funding for economic development activities that are used for the intended
purposes and that are constitutional, the County will revise its policy and
procedures to include an application process detailing the request for
funding. Prior to funding, each request will be reviewed to ensure services
and uses are constitutional, and that an agreement is executed by the
County and requesting party and will require that the funds will be utilized
as intended. Any unexpended funds will be returned to the County. The
awarded entities will be required to certify that the awarded funds were
used as intended. 
Financial Statement Finding number 2022-01 is as follows (and
attached): The County awarded $140,925 to various organizations
without requiring them to provide documentation that the monies were
used only for economic development that benefited the public, resulting in
an increased risk of misuse of County monies
  Condition—During fiscal year 2022, the County’s Board of Supervisors
awarded $140,925 of Constituent Funds discretionary monies to 54
community nonprofit and governmental organizations for economic
development, but County management did not require award recipients to
provide documentation nor did it monitor how these monies were spent to
provide authorized services and activities that benefited the public.
Effect—The County put $140,925 of its Constituent Funds discretionary
spending monies to be used to support economic development at an
increased risk of misuse because it did not ensure the awarded monies
were used for intended and authorized purposes. Cause—The County’s
policies and procedures for awarding Constituent Funds discretionary
monies for economic development did not include preaward and



monies for economic development did not include preaward and
monitoring follow-up steps for County management to ensure monies
were used for intended and authorized purposes. Specifically, the County
did not require award recipients to demonstrate their qualifications for the
award and specify with detailed budgets how and when requested monies
will be used, report and certify how monies were spent, and return any
unexpended or misspent monies. Criteria—County policy requires a
signed, written agreement, memorandum of understanding, or contract
between the County and the awarded organizations any time the Board of
Supervisors awards Constituent Funds for economic development (Gila
County Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Policy,
BOS-FIN-016). Additionally, the Arizona Constitution, Art. IX, Sec. 7,
bans gifts of public monies by counties to individuals and organizations.
Consequently, if the County determines that it is appropriate to provide
economic development awards to individuals or organizations, it must
assess and document how each award serves a public purpose and
benefits the County, and the value to be received by the public is not far
exceeded by the consideration being paid by the public. Further,
developing and documenting the policies and procedures of internal
control responsibilities, such as preaward and follow-up steps for the
County’s economic development award objectives, to respond to related
risks of misusing monies is an essential part of internal control
standards, such as the Standards for Internal Control in the Federal
Government, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and
integral to ensuring public monies are not fraudulently or mistakenly
misused.1 Recommendations—County management should improve its
policies and procedures for awarding and monitoring Constituent Funds
discretionary monies used for economic development to include preaward
and follow-up steps for it to follow that: 1. Include detailed guidelines and
requirements that all award recipients must meet to qualify for economic
development award monies. For example, the County’s policies should
describe acceptable award uses. Further, the County should create an
award application where entities would be required to describe their
intended uses, such as service and activity goals, expected outcomes, and
performance measures, and to provide sufficiently detailed budgets
indicating how and when the requested monies will be used. 2. Require
awarded entities to report and certify how monies were spent. This report
and certification should be required periodically or at least once the
specified and approved time frame for expending the monies has occurred.
3. Require awarded entities to return any unexpended or misspent
monies. The County’s Corrective Action Plan at the end of this report
includes the views and planned corrective action of its responsible
officials. We are not required to audit and have not audited these
responses and planned corrective actions and therefore provide no
assurances as to their accuracy. This finding is similar to prior-year



finding 2021-01. 1 U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAO). (2014).
Standards for internal control in the federal government. Retrieved on
3/31/23 from https://www.gao.gov/assets/670/665712.pdf.

On February 5, 2013, the Board adopted Policy No. BOS-FIN-016
- Community Agency and Economic Development Funding.

Evaluation
Beginning with Fiscal Year 2017, the Arizona Auditor General's office has
identified opportunities for improvements in Gila County's policy and
procedure for economic development grants. Each audit year, the Gila
County Finance Department has provided a Corrective Action Plan to
address the opportunities for improvement. In calendar year 2023, the
Finance
Department and the County Attorney's Office have worked together to
provide Gila County Board of Supervisors with a policy and procedure
meeting the Corrective Action Plan's objectives and addressing the
Auditor General's Finding #2022-01. 

Conclusion
Today's proposed revised policy addresses the Arizona Auditor General's
finding #2022-01 through the Corrective Action Plan included with the
2022 Audit.

Recommendation
The Finance Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors adopt revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-016 - Community Agency
and Economic Development as presented at the February 27, 2024, work
session. 

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-016 -
Community Agency and Economic Development
Funding. (Maryn Belling)

Attachments
Revised BOS- FIN- 016
Original Policy
Redline (Revision) Policy



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 

 

Gila County Policy Policy Number: BOS-FIN-016 Page 
Community Agency and 
Economic Development Funding 

Adopted by BOS: 02-05-2013 
Revised: 03-19-2024 

1 of 1 

 
 

I. PURPOSE: 
 

The Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Policy is adopted to allow 
the Gila County Board of Supervisors and staff to provide economic development 
activities by funding non-profit entities, (community agencies), cities, towns and other 
governmental agencies in Gila County to perform economic development services and 
activities in the communities. The policy addresses community needs that are not met or 
are underserved by existing community service programs and supports activities that 
enhances economic growth within Gila County communities. 

 
 
II. APPLICABILITY:  

 
This policy applies to all Gila County Divisions/Departments and Elected Offices. This policy 
will be pertinent to the Board of Supervisors and Finance when allocating funds to non-profit  

entities, (community agencies), cities, towns, and other governmental agencies. 
 

III. POLICY: 
 

It is the policy of the Gila County Board of Supervisors to annually consider funding 
for non-profit entities (community agencies), cities, towns, and other governmental 
agencies for economic development activities which the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors determines are for the benefit of the public in conformance with Arizona 
Revised Statutes §11-254. Contribution for economic development.  

 
 
 
 
SIGNATURES: 
 
 
 
________________________________   _______________________ 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   DATE 
 
ÕSEE ATTACHED FUNDING PROCEDURES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Procedure 
referencing Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 

 

GILA COUNTY COMMUNITY AGENCY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
FUNDING PROCEDURES 

 
I. DEFINITIONS: 

NONE 
 

II. PROCEDURES: 
 

a. Consideration for Funding 
 

Eligible recipients of funding are limited to non-profit agencies, cities, towns, or 
other governmental agencies within Gila County. The purpose of the funding 
shall be to provide services to the public which Gila County is authorized to 
provide in conformance with Arizona Revised Statute §11-251. Powers of the 
board; or for economic development activities which the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors determines are for the benefit of the public in conformance with 
Arizona Revised Statute §11-254. Contribution for economic development 
 
The non-profit agencies must be an incorporated non-profit 501(c)3 or other 
designated non-profit; community-based organization, registered with the Arizona 
Corporation Commission, and have a Federal Employer Identification Number 
(EIN).  A copy of the 501(c)3 non-profit documentation must accompany the 
request. 

 
When a request is being considered for funding, Gila County may, with mutual 
consent of the recipient, provide in-kind services, manpower, equipment, and 
material in lieu of funding to meet the needs of specific requests. 

 
b. Funding Process 

 
i.  Funding requests must be submitted to the District’s 

Executive Administrative Assistant on the letterhead of the non-profit 
entity, city, town, or other governmental agency and the letter shall be 
signed by the person authorized by the Organization to make a request 
for funding.  

 
ii. Each entity must complete the Funding Request Form and sign the 

Compliance Statement at the end of the Request Form. 
 

iii. Each entity must submit a current W-9 form. 
 

iv.  Gila County will provide an Intergovernmental Agreement, or an Economic 
Development Agreement which enumerates the specific services or activities 
to be funded and provided. The Intergovernmental Agreement, or Economic 
Development Agreement must be signed by both parties. 



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Procedure 
referencing Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 

 

 
v. Non-profit entities are defined as those enjoying federal tax-exempt status 

with the Internal Revenue Service. 
 

vi.  Proof of non-profit tax-exempt status must be furnished with the 
Intergovernmental Agreement, or Economic Development 
Agreement. 

 
vii. Requests are reviewed by the Executive Administrative Assistant 
 

viii. The Executive Administrative Assistant will determine if the 
request complies with the Gift Clause. To comply with the Gift 
Clause, Article 9, Section 7 of the Arizona Constitution, the 
proposed expenditure must serve a public purpose and include 
valid consideration.  

 
ix. If the proposal does not serve a public purpose, the request will be 

denied.  
 

x. If the proposal does not include valid consideration, the request 
will be denied. If there is valid consideration, the request will 
move forward to the Supervisor, in the District where the request 
for funding was received. 

 
xi. In determining whether there is valid consideration, the Executive 

Administrative Assistant should consider the following:  
1. Whether the value to be received by the public is far 

exceeded by the consideration being paid by the public.  
2. What the public is giving and getting from the 

arrangement and ask whether the “give” so far exceeds the 
“get.”  

3. The County may not give away public property or funds. 
The County must receive a quid pro quo which means that 
it can enter into Economic Development Agreements for 
goods, materials, property and services.  

4. Consideration cannot include indirect benefits, they must 
be direct benefits that are “bargained for as part of the 
Economic Development Agreement party’s promised 
performance.  

5. Focus on the objective fair market value of what the 
private party has promised in return for the public entity’s 
payment. 



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Procedure 
referencing Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 

 

 
xii. The Supervisor, in the District where the request for funding was received, will 

approve or deny the request.  If the Supervisor approves the proposed expenditure, 
the Funding Request Form will move forward to the Finance Department.  

 
xiii. The Finance Department Director shall determine if funding is available, the 

request is appropriate, and all proper documentation has been received.   
 

xiv. The respective District’s Executive Administrative Assistant shall prepare an 
Economic Development Agreement. 

 
xv. Entity executes Economic Development Agreement for funding. 

 
xvi. The Economic Development Agreement goes before the Board of Supervisors to 

discuss the expenditure request. If the Board of Supervisors finds that the 
expenditure is for the benefit of the public, they may approve the Economic 
Development Agreement.  

 
xvii. If the Board of Supervisors approves the Economic Development Agreement, the 

Funds are released. 
 
xviii. Entities must provide an expended funds report once their funded activities are 

completed.  Failure to provide expended funds report will result in denial of future 
requests. 

 
xix. Once the project is completed, entities must return any unexpended funds to the 

County. 
 

c. Finance Department Reporting Responsibilities  
 

1. The Finance Department shall prepare a monthly funding activity report and provide 
it to the Board of Supervisors to submit on the Board Consent Agenda. 
 

2. The Finance Department shall follow-up with all entities that did not provide an 
expended funds report within 90-days after the term of the IGA or Economic 
Development Agreement is concluded.  

 
d. Constituent Funds 

 
Annually, Constituent Funds are appropriated for each of the three (3) members 
of the Gila County Board of Supervisors for use within their respective districts 
for purposes each Supervisor deems appropriate. While these discretionary funds 
can be used for a wide range of projects, services, and activities, each Supervisor 
is bound by Arizona law and Gila County policies in their use. For example: 

 
i. The use of Constituent Funds to hire temporary employees is subject to all of 

Gila County's open and competitive recruiting, selection and hiring policies 
and procedures. 

 



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Procedure 
referencing Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 

 

ii.  The use of Constituent Funds to support non-profit entities, cities, towns, and 
other governmental agencies that provide services to the public which the 
Gila County Board of Supervisors is authorized to provide, or for economic 
development activities which are determined to benefit the public, are subject 
to the customary process and requirements of an Intergovernmental 
Agreement, or Economic Development Agreement. 

 
iii. The use of Constituent Funds to purchase products, goods or services is 

subject to all Gila County open and competitive bidding and award policies 
and procedures. 











 

 

Gila County Policy Policy Number: BOS-FIN-016 Page 
Community Agency and Economic 
Development Funding 

Adopted by BOS: 02-05-2013 
Revised: 01-16-2024 

1 of 1 

 
 

I. PURPOSE: 
 

The Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Policy is adopted to allow 
the Gila County Board of Supervisors and staff to provide economic development 
activities by funding non-profit entities, (community agencies), cities, towns and other 
governmental agencies in Gila County to perform economic development services and 
activities in the communities. The policy addresses community needs that are not met or are 
underserved by existing community service programs and supports activities that enhances 
economic growth within Gila County communities. 

 
 

II. APPLICABILITY:  
 

This policy applies to all Gila County Divisions/Departments and Elected Offices. This policy 
will be pertinent to the Board of Supervisors and Finance when allocating funds to non-profit  

entities, (community agencies), cities, towns, and other governmental agencies. 
 

III. POLICY: 
 

It is the policy of the Gila County Board of Supervisors to annually consider funding 
for non-profit entities (community agencies), cities, towns, and other governmental 
agencies for economic development activities which the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors determines are for the benefit of the public in conformance with Arizona 
Revised Statutes §11-254. Contribution for economic development.  

 
 
 

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS 

I 
 

DATE 

 
 

+ See attached administrative procedures. 

Deleted: 0

Deleted: 00

Deleted: 0000

Deleted: DEPARTMENTS AFFECTED: All Gila 
County Divisions/Departments and Elected Offices.¶

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0.6",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.6",  No bullets or numbering

Deleted: ;

Deleted: and §11-254.04. Expenditures for economic 
development; definition.¶

Deleted: ¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶
¶



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding referencing Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 
Page 1 of 4 

 

 
Deleted: 3

 
 
 
 

GILA COUNTY COMMUNITY AGENCY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
FUNDING PROCEDURES 

 

I. DEFINITIONS: 
 

NONE 
 

II. PROCEDURES: 
 

A. General Requirements and Objective 
 

Annually, County staff shall develop a Community Agency and Economic 
Development Funds list consisting of non-profit entities (community agencies), cities, 
towns and other governmental agencies to be considered for funding in the next 
annual budget. The list shall be made up of agencies funded in the previous budget 
year and any new or known requests for the upcoming budget year. 

 
The list is for staff purposes only and will not be published in the budget, but will be 
used each year to establish the proposed funding levels for the budget line items of 
Constituent Funds - Districts I, II, and III, the Community Agency Fund, and the 
Community/Economic Development Fund. Agencies not included on the list may be 
considered for funding depending upon the availability of funds. 

 
B. Consideration for Funding 

 
Eligible recipients of funding are limited to non-profit agencies, cities, towns or other 
governmental agencies. The purpose of the funding shall be to provide services to the 
public which Gila County is authorized to provide in conformance with Arizona 
Revised Statute §11-251. Powers of the board; or for economic development 
.activities which the Gila County Board of Supervisors determines are for the benefit 
of the public in conformance with Arizona Revised Statute §11-254. Contribution for 
economic development 
 
The non-profit agencies, must be an incorporated non-profit 501(c)3 or other 
designated non-profit; community-based organization, registered with the Arizona 
Corporation Commission, and have a Federal Employer Identification Number (EIN).  
A copy of the 501(c) non-profit documentation must accompany the request. 

 
When a request is being considered for funding, Gila County may, with mutual 
consent of the recipient, provide in-kind services, man power, equipment, and 
material in lieu of funding to meet the needs of specific requests. 

Deleted: ; a,nd §11-254.04. Expenditures for 
economic development; definition.…



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding referencing Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 
Deleted: 3

 
 

C. Funding Process 
 

1.  Funding requests must be submitted to the Gila County Finance Department on 
the letterhead of the non-profit entity, city, town or other governmental agency 
and the letter shall be signed by the person authorized by the Organization to 
make a request for funding.  
 

2. Each entity must complete the Funding Request Form and sign the Compliance 
Statement at the end of the Request Form. 

 
3. Each entity must submit a current W-9 form. 

 
4.  Gila County will provide an intergovernmental agreement, or a contract which 

enumerates the specific services or activities to be funded and provided. The 
intergovernmental agreement, or contract must be signed by both parties. 

 
5. Non-profit entities are defined as those enjoying federal tax exempt status with 

the Internal Revenue Service. 
 

6.  Proof of non-profit tax exempt status must be furnished with the 
intergovernmental agreement, or contract. 

 
7. Requests are reviewed by the Funding Review Team: 

 
8. The Funding Review Team will determine if the request complies with the 

Gift Clause. To comply with the Gift Clause, Article 9, Section 7 of the 
Arizona Constitution, the proposed expenditure must serve a public purpose 
and include valid consideration.  

 
9. If the proposal does not serve a public purpose, the request will be denied.  
 
10. If the proposal does not include valid consideration, the request will be 

denied. If there is valid consideration, the request will move forward to the 
Supervisor, in the District where the request for funding was received. 

 
11. In determining whether there is valid consideration, the Funding Review 

Team should consider the following:  
a) Whether the value to be received by the public is far exceeded by 

the consideration being paid by the public.  
b) What the public is giving and getting from the arrangement and 

ask whether the “give” so far exceeds the “get.”  
c) The state may not give away public property or funds. The state 

must receive a quid pro quo which means that it can enter into 

Formatted: Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.2",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt, Condensed by  0.1 pt

Deleted: .

Formatted: Character scale: 100%, Not Expanded by /
Condensed by 

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.95", Hanging:  0.25", Right:  0",
Line spacing:  single,  No bullets or numbering, Tab stops:
Not at  1.2" +  1.2"

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Deleted: a memorandum of understanding 

Deleted: memorandum of understanding 

Deleted: memorandum of understanding 

Formatted: Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.95", Hanging:  0.25", Right:  0",
Line spacing:  single,  No bullets or numbering, Tab stops:
Not at  1.2" +  1.2"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.2",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0.94",  No bullets or
numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding referencing Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 
Deleted: 3

contracts for goods, materials, property and services.  
d) Consideration cannot include indirect benefits, they must be 

direct benefits that are “bargained for as part of the contracting 
party’s promised performance.  

e) Focus on the objective fair market value of what the private party 
has promised in return for the public entity’s payment. 

 
12. The Supervisor, in the District where the request for funding was received, will 

approve or deny the request.  If the Supervisor approves the proposed expenditure, 
the Funding Request Form will move forward to the Finance Department.  

 
13. The Finance Department Director shall determine if funding is available, the request is 

appropriate, and all proper documentation has been received.  Finance Department 
shall prepare a funding contract. 

 
14. Entity executes contract for funding. 
 

15. Funds are released. 
 

16. Entities must provide an expended funds report once their funded activities are 
completed.  Failure to provide expended funds report will result in denial of future 
requests. 

 
17. Once the project is completed, entities must return any unexpended funds to the 

County. 
 
 

D. Finance Department Reporting Responsibilities  
 

1. The Finance Department shall prepare a monthly funding activity report and 
provide it to the Board of Supervisors to submit on the Board Consent Agenda. 
 

2. The Finance Department shall follow-up with all entities that did not provide an 
expended funds report within 90-days after the term of the IGA or contract 
agreement is concluded.  

 
 

E. Constituent Funds 
 

Annually, Constituent Funds are appropriated for each of the three (3) members of the 
Gila County Board of Supervisors for use within their respective districts for 
purposes each Supervisor deems appropriate. While these discretionary funds can be 
used for a wide range of projects, services, and activities, each Supervisor is bound by 
Arizona law and Gila county policies in their use. For example: 

 
1. The use of Constituent Funds to hire temporary employees is subject to all of Gila 

County's open and competitive recruiting, selection and hiring policies and 
procedures. 

 
2.  The use of Constituent Funds to support non-profit entities, cities, towns and other 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.2",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Font: 11.5 pt

Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1.25",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted: Character scale: 100%

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left:  0.98",  No bullets or
numbering



Community Agency and Economic Development Funding referencing Policy Number BOS-FIN-016 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
Deleted: 3

governmental agencies that provide services to the public which the Gila County 
Board of Supervisors is authorized to provide, or for economic development 
activities which are,determined to benefit the public, are subject to the customary 
process and requirements of an intergovernmental agreement, or contract. 

 
The use of Constituent Funds to purchase products, goods or services is subject to all Gila County open 
and competitive bidding and award policies and procedures. 
 
 
 
 

3.  

Deleted: memorandum of understanding 

Deleted: ¶ ... [1]

Deleted: <#>Any other use of Constituent Funds not 
enumerated above is subject to prior approval of the 
Gila County Board of Supervisors.¶

¶
<#>Hiring Temporary Employees¶

¶
<#>Submit a "Request to Post" and a "Payroll 
Authorization" to the Gila County Human 
Resources Department. (Note: Allow a minimum 
of three (3) weeks to hire a temporary employee).¶

¶
The "Request to Post" shall include:¶

<#>A description of the specific Gila County 
purpose and task to be accomplished¶
<#>The job classification title and its salary, 
grade, and step.¶
<#>The name of the department/division or 
elected office to whom the temporary 
employee will report (County elected official 
or department/division director will assign a 
direct supervisor).¶
<#>The start and end date of the temporary 
position.¶

¶
<#>All temporary positions shall be posted and/or 
advertised for a minimum of five¶
(5) regular working days.¶

¶
<#>Hiring will be based upon the results of an 
interview and background check of the qualified 
applicants.¶

¶
The "effective date" of hire cannot precede the 
interview completion date.…



Page 4: [1] Deleted   Scibelli, Jessica   1/5/24 2:15:00 PM 
 

 Formatted

... [3]



   
ARF-8615   Regular Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted For: Kayle Lathrop, Director 
Submitted By: Josh Beck, Director
Department: Community Services
Fiscal Year: FY25 Budgeted?: No
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

TBD Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Repeal Resolution No. 23-09-03 and adopt Resolution No. 24-03-02 to
authorize an application for a clean water state revolving fund loan from
the Water Infrastructure Authority of Arizona not to exceed $250,000.

Background Information
On September 5, 2023, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No.
23-09-03, which authorized the submittal of an application for a clean
water state revolving fund loan from the Water Infrastructure Finance
Authority of Arizona.  That resolution was not utilized because the
application was not fully submitted due to some questions that Gila
County needed to answer.  The application is now ready to be submitted,
so an updated resolution needs to accompany it. Resolution No. 23-09-03
needs to be repealed by the Board of Supervisors as it was not used, and
Resolution No. 24-03-02 needs to be adopted by the Board of Supervisors.

The problems we are facing include: 
1. There are approximately 5,500 homes in unincorporated Gila County
whose wastewater needs are primarily serviced by cesspools. It is Gila
County’s desire to replace these cesspools with properly functioning septic
systems and, wherever possible, incorporate water reuse & recycling
technologies to allow multiple uses of water before recharging clean water
to the groundwater resources. These actions will assist in addressing the
effects of Arizona’s drought. 

2. It is estimated that these systems annually contribute approximately
840,000 lbs of Biochemical Oxygen Demand and 227,838 lbs of Nitrogen



840,000 lbs of Biochemical Oxygen Demand and 227,838 lbs of Nitrogen
to the environment.

3. The 2020 census showed the Gila County median age to be 50.4 and
the median household income to be $46,907.  It is expected that the
median income for unincorporated Gila County will be below the county
average and far below WIFA’s income requirement of $59,321.70.

4. Gila County Community Services is applying for 100% loan forgiveness
to provide both incentive and ability for homeowners to voluntarily
replace their cesspools.

a. This action will directly resolve this critical non-point source pollution
problem, and 
b. This action directly benefits a disadvantaged community. 

The solution we have proposed is: The solution is direct replacement of
5,500 cesspools in Gila County.  Gila County Community Services
Department is experienced in providing forgivable loan monies to qualified
parties in a manner that assures that funds are used properly and that
the intended result is achieved.  They will be partnering with the Gila
County Health and Emergency Management Department, Environmental
Health Division, who is experienced with cesspool replacement and new
system selection, permitting and inspection.

This item was presented to the Gila County Board of Supervisors on
August 1, 2023, and the application to apply for this funding was
approved.  The next step in the process of the application is to adopt this
Resolution for debt from the clean water state revolving fund loan
program.

This previous resolution was approved by the Board of Supervisors on
September 5, 2023.  During the application process for the special
funding, it became apparent that the Resolution would need to contain
information about repayment, regardless of it being financial assistance
that is to be 100% forgivable, due to Arizona Revised
Statute 49-1225(B)(3) and Arizona Revised Statute 49-1225(F) which
define the funding process for such a loan.

Evaluation
Cesspools are excavations that receive household wastewater. They are



Cesspools are excavations that receive household wastewater. They are
essentially outhouses with running water. Since there is little or no
treatment, cesspools can contaminate groundwater. Also, cesspools often
have no lids covering the opening causing safety concerns. Both
situations are the reason that cesspools have not been approved for use in
Arizona since 1976. In fact, current Arizona Department of Environmental
Quality (ADEQ) regulations on cesspools specifically prohibit their use for
sewage disposal [R18-9-A309(A)(4) and R18-5-408(D)].  Gila County's goal
is to assist as many homes as possible with the process of eliminating
their current cesspool and replacing them with a permitted onsite
wastewater system.  The County's administrative costs of performing the
grant are allowable for reimbursement.  There is no match required. 

This program will intentionally target cesspools with a priority of
assessing: currently failing cesspool in an occupied home; houses passed
up on the housing rehab waiting list because they had a cesspool; houses
on the housing rehab waiting list with Cesspool near failure; cesspool
proximity to an impaired or inconclusively impaired stream; onsite
wastewater systems within 300 feet of a perennial, ephemeral, or
intermittent streams; areas of Gila County with a high density per acre of
cesspools; cesspool proximity to a groundwater well used for drinking
water; areas of Gila County with high density per acre of Cesspools
nearby public water systems with current (active) or historical chemical
contaminants; current cesspool subject to a public nuisance complaint;
houses up for renovation with a current cesspool, filing for renovations
that will increase the house’s wastewater “footprint”; and more than two
cesspools within 100 feet of a groundwater well.

This project, in unison with the Tri-City Sanitation District sewer project,
would make a great push in removing cesspools from Gila County.  This
not only greatly benefits the homeowners who must stress over these
systems but also the ground water for all who live here. 

Conclusion
This grant would benefit the citizens of Gila County by facilitating the
elimination of cesspools. In Arizona cesspools are not a permitted onsite
wastewater system (Arizona Administrative Code Prohibiting Use of
Cesspools R18-9-A309(A)(4). A person shall not use a cesspool for sewage
disposal. R18-5-408(D). The use of cesspools is prohibited). Every effort to
eliminate cesspools and replace with permitted systems is of great value
to homeowners and to Gila County.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Gila County Public Health and



It is the recommendation of the Gila County Public Health and
Community Services Department Director that the Board of Supervisors
repeal previously adopted Resolution No. 23-09-03 and adopt the
new Resolution No. 24-03-02.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to repeal Resolution No. 23-09-03
and adopt Resolution No. 24-03-02, which authorizes the submittal of an
application for a clean water state revolving fund loan from the Water
Infrastructure Authority of Arizona not to exceed $250,000 that will be
used for the Gila County Cesspool Capital Improvement Project.  (Kayle
Lathrop)

Attachments
Resolution No. 24-03-02
Resolution No. 23-09-03
WIFA Application



After recording, return to 

Sam Trimble, BOS 

 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  24-03-02 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, TO AUTHORIZE AN APPLICATION FOR A 

CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN FROM THE 

WATER INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE AUTHORITY OF 

ARIZONA. 
 

WHEREAS, Gila County has identified a need for a wastewater capital improvement project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Gila County certifies that the loan is financed with funding made available to the 

Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona under the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs 

Act, Division J, Title VI and the loan is not payable from secondary property tax revenue; and, 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §49-1225(B)(3), Gila County attests that this 

financial assistance, in the form of a 100% forgivable loan, shall be conditioned on the 

establishment of a dedicated revenue source for repaying the loan; and, 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §49-1225(F), Gila County attests that this 

financial assistance, in the form of a 100% forgivable loan, made to a political subdivision may be 

secured additionally by an irrevocable pledge of the shared state revenues due to Gila County for 

the duration of the loan; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Gila County certifies that the population of the community is under 150,000 as of 

the most recent U.S. Census; and, 

 

WHEREAS, it is in Gila County’s best interest to pursue and apply for financial assistance from 

the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona in an amount not to exceed $250,000 for 

the Gila County Cesspool Capital Improvement Project; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS, ARIZONA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.  The Chairman of the Gila County Board of Supervisors is hereby authorized 

to apply for Clean Water State Revolving Fund financial assistance from the Water Infrastructure 

Finance Authority of Arizona. 

 

  



Resolution 24-03-02  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Section 2.  The Chairman of the Gila County Board of Supervisors is authorized to take 

such actions as are necessary to apply for financial assistance in an amount not to exceed 

$250,000, which may be secured additionally by an irrevocable pledge of the shared state 

revenues due to Gila County for the duration of the loan. 

 

Section 3.  All actions of the officers and agents of Gila County which conform to the 

purposes and intent of this resolution and which further the completion of the application as 

contemplated by this resolution, whether heretofore or hereafter taken, are hereby ratified, 

confirmed and approved. The proper officers and agents of Gila County are hereby authorized 

and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute and deliver all such application 

documents on behalf of Gila County as may be necessary to carry out the terms and intent of this 

resolution. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of March 2024, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona 

 

Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

_______________________________ ______________________________ 

James Menlove, Clerk of the Board  Stephen Christensen, Chairman 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

_______________________________ 

The Gila County Attorney’s Office 







LOAN APPLICATION FOR A CLEAN WATER (WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER) PROJECT 
Financial Assistance Project Priority List Application 

1. APPLICANT AND CONTACT INFORMATION

1.1 Utility Information

Name: Gila, County of  
Address: 1400 E Ash St      City: Globe      State: AZ      Zip: 85501      County: Gila

1.2 Utility Representative to be Contacted Regarding Application
First Name: Kayle Last Name: Lathrop
Title: Director
Address: 1400 E Ash St City, State & Zip: Globe, AZ 85501
Phone: 9289613608 Fax:
E-Mail: klathrop@gilacountyaz.gov

1.3 Median Household Income:   $ -1.00  

Median household income was obtained from American Fact Finder (http://factfinder2.census.gov) based on US Census Bureau information.

2. SYSTEM INFORMATION

2.1 Aquifer Protection Permit #:
2.2 Arizona Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit #:
2.3 Number of connections to system  Not Applicable
2.4 Population served by the system  Not Applicable
2.5 Monthly residential fee (base + use) for 5,000 gallons, or flat rate, if applicable $ 0.00  Not Applicable
2.6 Existing debt (principal only) payable by system users $ 0.00
2.7 System Compliance

 Notice of violations and/or consent orders from regulatory agency (*must mail or upload supporting documents) 
 In compliance

2.8 Is the system registered with the E-Verify Program?  Yes  No 
Applicants are required to provide proof of participation prior to the execution of a loan or grant agreement.

3. PROPOSED PROJECT INFORMATION

3.1 Project Name: Countywide Cesspool Elimination Project

3.2 Select county in which project is located: Gila

3.3 Is this request for a project that received financial or technical assistance from WIFA in a previous funding cycle?  Yes  No
3.4 Is the proposed project consistent with the Water Quality Management Plan (Clean Water Act Section 208)?  Yes  No
3.5 Type of loan needed:    3-year design loan only        Construction loan (may include design and acquisition)
3.6 Briefly summarize the problem below.

1. There are approximately 5,500 homes in unincorporated Gila County whose wastewater needs are primarily serviced by
cesspools. It is Gila County’s desire to replace these cesspools with properly functioning septic systems and wherever possible,
incorporate water reuse & recycling technologies to allow multiple uses of waters before recharging clean water to the
groundwater resources. These actions will assist in addressing the effects of Arizona’s drought. 
2. It is estimated that these systems annually contribute approximately 840,000 lbs of BOD and 227,838 lbs of Nitrogen to the
environment
3. The 2020 census showed the Gila County median age to be 50.4 and the median household income to be $46,907. It is
expected that the median income for unincorporated Gila County will be below the county average and far below WIFA’s income
requirement of $59,321.70
4. Gila County Community Services is applying for 100% loan forgiveness to provide both incentive and ability for homeowners
to voluntarily replace their cesspools.
a. This action will directly resolve this critical non-point source pollution problem, and 

1 of 7



b. This action directly benefits a disadvantaged community. 

3.7 Briefly summarize the solution below.

The solution is direct replacement of 5,500 cesspools in Gila County. Gila County Community Services Department is
experienced in providing forgivable loan monies to qualified parties in a manner that assures that funds are used properly and
that the intended result is achieved. They will be partnering with the Gila County Health and Emergency Management
Department, Environmental Health Division, who is experienced with cesspool replacement and new system selection, permitting
and inspection.

3.8 If refinancing a prior loan, please describe the project previously financed below. 

N/A

3.9 Would you like this project to be considered for WIFA’s technical assistance funds? Please visit http://www.azwifa.gov/technical-
assistance-program for more information.

N/A

4. EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROJECT BENEFITS

4.1 Select Expected Project Benefit(s)

 Surface Water  Wetlands  Source Water Protection
 Riparian Zone Protection  Ground Water  Habitat Protection

4.2 Current Condition (Check appropriate project category or categories)

A. Surface Water Pollution B. Ground Water Pollution
 Project resolves an AZPDES or NPDES permit violation  Project resolves an APP violation

4.3 Water Quality Improvement *must mail or upload supporting documents

A. Surface Water Protection and Restoration
 Project benefits a current Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) Implementation Plan or the project benefits a

waterbody identified by ADEQ as not supporting one or more of its designated uses
Note: Designated uses and TMDL information are found in ADEQ's 305b List and Report.

 Project resolves a nonpoint source pollution problem
B. Ground Water Protection

 Project benefits a wellhead protection area for a community water system well.
4.4 Consolidation and Regionalization

 Project is septic to sewer
 Project consolidates individual septic systems into a cluster system

4.5 Water and Energy Efficiency Index

 50 to 100% of total project costs are for water or energy efficiency components or environmentally innovative approaches.
 10% to 49% of project costs are for water or energy efficiency components or environmentally innovative approaches.
 less than 10% of the project costs are for any water or energy efficiency components or environmentally innovative

approaches.
Use textbox to enter description of the project's green components:

Reuse and recycling of black and grey waters where appropriate to increase efficiency.

2 of 7



$ 0.00  Cost of water or energy efficiency or environmentally innovative approaches that are part of this loan

5. READINESS TO PROCEED INDICATORS

5.1 Debt Authorized?  Yes  No (For more information, see WIFA Debt Authorization Guidance Document)

Enter authorization/expected authorization date:  

Mail or upload copy of official governing body debt authorization resolution, election results or ACC order

5.2 Project Design* (Select only one)

 Project is in planning stages
 Engineer has been selected
 Currently under design
 Ready for construction

Enter design completion/anticipated design completion date: 

5.3 Applicable Plan and Specification Approvals* (Select only one)

 Approval to construct has been obtained 
 Plans and specification have been submitted to permitting agency for approval 
 Design has not been completed
 Other or not applicable

Enter permit/anticipated permit(s) receipt date: date: 

If not applicable or if multiple permits are required, please explain: 

Individual home permits will be issued trough Gila County Environmental Health Division

5.4 Project Bids* (Select only one)

 Project is not ready for bid
 Project is currently out for bid
 Bidding is complete

Enter bid/anticipated bid award date: 

5.5 Project Construction

When do you plan to begin project construction? If you may need to begin the project before the requested financial
assistance is awarded, please provide details. 

Project construction will begin once each project’s contract is awarded

* Alternative project delivery methods are acceptable for WIFA-funded projects.

6. REQUESTED AMOUNT AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

3 of 7



6.1 Estimated Date WIFA Funding Required:   08/01/2023

6.2 Estimated Financial Assistance Costs & Funding Source

Funding Source   Project Costs  
 

Amount funded locally: $ 0.00  
Amount requested from WIFA for this project: $ 250,000.00  
Amount requested to refinance (For governmental entities only): $ 0.00  

Other source: $ 0.00  

  
Total: $ 250,000.00  

File Attachments: 

CERTIFICATION AND AUTHORIZATION

 I certify that the information contained in this application is, to the best of my knowledge, true, accurate and correct.

I hereby affirm that I, Kayle Lathrop, am the Director, Community Services and I am authorized by Gila, County of to submit
this application on behalf of the organization for which I am acting.

Reference Name Document Name Date Added Added By
image.png 06/16/2023 Kayle Lathrop

image.png 06/16/2023 Kayle Lathrop

image.png 06/16/2023 Kayle Lathrop

image.png 06/16/2023 Kayle Lathrop

image.png 06/16/2023 Kayle Lathrop

4 of 7



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW CHECKLIST
Clean Water (Wastewater and Stormwater) Projects

Please complete the following checklist to allow WIFA to determine the necessary environmental review requirements for the proposed project.
Please contact WIFA at (602) 364-1310 or ljones@azwifa.gov with any questions.

Section 1. General Information

Applicant Name: Gila, County of Date:

Project Contact: Kayle Lathrop Phone Number: 9289613608

Project Title: Countywide Cesspool Elimination Project Project Number: CW-000-2022

Physical Location: Gila County, AZ

Section 2. Categorical Exclusions. A project for which the answer to statements 1 or 2 is "yes" may be eligible for a Categorical
Exclusion. However, if any of the statements from 1a. through 1e. is answered "yes," then the project is not eligible for a Categorical Exclusion.
[A.A.C. R-18-15-106(B)]

Yes No NA Comments/Documentation 
(as applicable)

1. The project relates to existing infrastructure systems and involves
m i n o r upgrading, minor expansion of system capacity,
rehabilitation (including functional replacement) of the existing
system and system components, or construction of new minor
ancillary facilities adjacent to or on the same property as existing
facilities.

1a. The project involves new or relocated discharges to surface water
or groundwater.

1b. The project will likely result in the substantial increase in the
volume or the loading of pollutant to the receiving water.

1c. The project will provide capacity to serve a population 30%
greater than the existing population.

1d. A state or other regional growth plan or strategy does not
support this project.
Answering "yes" indicates that the project is not supported.

1e. The project directly or indirectly involves or relates to upgrading
or extending infrastructure systems primarily for the purposes of
future development.

2. In unsewered communities: the project involves the replacement
of existing onsite systems, providing the new onsite systems do
not result in substantial increases in the volume of discharge or
the loadings of pollutants from existing sources, or relocate an
existing discharge.

Section 3. Extraordinary Circumstances [A.A.C. R-18-15-106(C)] If any of the following extraordinary circumstances apply to the
project, it is not eligible for a Categorical Exclusion.

Yes No Comments/Documentation 
(as applicable)

1. The project is known or expected to have potentially significant adverse
environmental impacts on the quality of the human environment either
individually or cumulatively over time.

2. The project is known or expected to have disproportionately high and
adverse human health or environmental effects on any community,

5 of 7



including minority, low-income, or federally-recognized Indian tribal
communities.

3. The project is known or expected to significantly affect federally listed
threatened or endangered species or their critical habitat.

4. The project is known or expected to significantly affect national natural
landmarks or any property with nationally significant historic,
architectural, prehistoric, archeological, or cultural value, including but not
limited to, property listed on or eligible for the Arizona or National
Registers of Historic Places. 
http://azstateparks.com/SHPO/review.html

5. The project is known or expected to significantly affect environmentally
important natural resource areas such as:

5a. wetlands

5b. floodplains

5c. significant agricultural lands

5d. aquifer recharge zones

5e. wild and scenic rivers 
http://www.rivers.gov/arizona.php

5f. significant fish or wildlife habitat

5g. other environmentally important natural resource areas.

6. The project is known or expected to cause significant adverse air quality
effects.

7. The project is known or expected to have a significant effect on the
pattern and type of land use or growth and distribution of population,
including altering the character of existing residential areas, or may not
be consistent with state or local government, or federally-recognized
Indian tribe approved land use or federal land management plans.

8. The project is known or expected to cause significant public controversy
about a potential environmental impact of the proposed action.

9. The project is known or expected to be associated with providing financial
assistance to a federal agency through an interagency agreement for a
project that is known or expected to have potentially significant
environmental impacts.

10. The project is known or expected to conflict with federal, state, or local
government, or federally-recognized Indian tribe environmental,
resource-protection, or land-use laws or regulations.

Section 4. Special conditions

Yes No Comments/Documentation 
(as applicable)

1a. The project is a new regional wastewater treatment facility or water

6 of 7



supply system for a community with a population greater than 100,000.

1b. The project is an expansion of an existing wastewater treatment facility
that will increase existing discharge to an impaired water by more than
10 million gallons per day (mgd). The list of impaired waters is found at:
http://www.azdeq.gov/environ/water/assessm ent/assess.htm l

2. The project is for planning purposes only and does not include design or
construction.
*If yes, the project may be exempt from environmental review requirements.

3. An Environmental Assessment under NEPA has been conducted for this
project or earlier phases of this project.
*If yes, provide a copy of the Environmental Assessment.

CERTIFICATION AND AUTHORIZATION

 I certify that the information contained in this Environmental Review Checklist is, to the best of my knowledge, true, accurate and
correct.

I hereby affirm that I, , am the and I am authorized by Gila, County of to submit this Environmental Review Checklist on
behalf of the organization for which I am acting.

7 of 7



   
ARF-8625   Regular Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted For: Homero Vela, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works
Fiscal Year: 2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

10-10-23 to 08-30-24 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to Contract Agreement No. CTR063953 with Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc. for engineering design services for the Monroe
Street Improvement Project.

Background Information
On October 3, 2023, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract
Agreement No. CTR063953 with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for
engineering design services for the Monroe Street Improvement Project. 
The current contract expired on February 1, 2024.  Due to the needed
time to complete the project, the Public Works Department would like to
extend the contract date through August 30, 2024.

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. has established an Engineering Design
Professional Services Agreement with the State Procurement Office.  Gila
County is part of the Arizona State Purchasing Cooperative-Procure, AZ,
for cooperative purchasing.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 1 to Contract Agreement No. CTR063953 with Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc. for engineering design services extends the term
of the contract from February 1, 2024, through August 30, 2024, due to
the needed time to complete the project

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.’s engineering knowledge and expertise
will play an important role in the successful delivery of this project.



Conclusion
The Public Works Department Director wishes to execute Amendment No.
1 to Contract Agreement No. CTR063953 with Stantec Consulting
Services, Inc. for engineering design services to extend the contract term
through August 30, 2024.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department Director recommends that the Board of
Supervisors approve Amendment No. 1 to Arizona State
Procurement Contract No. CTR 063953 with Stantec Consulting Services,
Inc. for engineering design services for the Monroe Street Improvement
Project in an amount not to exceed $123,495.51.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Contract
Agreement No. CTR063953 with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. to
extend the contract for the Monroe Street Improvement Project through
August 30, 2024, in an amount not to exceed $123,495.51. (Alex
Kendrick)

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. CTR063953
Contract No. CTR063953 with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.













   
ARF-8621   Regular Agenda Item     3. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted For: David LaForge, Public Works General Services Manager 
Submitted By: Stephanie Chaidez, Contracts Administrator
Department: Public Works Division: Auto Shop
Fiscal Year: FY2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

02-06-2024 to
06-30-2024

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011124 - 
Installation of Animal Control Box C-111.

Background Information
On February 6, 2024, the Gila County Board of Supervisors awarded
Service Agreement No. 011124 - Installation of Animal Control Box
C-111 for the period beginning February 6, 2024 to April 1, 2024.

Evaluation
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011124 - Installation of
Animal Control Box C-111 extends the agreement's term for an additional
two months from February 6, 2024, to June 30, 2024.

Conclusion
The Public Works Department General Services Manager wishes to
execute Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011124 - Installation
of Animal Control Box C-111 to extend the term of the agreement for two
additional months from February 6, 2024, to June 30, 2024, for a total
contract amount not to exceed $51, 229.

Recommendation
The Public Works Department General Services Manager recommends the



The Public Works Department General Services Manager recommends the
approval of Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011124 to extend
the term of the agreement for two additional months, from February 6,
2024, to June 30, 2024, for a total contract amount not to exceed
$51,229.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to Service
Agreement No. 011124 - Installation of Animal Control Box C-111 with
Hartstra Manufacturing, LLC to extend the term of the contract from
February 16, 2024, to June 30, 2024, with a not to exceed the amount of
$51,229. (David LaForge)

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011124
Service Agreement No. 011124





















   
ARF-8622   Regular Agenda Item     3. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted For: Joseph Dickison, Facilities Management Director 
Submitted By: Stephanie Chaidez, Contracts Administrator
Department: Facilities Management
Fiscal Year: FY2024 & FY2025 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

03-19-2024 to
03-20-2025

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Approval to use State of Arizona Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 with
Skyline Builders and Restoration Inc. for the Payson Courthouse Remodel
project.

Background Information
During the Board of Supervisors' Work Session held on January 30,
2024, Facilities and Land Management Department Director Joseph
Dickison presented a thorough review of the Payson Courthouse Remodel
project. The objective of the remodel is to address several challenges while
simultaneously modernizing the facilities infrastructure. Some of the key
improvements that will be made include enhancing the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) compliance, installing a fire suppression system,
optimizing court utilization, and establishing a security checkpoint.

Evaluation
It has been determined that renovating the Payson Courthouse will
address multiple issues and update the facility's infrastructure. Some of
the benefits of the renovation include improving compliance with the ADA,
installing a fire suppression system, optimizing the use of the courts, and
creating a security checkpoint.

Conclusion
Joseph Dickison, Facilities and Land Management Department Director



Joseph Dickison, Facilities and Land Management Department Director
and his team have determined that Skyline Builders and Restoration, Inc.
is the most suitable option for the Payson Courthouse Remodel project.

Recommendation
The Facilities and Land Management Department Director recommends
that the Board of Supervisors approve the State of Arizona Contract
Agreement No. CTR061839 with Skyline Builders and Restoration, Inc. in
the amount of $1,877,186.16 for the remodel of the Payson Courthouse.
 

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of the State of Arizona
Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 with Skyline Builders and
Restoration, Inc. in the amount of $1,877,186.16 for the Payson
Courthouse Remodel project. (Joseph Dickison) 

Attachments
Contract Agreement No. CTR061839
Skyline Builders and Restoration proposal
State of Arizona Contract No. CTR061839



CONTRACT AGREEMENT NO. CTR061839  

 

 

 
 
 
Contract Name: 

 
 
 
 
Payson Courthouse Remodel 

 
 
 
 
Contract No.: 

 
 
 
 
CTR061839 

 
 
 

 
THIS AGREEMENT NO. CTR061839, made and entered into this     day of              , 2024, 

by and between Gila County, a political subdivision of the State of Arizona hereinafter designated the County, and  _Skyline 

Builders and Restoration, Inc. , of the City of  Phoenix , State of Arizona, hereinafter designated the Contractor. 

 
STATEMENT AND PURPOSE OF NEED:  Remodel the Payson Courthouse. 
 
CERTIFICATION OF NO FORCED LABOR OF ETHNIC UYGHURS: The Contractor does not currently, and agrees for the 
duration of this Agreement that the Contractor will not use: 
 

1. The forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China; 
2. Any goods or services produced by the forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China; and, 
3. Any contractors, subcontracts, or suppliers that use the forced labor or any goods or services produced by the 

forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People’s Republic of China.  
 

The Contractor further agrees that if the Contractor becomes aware, during the term of the Agreement, that the 
Contractor is not in compliance with this Certification, the Contractor shall notify the County within 5 business days after 
becoming aware of the non-compliance. If the Contractor does not remedy the non-compliance within 180-days after 
sending notice of non-compliance, this Agreement shall automatically terminate.  
 
 

 
 
Contract End Date: 

 
03-20-2025 

 
Renewal Option: 

      
        Yes 

       No 
 
Maximum Dollar Limit: 

 
$1,877,186.16 

 
 
 
 

Contract Information 

 
Firm Name: 

 
Skyline Builders and Restoration, Inc. 

 
Contact Person: 

 
Will Powell 

 
Address: 

 
2401 N. 24th Avenue 

 
Phone No: 

 
602-404-0842 

 
City: 

 
Phoenix 

 
State: 

 
AZ 85009 

 
Fax: 

 
 

 
Email: 

 

will@azsbr.com 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



CONTRACT AGREEMENT NO. CTR061839  

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contract Agreement No. CTR061839 has been duly executed by the parties hereinabove 

named, on the date and year first above written. 

 

 

GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:    SKYLINE BUILDERS AND RESTORATION, INC.:  
 
 
              
Stephen Christensen, Chairman, Board of Supervisors  Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
ATTEST:              
        Print Name 
 
 
 
         
James Menlove, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
The Gila County Attorney’s Office 
 
 



www.eziqc.com

Summary Of Costs 

Statewide General Contracting JOC

Payson Court House RemodelJOC Project Name:

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00JOC Project Number:

Amount of Proposal: $1,877,186.16 Purchase Order Amount to Contractor

Skyline Builders and Restoration IncContractor:

Contractor:

Skyline Builders and Restoration Inc

2401 North 24th Av                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

Phoenix, AZ 85009

602-404-0842

CTR061839Contract #:

2/14/2024



Price Proposal Summary - CSI

Job Order Contract

www.eziqc.com

Statewide JOC Contract

Payson Court House RemodelJob Order Title:

Job Order Number: 

Contract Number:

Date:

GC-CTR061839-ez

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00

February 14, 2024

Project Name: Payson Courthouse Remodel Project Location: Payson, AZ Summary Provide labor, 

equipment, and material to remodel Payson Courthouse as per plan/specs dated 05/29/23. Detail 

01-General Requirements Dumpster for construction debris Rentals of excavation equipment, compaction 

equipment, and forklift 02-Sitework/Demo Demo partition walls (CMU & gypsum board) Demo existing 

backerboard/greenboard Demo plumbing fixtures (water closets & lavatories) Demo plumbing piping Demo 

existing HVAC units Demo existing ductwork (Metal & flexible) Demo Return/Supply registers Demo existing 

lighting Demo existing switches & outlets Demo existing conduit/wiring Sawcut, break-up, & remove existing 

concrete slabs 03-Concrete Pour new slabs at lobby entrance & South of building 06-Woods/Plastics Install 

new base cabinets Install new upper cabinets 09-Finishes Install new partition walls (Gypsum Board) Install 

new 2’x4’ ceiling tile/grid Install new LVP Install new carpet Prime/Paint both CMU & gypsum board walls 

Prime/Paint gypsum board ceilings 12-Furnishings Install solid surface countertops 22-Plumbing Install new 

water closets Install new bathroom lavatories Install kitchen sink Install domestic water lines Install 

waste/vent piping Install condensate/drain lines 23-HVAC Install new Condensing units Install new Split 

Systems Install new ductwork Metal & flexible as needed Insulate Install new Return/Supply registers Install 

exhaust fans 26-Electrical Install new LED lighting Include Interior, exterior, emergency, & exit lighting Install 

occupancy sensor Install switches Include 3-way & 4-way switches Install new outlets Alternate #1 Provide, 

labor, equipment, and material to build 2nd floor buildout as per plans & specs Alternate #2-Reroof Building 

Provide, labor, equipment, and material to remove existing roof system, and replace with new roofing 

system that matches existing system. Alternate #3-Asphalt Provide, labor equipment, and material to demo 

existing paving down to sub base on west end of parking lot. Should sub base need to be replaced as 

supplemental will be provided. Lay down new asphalt, and restripe parking lot. Notes: All work to be 

completed per plans and specs dated 05/29/23 and sheets: A0 Project Cover Sheet M5.4 Mechanical 

Specifications A1 Remodel Floor Plans P0.0 Plumbing Coversheet A2 Fire Egress Plan & Code Review 

P1.1 Demolition 1st Floor Waste & Vent Plan A3 Elevations & Sections P1.2 Demolition 1st Floor Domestic 

Water Plan A4 Demolition Plan P2.1 1st Floor Waste & Vent Plan A5 Reflected Ceiling Plan P2.2 1st Floor 

Domestic Water Plan A6 Schedules, Door & Window Types P3.1 Plumbing Details A7 Interior Elevations 

P4.1 Plumbing Schedules A8 General Notes & Specifications P5.1 Plumbing Specifications S1 Structural 

Notes General P5.2 Plumbing Specifications S2 Typical Details P5.3 Plumbing Specifications S3 

Foundation Plan, Roof & Floor Plans P5.4 Plumbing Specifications S4 Details E0.0 Electrical Coversheet 

M0.1 Mechanical Coversheet E1.1 Demolition Lighting Plan M1.1 Mechanical Demolition Plans E1.2 

Demolition Power Plan M2.1 Mechanical Plans E2.1 Lighting Plan M3.1 Mechanical Details E2.2 Power 

Plan M4.1 Mechanical Schedules & Calculations E4.1 Electrical Schedules M5.1 Mechanical Specifications 

E5.1 One Line Riser Diagram M5.2 Mechanical Specifications E6.1 Electrical Specifications M5.3 

Mechanical Specifications E6.2 Electrical Specifications Exclusions: architectural, and/or Engineered 

Drawings. Any unforeseen circumstances.

Detailed Scope:

Proposal Name:

Proposal Value:

Proposal created by 

Contractor:

Payson Court House Remodel

Skyline Builders and Restoration Inc

$1,877,186.16

01 - General Requirements: $1,125,116.34

02 - Site Work: $38,131.10

03 - Concrete: $26,322.32

04 - Masonry: $5,478.42

06 - Wood, Plastic, and Composites: $23,624.19

07 - Thermal & Moisture Protection: $71,537.86

 1.00

Page 1 of 2

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Summary - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Summary - CSI Continues..

08 - Openings: $150,561.47

09 - Finishes: $109,178.69

12 - Furnishings: $7,097.47

22 - Plumbing: $30,746.73

23 - Heating, Ventilating, And Air-Conditioning (HVAC): $124,114.59

26 - Electrical: $90,157.15

31 - Earthwork: $7,623.75

32 - Exterior Improvements: $67,496.08

$1,877,186.16Proposal Total

This  proposal total represents the correct total for the proposal.  Any discrepancy between line totals, 

sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding of the line totals and sub-totals.

PO should be directly issued to the Contractor and not Gordian or The State of Arizona .

The Percent of NPP on this Proposal: 0.00%

Page 2 of 2

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Summary - CSI



Price Proposal Detail  - CSI

Job Order Contract

February 14, 2024

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00

GC-CTR061839-ez

Date:

Job Order Title:

Job Order Number: 

Contract Number:

Payson Court House Remodel

1.0000-No Adjustment, 1.0750-Non-State ezIQC Reimbursable Fee, 1.2020-Non State Agency - 

NWH - Owner Funded, 1.2332-Non State Agency - OTNWH/All WH@Secure Locations - Owner 

Funded

Adjustment Factor(s) Used:

Proposal created 

by Contractor:

Proposal Value:

Proposal Name: Payson Court House Remodel

Skyline Builders and Restoration Inc

$1,877,186.16

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

01 - General Requirements

01  22   16   00 0002 Reimbursable FeesReimbursable Fees will be paid to the contractor for eligible 

costs as directed by Owner.  Insert the appropriate quantity to adjust the base 

cost to the actual Reimbursable Fee. If there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, 

list each one separately and add a comment in the "note" block to identify the 

Reimbursable Fee (e.g. sidewalk closure, road cut, various permits, extended 

warranty, expedited shipping costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt, invoice, or 

proof of payment shall be submitted with the Price Proposal.

1 -$14,185.29EA

Installation =x x $-14,185.29
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.0000$1.00-14,185.29

User Note: 0.75% discount on the ezIQC contract fee for projects >$1M

01  22   16   00 0002 Reimbursable FeesReimbursable Fees will be paid to the contractor for eligible 

costs as directed by Owner.  Insert the appropriate quantity to adjust the base 

cost to the actual Reimbursable Fee. If there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, 

list each one separately and add a comment in the "note" block to identify the 

Reimbursable Fee (e.g. sidewalk closure, road cut, various permits, extended 

warranty, expedited shipping costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt, invoice, or 

proof of payment shall be submitted with the Price Proposal.

2 $37,625.00EA

Installation =x x $37,625.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.0750$1.00 35,000.00

User Note: Abatement Testing/Removal Allowance.

01  22   16   00 0002 Reimbursable FeesReimbursable Fees will be paid to the contractor for eligible 

costs as directed by Owner.  Insert the appropriate quantity to adjust the base 

cost to the actual Reimbursable Fee. If there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, 

list each one separately and add a comment in the "note" block to identify the 

Reimbursable Fee (e.g. sidewalk closure, road cut, various permits, extended 

warranty, expedited shipping costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt, invoice, or 

proof of payment shall be submitted with the Price Proposal.

3 $10,750.00EA

Installation =x x $10,750.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.0750$1.00 10,000.00

User Note: Permit Fee Allowance

01  22   16   00 0002 Reimbursable FeesReimbursable Fees will be paid to the contractor for eligible 

costs as directed by Owner.  Insert the appropriate quantity to adjust the base 

cost to the actual Reimbursable Fee. If there are multiple Reimbursable Fees, 

list each one separately and add a comment in the "note" block to identify the 

Reimbursable Fee (e.g. sidewalk closure, road cut, various permits, extended 

warranty, expedited shipping costs, etc.). A copy of each receipt, invoice, or 

proof of payment shall be submitted with the Price Proposal.

4 $885,800.00EA

Installation =x x $885,800.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.0750$1.00 824,000.00

User Note: Fire Safety Allowance. Allowance include fire alarm system, fire sprinklers on 1st Floor, 2nd Floor, & attic 

space.  Also includes install of new main riser from nearest utility location.  Allowance also includes routing all 

new sprinkler pipes throughout existing HVAC/Electrical/Plumbing layouts, as well as all sprinkler heads & 

escutcheons.

 2.00

Page 1 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

01 - General Requirements

01  22   16   00 0005 TaxesThe Contractor shall pay all sales, consumer, use and other similar taxes 

required by Law for which an exemption does not exist. If the Contractor is 

required to pay sales tax on non-exempt material, equipment, services or other 

items purchased in connection with a Purchase Order, the Member will 

reimburse the Contractor for such tax, without mark-up, provided the Contractor 

submits the appropriate documentation therefore.

5 $114,428.40EA

Installation =x x $114,428.40
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.0750$1.00 106,445.02

User Note: Payson Construction Tax @ 6.162%.

01  22   16   00 0006 Payment And Performance BondBonding will be paid to the contractor for 

eligible costs as directed by Owner.  Insert the appropriate quantity to adjust the 

base cost to the actual Bonding cost.  A copy of the receipt, invoice, or proof of 

payment shall be submitted with the Price Proposal.

6 $49,500.29EA

Installation =x x $49,500.29
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.0750$1.00 46,046.78

User Note: Bond @ 2.5%.

01  22   23   00 0939 6 Ton Lift, Truck Mounted Hydraulic Crane With Full-Time Operator7 $1,101.32DAY

Installation =x x $1,101.32
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$893.06 1.00

User Note: Crane for material handling. (1) day.

01  22   23   00 1011 5,000 LB Telescopic Boom, Hi-Reach, Rough Terrain Construction Forklift With 

Full-Time Operator

8 $13,322.55WK

Installation =x x $13,322.55
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2020$3,694.55 3.00

User Note: Forklift to set HVAC units.

01  22   23   00 1020 10,000 LB Telescopic Boom, Hi-Reach, Rough Terrain Construction Forklift With 

Full-Time Operator

9 $5,280.04WK

Installation =x x $5,280.04
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4,281.58 1.00

User Note: Hi-reach forklift for material handling (1) week.

01  71   13   00 0002 Equipment Delivery, Pickup, Mobilization And Demobilization Using A Rollback 

Flatbed TruckIncludes loading, tie-down of equipment, delivery of equipment, off 

loading on site, rigging, dismantling, loading for return and transporting away. 

For equipment such as trenchers, skid-steer loaders (bobcats), industrial 

warehouse forklifts, sweepers, scissor platform lifts, telescoping and articulating 

boom man lifts with up to 40' boom lengths, etc.

10 $897.28EA

Installation =x x $897.28
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2020$248.83 3.00

User Note: Mob/demob for trencher, compactor, & forklift to set HVAC units.

01  71   13   00 0003 Standard Equipment Delivery, Pickup, Mobilization And Demobilization Using A 

Tractor Trailer With Up To 53' BedIncludes loading, tie-down of equipment, 

delivery of equipment, off loading on site, rigging, dismantling, loading for return 

and transporting away. For equipment such as bulldozers, motor scrapers, 

hydraulic excavators, gradalls, road graders, loader-backhoes, heavy duty 

construction loaders, tractors, pavers, rollers, bridge finishers, straight mast 

construction forklifts, telescoping boom rough terrain construction forklifts, 

telescoping and articulating boom man lifts with >40' boom lengths, etc.

11 $1,485.85EA

Installation =x x $1,485.85
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1,204.87 1.00

User Note: Mob/demob for Hi-reach forklift.

Page 2 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

01 - General Requirements

01  71   13   00 0003 Standard Equipment Delivery, Pickup, Mobilization And Demobilization Using A 

Tractor Trailer With Up To 53' BedIncludes loading, tie-down of equipment, 

delivery of equipment, off loading on site, rigging, dismantling, loading for return 

and transporting away. For equipment such as bulldozers, motor scrapers, 

hydraulic excavators, gradalls, road graders, loader-backhoes, heavy duty 

construction loaders, tractors, pavers, rollers, bridge finishers, straight mast 

construction forklifts, telescoping boom rough terrain construction forklifts, 

telescoping and articulating boom man lifts with >40' boom lengths, etc.

12 $1,448.25EA

Installation =x x $1,448.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2020$1,204.87 1.00

User Note: Mob/demob for excavator,

01  74   19   00 0017 40 CY Dumpster (6 Ton) "Construction Debris"Includes delivery of dumpster, 

rental cost, pick-up cost, hauling, and disposal fee. Non-hazardous material.

13 $746.06EA

Installation =x x $746.06
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$604.98 1.00

User Note: Dumpster for construction debris.

01  74   19   00 0017 40 CY Dumpster (6 Ton) "Construction Debris"Includes delivery of dumpster, 

rental cost, pick-up cost, hauling, and disposal fee. Non-hazardous material.

14 $2,984.25EA

Installation =x x $2,984.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$604.98 4.00

User Note: Dumpsters for construction debris.

01  74   19   00 0017 40 CY Dumpster (6 Ton) "Construction Debris"Includes delivery of dumpster, 

rental cost, pick-up cost, hauling, and disposal fee. Non-hazardous material.

15 $4,363.12EA

Installation =x x $4,363.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2020$604.98 6.00

User Note: Dumpster for construction debris.

01  74   19   00 0036 Asphalt, Concrete, Gravel And Subgrade Material, Landfill Dump Fee16 $4,062.65CY

Installation =x x $4,062.65
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$20.59 160.00

User Note: Dump fee for demolished asphalt & sub base.

01  74   19   00 0036 Asphalt, Concrete, Gravel And Subgrade Material, Landfill Dump Fee17 $2,742.29CY

Installation =x x $2,742.29
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$20.59 108.00

User Note: Dump fees for existing concrete (30), excavation (63), & trenching (15).

01  74   19   00 0038 Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles18 $1,650.32CYM

Installation =x x $1,650.32
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.68 1,968.00

User Note: Haul to an appropriate dump site (12.3 Mi[les away). [160x12.3=1,968]

01  74   19   00 0038 Hauling On Paved Roads, First 15 Miles19 $1,113.96CYM

Installation =x x $1,113.96
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.68 1,328.40

User Note: Haul to an appropriate dump site (12.3 Mi[les away).

[83x12.3=1,328.4]

Subtotal for 01 - General Requirements: $1,125,116.34

02 - Site Work

02  41   13   13 0019 Up To 3" By Machine, Break-up And Remove Bituminous Paving20 $26,038.45SY

Installation =x x $26,038.45
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$10.98 1,923.00

User Note: Break-up & remove existing parking lot asphalt.

Page 3 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

02 - Site Work

02  41   13   13 0019 For >1,000 To 2,500, Deduct21 Mod -$4,695.46

Installation =x x $-4,695.46
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-1.98 1,923.00

02  41   13   13 0031 >3" To 6" By Machine, Break-up And Remove Rod Reinforced Concrete Paving22 $7,752.55SY

Installation =x x $7,752.55
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$23.37 269.00

User Note: Break-up & remove existing conrete.

02  41   13   13 0041 >3" To 6" By Hand, Break-up And Remove Concrete Paving23 $258.97SF

Installation =x x $258.97
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$3.75 56.00

User Note: Breakup/Remove concrete at trench to underground piping.

02  41   19   13 0010 Concrete And Asphalt Up To 4" Depth, Saw Cut In Streets24 $1,883.36LF

Installation =x x $1,883.36
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.13 717.00

User Note: Saw cut perimeter of asphalt prior to break-up & removal of parking lot.

02  41   19   13 0010 For Each Additional Pass (Depth To 3"), Add25 Mod $654.31LF

Installation =x x $654.31
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.74 717.00

02  41   19   13 0010 For >250, Deduct26 Mod -$150.31LF

Installation =x x $-150.31
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.17 717.00

02  41   19   13 0015 Saw Cut Minimum ChargeFor projects where the total saw cutting charge is less 

than the minimum charge, use this task exclusively. This task should not be 

used in conjunction with any other tasks in this section.

27 $955.43EA

Installation =x x $955.43
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$774.76 1.00

User Note: Minimum charge to sawcut trench.

02  41   19   13 0027 Drill 1" Diameter Core In Up To 4" Concrete28 $3,710.75EA

Installation =x x $3,710.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$25.94 116.00

User Note: Core drilling in epoxy dowels to tie into existing slab. Uses dowels to tie into existing concrete slabs. At new 

slabs at entrance of building.

02  41   19   13 0027 For Horizontal Cores, Add29 Mod $728.13EA

Installation =x x $728.13
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$5.09 116.00

02  41   19   13 0027 Drill 1" Diameter Core In Up To 4" Concrete30 $831.72EA

Installation =x x $831.72
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$25.94 26.00

User Note: Core drilling in epoxy dowels to tie into existing slab. @ New slab at south side of the building.

02  41   19   13 0027 For Horizontal Cores, Add31 Mod $163.20EA

Installation =x x $163.20
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$5.09 26.00

Subtotal for 02 - Site Work: $38,131.10

03 - Concrete

Page 4 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

03 - Concrete

03  21   11   00 0086 #5, Grade 50, Footings, Steel Reinforcement Bar32 $947.10LF

Installation =x x $947.10
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.28 600.00

User Note: Install (2) #5 rebars continuous at footings/turndown.

03  21   16   00 0173 3/4" Diameter x 24" Long, Epoxy Coated Deformed Straight Dowel33 $206.81EA

Installation =x x $206.81
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$6.45 26.00

User Note: Uses dowels to tie into existing concrete slabs. @ New slab at south side of the building.

03  21   16   00 0173 3/4" Diameter x 24" Long, Epoxy Coated Deformed Straight Dowel34 $922.68EA

Installation =x x $922.68
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$6.45 116.00

User Note: Uses dowels to tie into existing concrete slabs. Every 2' OC. At new slabs at entrance of building.

03  31   13   00 0003 4" 3,000 PSI Slab On Grade Concrete Slabs Assembly35 $18,582.60SF

Installation =x x $18,582.60
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$5.90 2,554.00

User Note: Pour new 4" slabs.

03  31   13   00 0003 For >2,000 To 5,000, Add36 Mod $1,228.34SF

Installation =x x $1,228.34
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.39 2,554.00

03  31   13   00 0005 6" 3,000 PSI Slab On Grade Concrete Slabs Assembly37 $585.62SF

Installation =x x $585.62
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$7.42 64.00

User Note: Pour new concrete at trenching for underground piping.

03  31   13   00 0005 For 3,500 PSI Concrete, Add38 Mod $7.89SF

Installation =x x $7.89
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.10 64.00

03  31   13   00 0005 For Up To 500, Add39 Mod $186.26SF

Installation =x x $186.26
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.36 64.00

03  31   13   00 0018 Direct Chute, Place 3,000 PSI Concrete Continuous Footings40 $3,466.90CY

Installation =x x $3,466.90
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$187.42 15.00

User Note: Install thickened edge at new slabs.

03  31   13   00 0018 For Up To 20, Add41 Mod $188.12CY

Installation =x x $188.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$10.17 15.00

Subtotal for 03 - Concrete: $26,322.32

04 - Masonry

04  22   23   13 0025 8" x 8" x 16", Solid, Normal Weight, Concrete Block42 $524.16SF

Installation =x x $524.16
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$10.12 42.00

User Note: Infill of opening in CMU wall.

Page 5 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

04 - Masonry

04  41   00   00 0002 4" Thick Ashlar Veneer, Random Size, Square Cut Rough Stone43 $4,954.26SF

Installation =x x $4,954.26
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$18.95 212.00

User Note: Install stone veneer around columns.

Subtotal for 04 - Masonry: $5,478.42

06 - Wood, Plastic, and Composites

06  05   23   00 0044 14 Gauge, Galvanized Joist Hanger, For 4" x 10"-4" x 14" Joist, Also Acceptable 

For Beam Hangers (Simpson Strong Tie® HUS412)

44 $1,708.33EA

Installation =x x $1,708.33
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$19.24 72.00

User Note: Simpson ties for wood framing at roof & 2nd floor floor deck.

06  05   23   00 0044 For >50 To 100, Deduct45 Mod -$71.92

Installation =x x $-71.92
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.81 72.00

06  05   23   00 0086 6" x 1-3/8" Wide, 18 Gauge, Galvanized Finish Hurricane Ties (Simpson Strong 

Tie® H2.5A)

46 $432.41EA

Installation =x x $432.41
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4.87 72.00

User Note: Simpson ties for wood framing at roof & 2nd floor floor deck.

06  05   23   00 0086 For >50 To 100, Deduct47 Mod -$39.96

Installation =x x $-39.96
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.45 72.00

06  11   16   00 0003 2" x 6" Wood Rafter48 $247.38LF

Installation =x x $247.38
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.70 118.00

User Note: Install new roofing system.

06  13   23   00 0043 6" x 10", Pressure Treated, Heavy Timber Beam49 $2,242.43LF

Installation =x x $2,242.43
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$15.41 118.00

User Note: Beams for 2nd floor system & new roof system.

06  13   23   00 0047 8" x 12", Pressure Treated, Heavy Timber Beam50 $4,027.93LF

Installation =x x $4,027.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$27.68 118.00

User Note: Beams for 2nd floor system & new roof system.

06  13   23   00 0094 8" x 8", Pressure Treated, Heavy Timber Column51 $1,796.48LF

Installation =x x $1,796.48
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$18.44 79.00

User Note: Install posts for ceiling/roof support of 2nd floor addition.

06  16   33   00 0006 3/4" Thick CDX Plywood Roof DeckingApplied to wood rafters.52 $327.71SF

Installation =x x $327.71
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.06 129.00

User Note: Install new roofing system.

06  16   33   00 0006 3/4" Thick CDX Plywood Roof DeckingApplied to wood rafters.53 $327.71SF

Installation =x x $327.71
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.06 129.00

User Note: Install new roofing system.

Page 6 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

06 - Wood, Plastic, and Composites

06  16   33   00 0024 3/4" AC Fir Plywood Floor DeckingApplied to floor or joists.54 $3.59SF

Installation =x x $3.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.31 1.26

User Note: Install new flooring system @ 2nd floor expansion.

06  18   13   00 0009 3-1/2" x 14" Glue Laminated Straight Beam55 $969.25LF

Installation =x x $969.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$16.04 49.00

User Note: Install 4"x14" LVL beam.

06  41   13   00 0016 36" Wide, 35" High x 23-3/4" Deep, Single Drawer and Double Door, Solid Maple 

Face Frame, Door and Drawer Front, Base Cabinet

56 $3,984.35EA

Installation =x x $3,984.35
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$646.18 5.00

User Note: Install new upper/lower cabinets.

06  41   13   00 0016 For Solid Wood Drawers, Dovetail Joints And Full Extension Drawer Guides, Add57 Mod $775.13EA

Installation =x x $775.13
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$125.71 5.00

06  41   13   00 0016 For All Plywood Box Construction, Add58 Mod $807.93EA

Installation =x x $807.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$131.03 5.00

06  41   13   00 0025 21" Wide, 35" High x 23-3/4" Deep, Three Drawer Base, Solid Maple Face 

Frame and Drawer Fronts, Base Cabinet

59 $578.88EA

Installation =x x $578.88
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$469.41 1.00

User Note: Install new upper/lower cabinets.

06  41   13   00 0025 For Solid Wood Drawers, Dovetail Joints And Full Extension Drawer Guides, Add60 Mod $465.06EA

Installation =x x $465.06
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$377.12 1.00

06  41   13   00 0025 For All Plywood Box Construction, Add61 Mod $161.59EA

Installation =x x $161.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$131.03 1.00

06  41   13   00 0069 21" Wide, 30" High x 12" Deep, Single Door, Solid Maple Face Frame and Door, 

Wall Cabinet

62 $504.32EA

Installation =x x $504.32
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$408.95 1.00

User Note: Install new upper/lower cabinets.

06  41   13   00 0069 For All Plywood Box Construction, Add63 Mod $86.71EA

Installation =x x $86.71
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$70.31 1.00

06  41   13   00 0084 36" Wide, 36" High x 12" Deep, Double Door, Solid Maple Face Frame and 

Door, Wall Cabinet

64 $3,185.95EA

Installation =x x $3,185.95
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$645.87 4.00

User Note: Install new upper/lower cabinets.

06  41   13   00 0084 For All Plywood Box Construction, Add65 Mod $346.83EA

Installation =x x $346.83
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$70.31 4.00

Page 7 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

06 - Wood, Plastic, and Composites

06  46   19   00 0007 3/4" x 1" Oak Base Shoe66 $756.10LF

Installation =x x $756.10
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4.79 128.00

User Note: Wood base in courtroom area.

Subtotal for 06 - Wood, Plastic, and Composites: $23,624.19

07 - Thermal & Moisture Protection

07  21   16   00 0008 9-1/2" Thick, Kraft Faced, R-30 Fiberglass Flexible Insulation67 $373.84SF

Installation =x x $373.84
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.35 129.00

User Note: Insulation at roofing.

07  21   16   00 0020 3-1/2" Thick, Foil Faced, R-13 Fiberglass Flexible Insulation68 $5,184.50SF

Installation =x x $5,184.50
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.70 2,473.00

User Note: Install new gypsum board partition walls.

07  21   16   00 0020 For >1,600, Deduct69 Mod -$731.93SF

Installation =x x $-731.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.24 2,473.00

07  31   13   13 0006 245 LB/SQ, 5" Exposure, Two Layer Laminated Fiberglass Reinforced, Asphalt 

Composition Shingle (CertainTeed Landmark)

70 $44,880.46SQ

Installation =x x $31,062.95
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$228.99 110.00

Demolition x x = $13,817.51 1.2332$101.86 110.00

User Note: Demo existing shingle roofing & replace with new.

07  31   13   13 0006 For >100 To 200, Deduct71 Mod -$3,588.00SQ

Installation =x x $-3,588.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-26.45 110.00

07  31   13   13 0011 300 LB/SQ, 5" Exposure, Random Laminated Tabs, One Piece, Fiberglass 

Reinforced, Asphalt Composition Shingle (CertainTeed Independence)

72 $527.66SQ

Installation =x x $527.66
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$331.69 1.29

User Note: Install new roofing system.

07  34   00   00 0003 30 LB, Asphalt Saturated Organic Felt Roofing Underlayment, Mechanically 

Fastened

73 $6,922.32SQ

Installation =x x $6,311.89
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$46.53 110.00

Demolition x x = $610.43 1.2332$4.50 110.00

User Note: Demo existing asphalt underlayment & replace with new.

07  34   00   00 0003 For >100 To 200, Deduct74 Mod -$621.29SQ

Installation =x x $-621.29
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-4.58 110.00

07  34   00   00 0003 30 LB, Asphalt Saturated Organic Felt Roofing Underlayment, Mechanically 

Fastened

75 $74.02SQ

Installation =x x $74.02
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$46.53 1.29

User Note: Install new roofing system.

Page 8 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

07 - Thermal & Moisture Protection

07  62   19   00 0127 Up To 5" Girth, 0.040" Thick, Clear Anodized Finish, Aluminum Drip Edge76 $17,291.93LF

Installation =x x $16,537.21
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$14.90 900.00

Demolition x x = $754.72 1.2332$0.68 900.00

User Note: Demo existing drip edge & replace with new.

07  63   00   00 0031 1-1/4" ID x 12" Riser Pipe, 4 LB Lead Pipe Flashing For Roofs, Fits 3/4" Pipe77 $255.52EA

Installation =x x $202.54
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$82.12 2.00

Demolition x x = $52.98 1.2332$21.48 2.00

User Note: Demo existing pipe flashing & replace with new.

07  63   00   00 0033 2-3/4" ID x 12" Riser Pipe, 4 LB Lead Pipe Flashing For Roofs, Fits 2" Pipe78 $309.66EA

Installation =x x $256.68
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$104.07 2.00

Demolition x x = $52.98 1.2332$21.48 2.00

User Note: Demo existing pipe flashing & replace with new.

07  63   00   00 0035 4-1/4" ID x 12" Riser Pipe, 4 LB Lead Pipe Flashing For Roofs, Fits 3-1/2" Pipe79 $659.17EA

Installation =x x $606.19
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$122.89 4.00

Demolition x x = $52.98 1.2332$21.48 2.00

User Note: Demo existing pipe flashing & replace with new.

Subtotal for 07 - Thermal & Moisture Protection: $71,537.86

08 - Openings

08  05   13   00 0011 For >2 To 4 SF, Site Installed 20 Gauge Galvannealed Steel Frame With 3/8" 

Glazing Pocket For Vision Glass In Door, Add

80 $322.42EA

Installation =x x $322.42
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$261.45 1.00

User Note: Install 1 way mirror vision kit on door type C.

08  12   13   13 0008 3' x 6'-8" Through 7'-2" High, 4-3/4" Deep, 16 Gauge, Knock Down Hollow Metal 

Door Frame

81 $10,264.36EA

Installation =x x $8,634.64
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$333.42 21.00

Demolition x x = $1,629.71 1.2332$62.93 21.00

User Note: Demo existing prior to install  of frames for door types (14) A, (4) B, (1) C, & H (2).

08  12   13   13 0008 For Baked Enamel Finish, Add82 Mod $2,101.56EA

Installation =x x $2,101.56
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$81.15 21.00

08  14   16   00 0447 3'-0" x 6'-8" x 1-3/4" Thick, 5 Ply, Particleboard Core (PC), Birch Faced Wood 

Door

83 $9,396.28EA

Installation =x x $8,418.40
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$325.07 21.00

Demolition x x = $977.88 1.2332$37.76 21.00

User Note: Demo existing prior to install  of  doors for door types (14) A, (4) B, (1) C, & H (2).

08  42   13   00 0002 3' x 7' x 1-3/4" Medium Stile, Aluminum Framed Entrance DoorsIncluding 

Glazing, Trim And Hardware

84 $16,937.83EA

Installation =x x $16,937.83
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$6,867.43 2.00

User Note: Install door type G.

Page 9 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

08 - Openings

08  42   13   00 0002 3' x 7' x 1-3/4" Medium Stile, Aluminum Framed Entrance DoorsIncluding 

Glazing, Trim And Hardware

85 $8,468.91EA

Installation =x x $8,468.91
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$6,867.43 1.00

User Note: Install door type G.

08  42   13   00 0008 6' x 7' x 1-3/4" Wide Stile, Aluminum Framed Entrance DoorsIncluding Glazing, 

Trim And Hardware

86 $16,476.62PR

Installation =x x $16,476.62
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$13,360.87 1.00

User Note: Install door type I.

08  43   13   00 0006 8' High, 1-3/4" x 4-1/2" Frame, Vertical Mullions 4' On Center, Aluminum 

Storefront Framing Assembly

87 $871.70SF

Installation =x x $871.70
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$16.83 42.00

User Note: Storefront next to door type H.

08  43   13   00 0006 8' High, 1-3/4" x 4-1/2" Frame, Vertical Mullions 4' On Center, Aluminum 

Storefront Framing Assembly

88 $4,067.93SF

Installation =x x $4,067.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$16.83 196.00

User Note: Install new storefront windows (Framing Only).

08  51   23   00 0008 Commercial Projected Sash Window - 40% Vented Steel89 $5,966.59SF

Installation =x x $5,966.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$54.67 88.50

User Note: Install windows per specs. (4) 3'x4', (3)2.5'x4', & (1) 3'x3.5'.

08  71   11   00 0027 4-1/2" x 4-1/2" Heavy Duty, Full Mortise, Plain Bearing, Brass/Bronze, Satin 

Chrome Finish Hinge

90 $4,327.42PR

Installation =x x $4,327.42
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$111.40 31.50

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs. (3) hinges per door x 21=63/2=31.5Pairs.

08  71   11   00 0790 8" x 34", 0.050" Thick, Satin Aluminum Finish, Aluminum Kick Plate91 $1,576.10EA

Installation =x x $1,576.10
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$60.86 21.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

08  71   11   00 2141 3' Push Bar, Rim Type, Exit Device (Von Duprin Series 98/99)Clear anodized 

satin aluminum US28 (BHMA 628) finish.

92 $7,728.90EA

Installation =x x $7,728.90
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1,253.47 5.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

08  71   11   00 2182 Night Latch, Knob With 110NL Cylinder (Von Duprin Series 98/99, K-NL)Satin 

chrome plated US26D (BHMA 626) finish.

93 $2,794.12EA

Installation =x x $2,794.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$453.15 5.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

08  71   11   00 2261 Surface Mounted Heavy Duty Door Closer (LCN 4040XP/4041 Series)94 $7,780.14EA

Installation =x x $7,780.14
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$485.30 13.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

Page 10 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

08 - Openings

08  71   11   00 2313 Extra Heavy Duty Cylindrical, F84 Classroom LocksetSatin chrome plated 

US26D (BHMA 626) - BHMA 156.2-1989, Grade 1(Corbin Russwin CL 3300).

95 $11,832.79EA

Installation =x x $11,832.79
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$505.01 19.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

08  71   11   00 2343 12 Button Industrial Electronic Cylindrical Lock With HID Proximity Cards, Key 

Override (Alarm Lock PDL3000IC26D)

96 $26,431.42EA

Installation =x x $26,431.42
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2,143.32 10.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

08  71   11   00 2437 Class 100, Cylindrical, Classroom/Storeroom, Keypad, Sparta Lever, Standalone 

Electronic Lock (Schlage CO100CY70KP626BD-D)

97 $2,112.82EA

Installation =x x $2,112.82
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$856.64 2.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

08  72   33   00 0151 5/16" x 1/2", Silicone Single Fin, Adhesive Backed Perimeter Gasketing 

Weather-Strip (Pemko S77)

98 $81.02LF

Installation =x x $81.02
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4.38 15.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

08  72   43   00 0008 3" Width, 1/4" Height, Aluminum Saddle Threshold (Pemko 151A)99 $400.67LF

Installation =x x $400.67
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$21.66 15.00

User Note: Install door hardware as per specs.

08  81   23   23 0015 1/4" Thick, Tempered, Clear Float Field Installed Glass100 $5,755.05SF

Installation =x x $5,755.05
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$23.81 196.00

User Note: Install new storefront windows (Glazing Only).

08  81   23   23 0015 For >50 To 200, Deduct101 Mod -$116.02SF

Installation =x x $-116.02
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.48 196.00

08  81   23   23 0015 1/4" Thick, Tempered, Clear Float Field Installed Glass102 $3,831.81SF

Installation =x x $3,831.81
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$23.81 130.50

User Note: Glazing for windows per specs. (4) 3'x4', (3)2.5'x4', & (1) 3'x3.5'. as well as glazing for door type H (42SF).

08  81   23   23 0015 For Low-E Coated Glass, Add103 Mod $642.12SF

Installation =x x $642.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$3.99 130.50

08  81   23   23 0015 For >50 To 200, Deduct104 Mod -$77.25SF

Installation =x x $-77.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.48 130.50

08  83   13   00 0005 1/4" Tempered, One-Way Vision Glass (Transparent Mirrors)105 $586.16SF

Installation =x x $586.16
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$118.83 4.00

User Note: Install 1 way mirror vision kit on door type C.

Subtotal for 08 - Openings: $150,561.47

09 - Finishes

Page 11 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

09 - Finishes

09  22   13   13 0010 1-1/2", 25 Gauge, 16" On Center, Installed On Ceilings, Hat Furring Channel106 $1,065.85SF

Installation =x x $1,065.85
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4.02 215.00

User Note: Install hard lid ceiling at restroom area.

09  29   10   00 0006 5/8" Gypsum Board107 $328.77SF

Installation =x x $328.77
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.24 215.00

User Note: Install hard lid ceiling at restroom area.

09  29   10   00 0006 For >128 To 320, Add108 Mod $63.63SF

Installation =x x $63.63
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.24 215.00

09  29   10   00 0009 5/8" Type X Fire Rated Gypsum Board109 $7,927.63SF

Installation =x x $7,927.63
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.30 4,945.00

User Note: Install new gypsum board partition walls.

09  29   10   00 0009 For >1,536, Deduct110 Mod -$670.80SF

Installation =x x $-670.80
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.11 4,945.00

09  29   10   00 0038 Up To 10' High, Walls, Tape, Spackle And Finish Gypsum Board111 $2,073.38SF

Installation =x x $2,073.38
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.34 4,945.00

User Note: Install new gypsum board partition walls.

09  29   10   00 0041 Up To 10' High, Ceilings, Tape, Spackle And Finish Gypsum Board112 $114.01SF

Installation =x x $114.01
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.43 215.00

User Note: Install hard lid ceiling at restroom area.

09  29   10   00 0041 For >128 To 320, Add113 Mod $26.51SF

Installation =x x $26.51
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.10 215.00

09  30   13   00 0004 8" x 8" And Larger Unmounted Ceramic Floor TileIncludes glazed porcelain , 

unglazed porcelain and glazed ceramic tiles.

114 $388.68SF

Installation =x x $0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$10.92 0.00

Demolition x x = $388.68 1.2332$1.02 309.00

User Note: Demo existing ceramic floor tile.

09  30   13   00 0010 4-1/4" To 4-1/2" High, Ceramic Cove Base Or TrimIncludes glazed porcelain , 

unglazed porcelain and glazed ceramic tiles.

115 $155.19LF

Installation =x x $0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$7.42 0.00

Demolition x x = $155.19 1.2332$1.43 88.00

User Note: Demo existing ceramic base.

09  51   13   00 0004 2' x 4' x 3/4" Thick, Square Edge, Fiberglass Acoustical Ceiling Panel 

(Armstrong Optima®)

116 $17,634.96SF

Installation =x x $17,634.96
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$7.98 1,792.00

User Note: Install new ceiling grid/tile.

Page 12 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

09 - Finishes

09  51   13   00 0004 For Individual Room Quantities <495, AddFor use with projects >500 SF117 Mod $1,473.92SF

Installation =x x $1,473.92
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.96 1,245.00

09  53   23   00 0005 2' x 4' Grid, Hot Dipped Galvanized Steel, 15/16" T Bar Ceiling Suspension 

System

118 $4,220.90SF

Installation =x x $4,220.90
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.91 1,792.00

User Note: Install new ceiling grid/tile.

09  53   23   00 0005 For Individual Room Quantities <495, AddFor use with projects >500 SF119 Mod $276.36SF

Installation =x x $276.36
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.18 1,245.00

09  65   13   13 0007 4" High, 1/8" Thick, Type TP Thermoplastic Rubber Wall Base, All Colors120 $5,973.55LF

Installation =x x $5,200.01
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4.77 884.00

Demolition x x = $773.54 1.2332$0.79 794.00

User Note: Remove existing rubber base & install new.

09  65   13   13 0007 For >240 To 960, Deduct121 Mod -$436.06LF

Installation =x x $-436.06
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.40 884.00

09  65   13   13 0007 4" High, 1/8" Thick, Type TP Thermoplastic Rubber Wall Base, All Colors122 $1,752.94LF

Installation =x x $1,752.94
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4.77 298.00

User Note: Remove existing rubber base & install new.

09  65   13   13 0007 For >240 To 960, Deduct123 Mod -$147.00

Installation =x x $-147.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.40 298.00

09  65   19   19 0002 1/8" Thick, Class 2 Through Pattern, Vinyl Composition Tile (VCT) (Armstrong® 

Standard Excelon Imperial Texture®)

124 $1,580.00SF

Installation =x x $0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$3.62 0.00

Demolition x x = $1,580.00 1.2332$0.94 1,363.00

User Note: Demo existing VCT flooring.

09  65   23   00 0004 0.16" Overall Thickness, 0.020" Wear Layer, Vinyl Plank Flooring (Armstrong® 

Luxe Plank™)

125 $30,470.50SF

Installation =x x $30,470.50
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$10.88 2,271.00

User Note: Install new LVP flooring.

09  65   23   00 0004 For >1,000, Deduct126 Mod -$2,772.59SF

Installation =x x $-2,772.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.99 2,271.00

09  68   13   00 0006 24 Ounce, Non Patterned, Nylon Carpet Tile127 $16,526.34SY

Installation =x x $14,703.69
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$44.16 270.00

Demolition x x = $1,822.64 1.2332$3.78 391.00

User Note: Remove existing carpeting, & install new carpet tiles.

Page 13 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

09 - Finishes

09  68   13   00 0006 For >200 To 400, Deduct128 Mod -$233.07SY

Installation =x x $-233.07
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.70 270.00

09  68   13   00 0006 24 Ounce, Non Patterned, Nylon Carpet Tile129 $1,988.24SY

Installation =x x $1,797.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$44.16 33.00

Demolition x x = $191.12 1.2332$3.78 41.00

User Note: Remove existing carpeting, & install new carpet tiles.

09  68   13   00 0006 For >15 To 33, Add130 Mod $37.85

Installation =x x $37.85
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.93 33.00

09  91   23   00 0062 1 Coat Primer, Brush/Roller Work, Paint Interior Plaster/Drywall Walls131 $3,892.13SF

Installation =x x $3,892.13
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.44 7,173.00

User Note: Prime/paint walls.

09  91   23   00 0062 For Orange Peel Finish, Add132 Mod $530.74SF

Installation =x x $530.74
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.06 7,173.00

09  91   23   00 0062 For >5,000 To 10,000, Deduct133 Mod -$353.83SF

Installation =x x $-353.83
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.04 7,173.00

09  91   23   00 0062 1 Coat Primer, Brush/Roller Work, Paint Interior Plaster/Drywall Walls134 $575.71SF

Installation =x x $575.71
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.44 1,061.00

User Note: Prime/paint walls.

09  91   23   00 0062 For Orange Peel Finish, Add135 Mod $78.51

Installation =x x $78.51
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.06 1,061.00

09  91   23   00 0064 2 Coats Paint, Brush/Roller Work, Paint Interior Plaster/Drywall Walls136 $1,151.41SF

Installation =x x $1,151.41
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.88 1,061.00

User Note: Prime/paint walls.

09  91   23   00 0064 For Orange Peel Finish, Add137 Mod $143.93

Installation =x x $143.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.11 1,061.00

09  91   23   00 0064 2 Coats Paint, Brush/Roller Work, Paint Interior Plaster/Drywall Walls138 $7,784.25SF

Installation =x x $7,784.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.88 7,173.00

User Note: Prime/paint walls.

09  91   23   00 0064 For Orange Peel Finish, Add139 Mod $973.03SF

Installation =x x $973.03
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.11 7,173.00

09  91   23   00 0064 For >5,000 To 10,000, Deduct140 Mod -$796.12SF

Installation =x x $-796.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.09 7,173.00

Page 14 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

09 - Finishes

09  91   23   00 0151 1 Coat Primer, Brush/Roller Work, Paint Interior Drywall/Plaster Ceiling141 $214.58SF

Installation =x x $214.58
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.50 348.00

User Note: Prime/paint ceilings.

09  91   23   00 0151 For Orange Peel Finish, Add142 Mod $25.75

Installation =x x $25.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.06 348.00

09  91   23   00 0151 For >250 To 500, Add143 Mod $25.75

Installation =x x $25.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.06 348.00

09  91   23   00 0151 1 Coat Primer, Brush/Roller Work, Paint Interior Drywall/Plaster Ceiling144 $1,542.73SF

Installation =x x $1,542.73
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.50 2,502.00

User Note: Prime/paint ceilings.

09  91   23   00 0151 For Orange Peel Finish, Add145 Mod $185.13SF

Installation =x x $185.13
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.06 2,502.00

09  91   23   00 0151 For >2,500 To 5,000, Deduct146 Mod -$92.56SF

Installation =x x $-92.56
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.03 2,502.00

09  91   23   00 0153 2 Coats Paint, Brush/Roller Work, Paint Interior Drywall/Plaster Ceiling147 $386.24SF

Installation =x x $386.24
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.90 348.00

User Note: Prime/paint ceilings.

09  91   23   00 0153 For Orange Peel Finish, Add148 Mod $51.50

Installation =x x $51.50
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.12 348.00

09  91   23   00 0153 For >250 To 500, Add149 Mod $47.21

Installation =x x $47.21
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.11 348.00

09  91   23   00 0153 2 Coats Paint, Brush/Roller Work, Paint Interior Drywall/Plaster Ceiling150 $2,776.92SF

Installation =x x $2,776.92
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.90 2,502.00

User Note: Prime/paint ceilings.

09  91   23   00 0153 For Orange Peel Finish, Add151 Mod $370.26SF

Installation =x x $370.26
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.12 2,502.00

09  91   23   00 0153 For >2,500 To 5,000, Deduct152 Mod -$154.27SF

Installation =x x $-154.27
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.05 2,502.00

Subtotal for 09 - Finishes: $109,178.69

12 - Furnishings

Page 15 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

12 - Furnishings

12  36   61   16 0004 1/2" Thick, Solid Color, Solid Surface Countertop Without BacksplashQuantity 

based on area of counter, backsplash and apron. Includes drilling holes for 

fixtures and 1-1/2" drop edge with 1/8" radius edges (when apron not used).

153 $6,981.15SF

Installation =x x $6,981.15
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$55.50 102.00

User Note: Install new countertops.

12  36   61   16 0007 Cutout For Undercounter Sink In Solid Surface CountertopNot including integral 

seamed sinks

154 $116.32EA

Installation =x x $116.32
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$94.32 1.00

User Note: Cutout for new kitchen sink in breakroom.

Subtotal for 12 - Furnishings: $7,097.47

22 - Plumbing

22  05   23   00 0036 1-1/2" Crimped Bronze, 250 PSI, Ball Valve155 $712.25EA

Installation =x x $712.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$288.78 2.00

User Note: Install 1-1/2" Isolation valve at each restroom.

22  05   23   00 0037 2" Crimped Bronze, 250 PSI, Ball Valve156 $1,083.32EA

Installation =x x $1,083.32
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$439.23 2.00

User Note: 2" Isolation valve at each restroom.

22  11   16   00 0853 1/2" Inside Diameter Copper Pipe/Tubing Type L AssemblyIncludes all hangers 

and couplings, elbow, tee, reducer fittings. All hangers are complete assemblies. 

Not for use where detail is available.

157 $151.83LF

Installation =x x $0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$17.10 0.00

Demolition x x = $151.83 1.2332$2.28 54.00

User Note: Demo existing water piping.

22  11   16   00 0854 3/4" Inside Diameter Copper Pipe/Tubing Type L AssemblyIncludes all hangers 

and couplings, elbow, tee, reducer fittings. All hangers are complete assemblies. 

Not for use where detail is available.

158 $1,149.93LF

Installation =x x $1,149.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$19.84 47.00

User Note: Demo existing condensation pipe & replace with new.

22  11   16   00 0854 3/4" Inside Diameter Copper Pipe/Tubing Type L AssemblyIncludes all hangers 

and couplings, elbow, tee, reducer fittings. All hangers are complete assemblies. 

Not for use where detail is available.

159 $782.93LF

Installation =x x $782.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$19.84 32.00

User Note: Demo existing condensation pipe & replace with new.

22  11   16   00 0855 1" Inside Diameter Copper Pipe/Tubing Type L AssemblyIncludes all hangers 

and couplings, elbow, tee, reducer fittings. All hangers are complete assemblies. 

Not for use where detail is available.

160 $1,530.35LF

Installation =x x $1,530.35
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$22.16 56.00

User Note: Install new water piping.

Page 16 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

22 - Plumbing

22  11   16   00 0855 1" Inside Diameter Copper Pipe/Tubing Type L AssemblyIncludes all hangers 

and couplings, elbow, tee, reducer fittings. All hangers are complete assemblies. 

Not for use where detail is available.

161 $6,546.44LF

Installation =x x $6,312.70
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$22.16 231.00

Demolition x x = $233.74 1.2332$3.51 54.00

User Note: Install new water piping.

22  11   19   00 0224 1/2" Inlets, 1/2" Outlet Sink/Faucet Point-Of-Use Thermostatic Mixing Valve 

(Bradley S59-2007)

162 $1,309.31EA

Installation =x x $1,309.31
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$530.86 2.00

User Note: Install mixing valves at each lavatory.

22  13   13   00 0003 Floor Mounted Water Closet, Single Fixture Rough-In, Cast Iron Waste And Vent 

PipeIncludes cast iron waste and vent pipe and copper domestic supply. 

Excludes fixture and flush valve.

163 $2,843.71EA

Installation =x x $2,843.71
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1,152.98 2.00

User Note: Rough-in for new plumbing fixture.

22  13   13   00 0007 Wall Mounted Lavatory, Single Fixture Rough-In, Cast Iron Waste And Vent 

PipeIncludes cast iron waste and vent pipe and copper domestic supply. 

Excludes fixture, carrier and faucet.

164 $2,025.88EA

Installation =x x $2,025.88
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$821.39 2.00

User Note: Rough-in for new plumbing fixture.

22  13   13   00 0008 Countertop Kitchen Sink, Single Fixture Rough-In, Cast Iron Waste And Vent 

PipeIncludes cast iron waste and vent pipe and copper domestic supply. 

Excludes fixture and faucet.

165 $1,234.62EA

Installation =x x $1,234.62
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1,001.15 1.00

User Note: Rough-in for new plumbing fixture.

22  13   16   00 0003 2" Underground Bell And Spigot Cast Iron Soil Pipe AssemblyIncludes all fittings 

and gaskets. Excludes earthwork excavation, backfill and compaction. Not for 

use where detail is available.

166 $1,843.86LF

Installation =x x $1,048.89
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$36.98 23.00

Demolition x x = $794.97 1.2332$4.74 136.00

User Note: Demo existing waste pipe in chase & replace with new to undergound locations.

22  13   16   00 0004 3" Underground Bell And Spigot Cast Iron Soil Pipe AssemblyIncludes all fittings 

and gaskets. Excludes earthwork excavation, backfill and compaction. Not for 

use where detail is available.

167 $2,186.98LF

Installation =x x $2,186.98
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$53.74 33.00

User Note: Install new underground piping.

22  42   16   13 0013 20" x 18" Oval Vitreous China Countertop Lavatory (Kohler® Pennington®)168 $1,100.61EA

Installation =x x $1,100.61
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$446.24 2.00

User Note: Demo existing plumbing fixtures.

22  42   16   13 0097 Floor Mounted Hanger Plate Type, Single Lavatory Carrier169 $1,289.31EA

Installation =x x $1,289.31
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$522.75 2.00

User Note: Install new lavatory fixtures.

Page 17 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

22 - Plumbing

22  42   16   16 0004 22" x 33" x 9-5/8" Enameled Cast Iron Kitchen Sink, Double Bowl (Kohler® 

Brookfield®)

170 $978.64EA

Installation =x x $978.64
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$793.58 1.00

User Note: Install new plumbing fixtures.

22  42   39   00 0019 Brushed Nickel Single Handle Kitchen Faucet With Integrated Spray (Elkay 

LKGT1041NK)

171 $914.95EA

Installation =x x $914.95
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$741.93 1.00

User Note: Install new plumbing fixtures.

22  42   39   00 0152 Electronic Lavatory Faucet (Chicago Faucet 116.112.AB.1)172 $1,942.41EA

Installation =x x $1,942.41
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$787.55 2.00

User Note: Install faucets, angle stops at all new lavatories.

22  42   39   00 0170 1-1/4" Grid Strainer Tailpiece (Chicago Faucet 327-XCP)173 $99.32EA

Installation =x x $99.32
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$40.27 2.00

User Note: Install faucets, angle stops at all new lavatories.

22  42   39   00 0173 Soft Lavatory Drainline Guard And Shutoff Covers (IPS Truebro Soft-Guard Plus)174 $141.94EA

Installation =x x $141.94
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$57.55 2.00

User Note: Install under sink insulation kit at all new lavatories.

22  42   39   00 0177 1/2" NPT x 3/8" Compression Chrome, Quarter Turn Angle Stop (SharkBite 

23036)

175 $72.93EA

Installation =x x $72.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$29.57 2.00

User Note: Install faucets, angle stops at all new lavatories.

22  42   43   00 0004 Exposed Manual Water Closet Flush Valve (Sloan Regal-110 Or 111)176 $805.21EA

Installation =x x $805.21
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$326.47 2.00

User Note: Demo existing plumbing fixtures.

Subtotal for 22 - Plumbing: $30,746.73

23 - Heating, Ventilating, And Air-Conditioning (HVAC)

23  07   13   00 0004 1-1/2" Thick, Type 75 (0.75 LB/CF) FSK Fiber Glass Duct Wrap Insulation177 $4,636.22SF

Installation =x x $4,636.22
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$3.65 1,030.00

User Note: Install duct insulation.

23  31   13   13 0005 Seal Class A, Rectangular Or Square, Galvanized Steel Sheet Metal Ductwork178 $24,664.34LB

Installation =x x $19,555.56
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$10.95 1,448.18

Demolition x x = $5,108.79 1.2332$1.95 2,124.47

User Note: Install 22ga galvanized steel ductwork @1.406lbs per SF. (1030SF)

[1030x1.406=1,448.18]

Demo is (1248SF)

1,511x1.406=2,124.466]

Page 18 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

23 - Heating, Ventilating, And Air-Conditioning (HVAC)

23  31   13   13 0005 For >1,000 To 2,000, Add179 Mod $1,696.60LB

Installation =x x $1,696.60
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.95 1,448.18

23  31   13   13 0005 For Elevated Installation >10' To 15', Add180 Mod $892.95LB

Installation =x x $892.95
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.50 1,448.18

23  33   46   00 0004 6" Diameter Flexible Duct, R8.0 Insulated With Polyester Inner Liner Over 

Fiberglass Insulation And Metallized Outer Jacket

181 $459.05LF

Installation =x x $459.05
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$8.46 44.00

User Note: Install new flex duct.

23  33   46   00 0006 8" Diameter Flexible Duct, R8.0 Insulated With Polyester Inner Liner Over 

Fiberglass Insulation And Metallized Outer Jacket

182 $961.65LF

Installation =x x $961.65
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$11.14 70.00

User Note: Install new flex duct.

23  33   46   00 0007 10" Diameter Flexible Duct, R8.0 Insulated With Polyester Inner Liner Over 

Fiberglass Insulation And Metallized Outer Jacket

183 $1,037.12LF

Installation =x x $1,037.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$14.50 58.00

User Note: Install new flex duct.

23  34   16   00 0266 80 CFM, Ceiling/Wall Mounted, Metal Intake Grille, Heavy Duty/Continuous 

Operation Exhaust Fan (Broan® HD80)

184 $508.60EA

Installation =x x $508.60
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$206.21 2.00

User Note: Install new exhaust fans.

23  37   13   13 0077 12" x 12" Single Deflection Return/Exhaust Register, Aluminum, Opposed Blade 

Damper, Wall/Ceiling

185 $1,355.16EA

Installation =x x $1,278.51
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$172.79 6.00

Demolition x x = $76.66 1.2332$10.36 6.00

User Note: Demo existing diffusers & install new.

23  37   13   13 0118 6" x 6" Aluminum Eggcrate Ceiling Return Air And Exhaust Grille186 $225.03EA

Installation =x x $225.03
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$45.62 4.00

User Note: Demo existing diffusers & install new.

23  37   13   13 0163 12" x 12" Adjustable Curved Blade Register, Ceiling Mounted, Aluminum 

Construction, 4-Way Pattern

187 $1,714.02EA

Installation =x x $1,586.27
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$128.63 10.00

Demolition x x = $127.76 1.2332$10.36 10.00

User Note: Demo existing diffusers & install new.

23  37   13   13 0167 24" x 24" Adjustable Curved Blade Register, Ceiling Mounted, Aluminum 

Construction, 4-Way Pattern

188 $984.76EA

Installation =x x $984.76
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$266.18 3.00

User Note: Demo existing diffusers & install new.

Page 19 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

23 - Heating, Ventilating, And Air-Conditioning (HVAC)

23  81   13   13 0003 1 Ton Single Package Cooling, Vertical Wall Unit, Air To Air Type With Electric 

Heat

189 $18,059.38EA

Installation =x x $17,626.87
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$7,146.80 2.00

Demolition x x = $432.51 1.2332$175.36 2.00

User Note: Demo existing units, & install new for CU2 & CU3.

23  81   13   13 0007 3 Ton Single Package Cooling, Vertical Wall Unit, Air To Air Type With Electric 

Heat

190 $18,274.05EA

Installation =x x $17,920.17
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$14,531.44 1.00

Demolition x x = $353.88 1.2332$286.96 1.00

User Note: Demo existing units, & install new for CU1.

23  81   49   00 0068 24 MBH Ceiling-recessed Air Conditioners and Heat Pumps (Mitsubishi 

PLA-024)

191 $7,762.41EA

Installation =x x $7,428.99
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$6,024.16 1.00

Demolition x x = $333.42 1.2332$270.37 1.00

User Note: Demo existing units, & install new for indoor section of SS3.

23  81   49   00 0068 24 MBH Ceiling-recessed Air Conditioners and Heat Pumps (Mitsubishi 

PLA-024)

192 $7,762.41EA

Installation =x x $7,428.99
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$6,024.16 1.00

Demolition x x = $333.42 1.2332$270.37 1.00

User Note: Demo existing units, & install new for indoor section of SS2 & SS3.

23  81   49   00 0070 36 MBH Ceiling-recessed Air Conditioners and Heat Pumps (Mitsubishi 

PLA-036)

193 $10,421.53EA

Installation =x x $10,027.24
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$8,131.07 1.00

Demolition x x = $394.29 1.2332$319.73 1.00

User Note: Demo existing units, & install new for indoor section of SS1.

23  81   49   00 0073 12 MBH Outdoor Condenser Unit (Mitsubishi PUY-012)194 $6,016.04EA

Installation =x x $5,773.47
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4,681.70 1.00

Demolition x x = $242.57 1.2332$196.70 1.00

User Note: Demo existing units, & install new for outdoor section of SS2 & SS3.

23  81   49   00 0075 24 MBH Outdoor Condenser Unit (Mitsubishi PUY-024)195 $16,683.27EA

Installation =x x $16,076.41
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$6,518.17 2.00

Demolition x x = $606.86 1.2332$246.05 2.00

User Note: Demo existing units, & install new for outdoor section of SS1.

Subtotal for 23 - Heating, Ventilating, And Air-Conditioning (HVAC): $124,114.59

26 - Electrical

26  01   50   51 0371 Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps196 $13.17EA

Installation =x x $13.17
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.89 12.00

User Note: Recycle lamps from existing light fixtures

Wraparounds 4fixturesx3lamps=12

Page 20 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

26 - Electrical

26  01   50   51 0371 Recycle 4' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps197 $108.66EA

Installation =x x $108.66
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.89 99.00

User Note: Recycle lamps from existing light fixtures

Wraparounds 29fixturesx3lamps

Striplight 12fixturesx1lamp

[87+12=99]

26  01   50   51 0374 Recycle Compact Fluorescent Lamps198 $3.95EA

Installation =x x $3.95
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.80 4.00

User Note: Recycle lamps from existing light fixtures.

Vanity 2fixturesx2lamps

26  01   50   51 0374 Recycle Compact Fluorescent Lamps199 $2.96EA

Installation =x x $2.96
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.80 3.00

User Note: Recycle lamps from existing light fixtures. 4" recessed can lights.

26  01   50   51 0376 Recycle High Intensity Discharge (HID) Lamps200 $13.71EA

Installation =x x $13.71
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.78 4.00

User Note: Recycle lamps from existing light fixtures.

Wall Pack 2fixturesx2lamps

26  05   29   00 0264 3/4" Diameter, Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Conduit Clamp For Unistrut 

Channel

201 $18.84EA

Installation =x x $18.84
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$3.82 4.00

User Note: Install conduit support.

[38/10=3.8 roundup 4]

26  05   29   00 0264 For >100 To 250, Deduct202 Mod -$69.75

Installation =x x $-69.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.28 202.00

26  05   29   00 0264 3/4" Diameter, Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Conduit Clamp For Unistrut 

Channel

203 $951.59EA

Installation =x x $951.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$3.82 202.00

User Note: Install conduit support.

[2018/10=201.8 roundup 202]

26  05   29   00 0264 For >100 To 250, Deduct204 Mod -$69.75EA

Installation =x x $-69.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.28 202.00

26  05   33   13 0014 3/4" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Conduit Assembly With 3 #10 Copper 

THHN And 1 #12 Copper Insulated Grounding ConductorIncludes conduit, set 

screw connectors, set screw couplings, straps, wire as indicated. Not for use 

where detail is available.

205 $349.59CLF

Installation =x x $349.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$746.00 0.38

User Note: Remove existing conduit/wiring, and replace with new.

Page 21 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

26 - Electrical

26  05   33   13 0014 3/4" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Conduit Assembly With 3 #10 Copper 

THHN And 1 #12 Copper Insulated Grounding ConductorIncludes conduit, set 

screw connectors, set screw couplings, straps, wire as indicated. Not for use 

where detail is available.

206 $22,365.58CLF

Installation =x x $18,215.35
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$746.00 19.80

Demolition x x = $4,150.23 1.2332$166.77 20.18

User Note: Remove existing conduit/wiring, and replace with new.

26  05   33   16 0038 3-1/4" Depth, 4-11/16" Square Steel Box207 $1,357.38EA

Installation =x x $1,153.61
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$51.97 18.00

Demolition x x = $203.77 1.2332$9.18 18.00

User Note: Demo existing j-box/cover & replace with new.

26  05   33   16 0063 Flat, 4-11/16" Square Steel Exposed Work Cover208 $269.03EA

Installation =x x $201.11
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$9.06 18.00

Demolition x x = $67.92 1.2332$3.06 18.00

User Note: Demo existing j-box/cover & replace with new.

26  05   33   16 0105 2-3/4" Depth, 3" x 2", Stud Bracket, Steel Switch Box209 $59.09EA

Installation =x x $59.09
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$23.96 2.00

User Note: Install switch box/cover plate for 3 way switches(12), 4 way switches (1), & occupancy switches (9).

[12+1+9=22]

26  05   33   16 0105 2-3/4" Depth, 3" x 2", Stud Bracket, Steel Switch Box210 $590.95EA

Installation =x x $590.95
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$23.96 20.00

User Note: Install switch box/cover plate for 3 way switches(12), 4 way switches (1), & occupancy switches (9).

[12+1+9=22]

26  09   23   00 0221 2,000 SF, 360 Degree, Dual Technology, Ceiling Mounted, Wired Occupancy 

Sensor (Encelium OSC20-M0W)Excludes GB II cable.

211 $983.63EA

Installation =x x $983.62
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$398.81 2.00

User Note: Install ceiling mounted occupancy sensors.

26  09   23   00 0221 2,000 SF, 360 Degree, Dual Technology, Ceiling Mounted, Wired Occupancy 

Sensor (Encelium OSC20-M0W)Excludes GB II cable.

212 $5,409.94EA

Installation =x x $5,409.94
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$398.81 11.00

User Note: Install ceiling mounted occupancy sensors.

26  09   23   00 0224 Dual Technology, Wall Switch Mounted, Wired Occupancy Sensor (Encelium 

WSD-PDT-LV)Excludes GB II cable.

213 $4,275.15EA

Installation =x x $4,275.15
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$385.19 9.00

User Note: Install occupancy switches.

26  27   26   00 0005 20 Amperes, 1 Gang, NEMA 5-20, Duplex Receptacle Assembly214 $7,019.62EA

Installation =x x $5,184.62
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$64.68 65.00

Demolition x x = $1,835.00 1.2332$23.25 64.00

User Note: Install new outlets.

Page 22 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

26 - Electrical

26  27   26   00 0005 20 Amperes, 1 Gang, NEMA 5-20, Duplex Receptacle Assembly215 $79.76EA

Installation =x x $79.76
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$64.68 1.00

User Note: Install new outlets.

26  27   26   00 0009 20 Amperes, 1 Gang, GFI, Duplex Receptacle Assembly216 $195.31EA

Installation =x x $195.31
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$79.19 2.00

User Note: Install new outlets.

26  27   26   00 0138 1 Gang, 20 Amperes, 120/277 Volt, SPST, Switch Assembly217 $857.30EA

Installation =x x $169.17
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$68.59 2.00

Demolition x x = $688.13 1.2332$23.25 24.00

User Note: Install new switches.

26  27   26   00 0152 20 Amperes, 120/277 Volt, 3-Way Switch218 $359.35EA

Installation =x x $359.35
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$29.14 10.00

User Note: Install new switches.

26  27   26   00 0152 20 Amperes, 120/277 Volt, 3-Way Switch219 $71.87EA

Installation =x x $71.87
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$29.14 2.00

User Note: Install new switches.

26  27   26   00 0153 20 Amperes, 120/277 Volt, 4-Way Switch220 $96.41EA

Installation =x x $96.41
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$78.18 1.00

User Note: Install new switches.

26  27   26   00 0236 1 Gang Nylon Switch Wall Plates221 $32.56EA

Installation =x x $32.56
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.32 20.00

User Note: Install switch box/cover plate for 3 way switches(12), 4 way switches (1), & occupancy switches (9).

[12+1+9=22]

26  27   26   00 0236 1 Gang Nylon Switch Wall Plates222 $3.26EA

Installation =x x $3.26
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.32 2.00

User Note: Install switch box/cover plate for 3 way switches(12), 4 way switches (1), & occupancy switches (9).

[12+1+9=22]

26  28   16   13 0126 15 To 30 Amperes, 3 Pole, 240 Volt, Branch Circuit Breaker, 42,000 Amperes 

Interrupting Capacity

223 $3,458.94EA

Installation =x x $3,458.94
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$560.97 5.00

User Note: Install new circuit breakers into panel. (4) 20A & (1) 30A.

26  28   16   16 0005 30 Amperes, 240 Volt Class, 1 Phase, 2 Wire, 2 Blades And Fuseholders, Heavy 

Duty Fusible, NEMA 1 Enclosure, Neutral Kit, Safety Switch

224 $1,192.90EA

Installation =x x $1,192.90
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$322.44 3.00

User Note: Install (3) Nema 1 Fused Disconnect Switches.

Page 23 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

26 - Electrical

26  28   16   16 0058 30 Amperes, 240 Volt Class, 1 Phase, 2 Wire, 2 Blades, Heavy Duty 

Non-Fusible, NEMA 1 Enclosure, Neutral Kit, Safety Switch

225 $765.30EA

Installation =x x $765.30
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$310.29 2.00

User Note: Install (3) Nema 1 Non-Fused Disconnect Switches.

26  28   16   16 0155 30 Amperes, 240 Volt Class, 1 Phase, 2 Wire, 2 Blades And Fuseholders, Heavy 

Duty Fusible, NEMA 3R Enclosure, Neutral Kit, Bolt-On Hubs, Safety Switch

226 $1,868.22EA

Installation =x x $1,868.22
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$504.98 3.00

User Note: Install (3) Nema 3R Fused Disconnect Switches.

26  51   13   00 0020 2 Lamp Vanity Light, Wall Mounted, Glass Globe, Compact 

Fluorescent/Incandescent Fixture (Progressive P2707)

227 $60.38EA

Installation =x x $0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$149.54 0.00

Demolition x x = $60.38 1.2332$24.48 2.00

User Note: Demo existing lighting fixtures.

26  51   16   00 0018 3 T8 Lamps, 1' x 4', Surface Mounted, Wraparound Fluorescent Fixture228 $730.99EA

Installation =x x $0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$252.29 0.00

Demolition x x = $730.99 1.2332$20.44 29.00

User Note: Demo existing lighting fixtures.

26  51   16   00 0131 4' Length, 1 T8 Lamp, Striplight Fluorescent Fixture229 $302.48EA

Installation =x x $0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$217.23 0.00

Demolition x x = $302.48 1.2332$20.44 12.00

User Note: Demo existing lighting fixtures.

26  51   19   00 0028 2,382 Lumens, 16 Watt, 4' Length, Clear Lens, LED Striplight (Cooper Industries 

Metalux Series 4SNLED-LD5-22SL-LC-UNV-830-CD1-U)

230 $2,971.03EA

Installation =x x $2,971.03
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$240.92 10.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture F3.

26  51   19   00 0151 2' x 4', 4,000 Lumens, Panel Type, Lay-In/Troffer LED Fixture (PlanLED Galaxy 

GL240-40)

231 $9,158.36EA

Installation =x x $9,158.36
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$495.10 15.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture F4.

26  51   19   00 0170 4' Length, 4,000 Lumens, Surface Mount, Wraparound LED Fixture (Lithonia 

LBL4)

232 $10,426.10EA

Installation =x x $10,426.10
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$313.13 27.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture F1.

26  51   19   00 0170 4' Length, 4,000 Lumens, Surface Mount, Wraparound LED Fixture (Lithonia 

LBL4)

233 $1,544.61EA

Installation =x x $1,544.61
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$313.13 4.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture F1.

26  51   19   00 0348 2-1/2" Diameter x 15-1/2" High, Polished Nickel, LED Wall Sconce (Hudson 

Valley Lighting SHAW 1200-PN)

234 $1,162.32EA

Installation =x x $1,162.32
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$471.26 2.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture F2.

Page 24 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

26 - Electrical

26  52   13   13 0005 18 Max Wattage At 90 Minutes, 6 Volt, Polycarbonate Housing, Krypton Lamps, 

Commercial Emergency Light (Lithonia ELM618)

235 $3,119.05EA

Installation =x x $3,119.05
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$229.93 11.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture X2.

26  52   13   13 0005 18 Max Wattage At 90 Minutes, 6 Volt, Polycarbonate Housing, Krypton Lamps, 

Commercial Emergency Light (Lithonia ELM618)

236 $283.55EA

Installation =x x $283.55
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$229.93 1.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture X2.

26  52   13   16 0004 Single Face, Thermoplastic Housing, LED Exit Sign With Battery Back-Up 

(Lithonia LQM-S-W-3-R-120/277-EL-N-M6)

237 $3,010.93EA

Installation =x x $3,010.93
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$221.96 11.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture X1.

26  52   13   16 0004 Single Face, Thermoplastic Housing, LED Exit Sign With Battery Back-Up 

(Lithonia LQM-S-W-3-R-120/277-EL-N-M6)

238 $547.44EA

Installation =x x $547.44
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$221.96 2.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture X1.

26  56   19   00 0008 20 LEDs, 26 Watt, Wall Mount, Full Cutoff, LED Wall Pack (CREE® BetaLED® 

Edge® SEC-EDG)Includes 350mA or 525mA driver.

239 $2,052.44EA

Installation =x x $2,052.44
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$832.16 2.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture X3.

26  56   19   00 0008 20 LEDs, 26 Watt, Wall Mount, Full Cutoff, LED Wall Pack (CREE® BetaLED® 

Edge® SEC-EDG)Includes 350mA or 525mA driver.

240 $2,052.44EA

Installation =x x $2,052.44
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$832.16 2.00

User Note: Install Lighting Fixture X3.

26  56   21   00 0098 175 Watt Metal Halide, Non Cutoff, Borosilicate Glass Lens, Small Wall Pack241 $100.51EA

Installation =x x $0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$542.95 0.00

Demolition x x = $100.51 1.2332$40.75 2.00

User Note: Demo existing lighting fixtures.

Subtotal for 26 - Electrical: $90,157.15

31 - Earthwork

31  05   16   00 0008 #57 Stone Aggregate Fill (3/8" To 1")242 $1,801.34CY

Installation =x x $1,801.34
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$54.10 27.00

User Note: Install ABC.  @ front entrance and pad at south of the building.

31  23   16   13 0013 >8" To 12" Wide, 12" Deep, Excavation For Trenching By Machine In Soil243 $754.72LF

Installation =x x $754.72
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.04 300.00

User Note: Trenching for footings/turndowns.  @ front entrance and pad at south of the building.

Page 25 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

31 - Earthwork

31  23   16   13 0020 Excavation For Trenching By Hand In SoilIncludes stockpiling excess materials 

and trimming sides and bottom of trench.

244 $395.06CY

Installation =x x $395.06
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$64.07 5.00

User Note: Excavation of trench at new underground piping.

31  23   16   13 0039 Backfilling or Placing Subbase for Trenches with Imported or Stockpiled 

Materials by Hand

245 $109.75CY

Installation =x x $109.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$17.80 5.00

User Note: Backfill trenchl at new underground piping.

31  23   16   13 0057 Compaction of Fill or Subbase for Trenches by Hand246 $123.81CY

Installation =x x $123.81
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$20.08 5.00

User Note: Compaction of backfill at new underground piping.

31  23   16   36 0006 Excavation For Building Foundations And Other Structures By Hydraulic 

Excavator, Backhoe, Loader in Soil

247 $397.00CY

Installation =x x $397.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$5.11 63.00

User Note: Excavation of existing fill & subgrade. @ front entrance and pad at south of the building.

31  23   16   36 0006 For >50 To 250, Add248 Mod $158.49CY

Installation =x x $158.49
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.04 63.00

31  23   16   36 0022 Compaction Of Fill Or Subbase For Building Foundations and Other Structures 

by Hand

249 $668.26CY

Installation =x x $668.26
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$20.07 27.00

User Note: Compaction of ABC.  @ front entrance and pad at south of the building.

31  23   16   36 0025 Finish Grading For Building Foundations And Other Structures by Machine250 $349.61SY

Installation =x x $349.61
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.26 225.00

User Note: Finish grading prior to import of abc fill.  @ front entrance and pad at south of the building.

31  23   16   36 0028 Load Excess Material For Removal From Excavation For Building Foundations 

and Other Structures by Machine

251 $434.78CY

Installation =x x $434.78
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$4.52 78.00

User Note: Load excavated material to truck to be hauled to nearest approved dumpsite.

31  23   16   36 0028 For >50 To 250, Add252 Mod $174.10CY

Installation =x x $174.10
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.81 78.00

31  23   16   36 0031 Spread Excess Or Imported Material On Site By Machine253 $69.92CY

Installation =x x $69.92
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.10 27.00

User Note: Spreading of ABC fill @ front entrance and pad at south of the building.

31  23   16   36 0031 For >20 To 50, Add254 Mod $52.61CY

Installation =x x $52.61
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$1.58 27.00

Page 26 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI



Payson Court House Remodel

24-PCH-GilaCounty-0001.00Job Order Number: 

Job Order Title:

Price Proposal Detail - CSI Continues..

CSI Number Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.Rec#

31 - Earthwork

31  24   13   00 0022 Compaction Of Fill Or Subbase For Roadways, Parking Areas, Landscaping And 

Embankments By Machine Per Lift

255 $2,134.30SY

Installation =x x $2,134.30
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.45 3,846.00

User Note: Compaction of existing base prior to placing new asphalt, and compact asphalt after placed.

[1923x2=3846]

Subtotal for 31 - Earthwork: $7,623.75

32 - Exterior Improvements

32  12   13   13 0003 Tack Coat, 0.07 Gallon/SY256 $3,841.74SY

Installation =x x $3,841.74
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.81 3,846.00

User Note: Place tack coat at existing base prior to laying binder course, and between binder course & wearing course.

[1923x2=3846]

32  12   13   13 0003 For >3,500 To 5,000, Deduct257 Mod -$94.86SY

Installation =x x $-94.86
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$-0.02 3,846.00

32  12   13   19 0002 Surface Prime Coat, 0.28 Gallon/SY258 $5,169.75SY

Installation =x x $5,169.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.18 1,923.00

User Note: place prime coat after laying of wearing course.

32  12   16   13 0005 2" Thick Bituminous Hot Mix Intermediate Binder CourseIncludes placement, 

rolling, finishing and sweeping.

259 $31,563.91SY

Installation =x x $31,563.91
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$13.31 1,923.00

User Note: Lay down binder course after tack coat.

32  12   16   13 0015 1-1/2" Thick Bituminous Hot Mix Surface Wearing CourseIncludes placement , 

rolling, finishing and sweeping.

260 $23,335.01SY

Installation =x x $23,335.01
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$9.84 1,923.00

User Note: Lay down wear course on top of binder course & tack coat.

32  17   23   33 0040 Single 4" Wide Solid Line, 60 Mil Thick, Preformed Patterned Thermoplastic 

Reflective Pavement StripingIncludes yellow or white.

261 $3,070.74LF

Installation =x x $3,070.74
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$2.82 883.00

User Note: Stripe new parking lot stall stripes.

32  17   23   33 0040 For Up To 5,000 LF, Add262 Mod $609.79LF

Installation =x x $609.79
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.2332$0.56 883.00

Subtotal for 32 - Exterior Improvements: $67,496.08

$1,877,186.16Proposal Total

This proposal total represents the correct total for the proposal.  Any discrepancy between line totals, 

sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding of the line totals and sub-totals.

PO should be directly issued to the Contractor and not Gordian or The State of Arizona .

The Percent of NPP on this Proposal: 0.00%

Page 27 of 27

2/14/2024

Price Proposal Detail  - CSI























































































































































































































   
ARF-8643   Regular Agenda Item     3. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager/Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Fiscal Year: 2023 - 2024 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

1/1/2024 to 1/1/2025 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of Economic Development Agreement No. 03132024 with Rim
Country Chamber of Commerce.

Background Information
Every year funds are budgeted to support economic development
activities. Hayden-Winkelman Little League has applied to Gila County for
an economic development grant in the amount of $2,500 to support the
Rim Country Chamber of Commerce recreation and tourism event on
April 26, 2024.

Under ARS 11-254, contributions may be made to any governmental
agency or non-profit corporation that enjoys and maintains federal
tax-exempt status as long as all monies are utilized for the purpose
determined to be public by the Board in exchange for the contribution.
The Rim Country Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit organization
operated and maintained within the boundaries of Gila County.

Evaluation
Funds are available. After reviewing the application and agreement and
asking any necessary questions, the Board shall determine if the request
is for the benefit of the public.

The organization agrees to provide recognition of Gila County as a
co-sponsor of the event.



Conclusion
Funds are available, and after evaluation, the Board may approve
Economic Development Agreement No. 03132024, which the Board has
determined to benefit the public, by entering into an agreement with the
Rim Country Chamber of Commerce, a non-profit organization. All grant
monies awarded to the non-profit shall be used for the purpose
determined to be public by the Board.

Recommendation
After evaluation, the Board may approve Economic Development
Agreement No. 03132024, which the Board has determined to be for the
benefit of the public by entering into an agreement with Rim Country
Chamber of Commerce, a non-profit organization. The economic
development grant will be funded through District 1 and District 3
Supervisor's constituent funds.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic Development
Agreement No. 03132024 between Gila County and the Rim Country
Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $2,500, which the Board has
determined to be for the benefit of the public. (James Menlove)

Attachments
Economic Development Agreement No. 03132024
Rim Country Request
w-9



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT NO. 03132024 BETWEEN 
GILA COUNTY  

AND 
RIM COUNTRY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

 
This Economic Development Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into 

effective this ____ day of ________2024, by and between Gila County, AZ (herein referred to as 
the _day of. "County") and the Rim Country Chamber of Commerce (herein referred to as "the 
Organization). (Gila County and the Organization shall be collectively referred to hereafter as 
"the Parties" and individually as a "Party"). 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, the Gila County Board of Supervisors (the "Board") desires to provide 

funding to the Organization pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-254 for the purpose of economic 
development activity, which the Board has determined that the funding is for the benefit of the 
public; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the funding request is for the benefit of the 
public in combination with A.R.S. § 11-254; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Organization is operated and maintained within the boundaries of the 
County; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Organization is a tax-exempt 501(c) (6) nonprofit organization that 
enjoys and maintains federal tax-exempt status; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Organization has requested funding to support the Rim Country 
Chamber of Commerce Recreation and Tourism event on April 26, 2024. 
 

WHEREAS, the Organization will promote and advertise the County through the 
Organization's physical locations and printed materials. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this 
Agreement and of the mutual benefits to result therefrom, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

AGREEMENTS 
 

1. Economic Development Grant: Subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, the County will provide the sum of $2,500.00 in the form of an Economic 
Development Grant (the "Grant") to the Rim Country Chamber of Commerce. 
 

2. Consideration: In exchange for the Grant, the Organization will acknowledge the 
County at their event as the event co-sponsor. 

 



3. Term: This agreement will commence when the grant funds are disbursed and will be 
satisfied when the Organization has provided the County with documentation that the economic 
development grant has been used to support the above-stated purpose. If documentation is not 
provided to the County or if the documentation does not demonstrate that all funds were used to 
support the above-stated-purpose, the County will not accept future Grant applications from the 
Rim Country Chamber of Commerce and will be entitled to reimbursement for any funds not 
expended on the approved above-stated-purpose. Any unused portion of the grant shall be 
returned to the County. 

 
Documentation shall be sent to Gila County Finance, 1400 E Ash Street, Globe, Arizona. 
 

 4. Indemnification: The Organization shall indemnify, defend, save, and hold harmless 
the County and its officers, officials, agents, and employees (hereinafter referred to as 
"Indemnitee") from and against any and all claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or 
expenses (including court costs, attorneys' fees, and costs of claim processing, investigation, and 
litigation) (hereinafter referred to as "Claims") for bodily injury or personal injury (including 
death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property to the extent caused by the negligent 
or willful acts or omissions of Rim Country Chamber of Commerce, Inc. or any of its, officers, 
directors, agents, employees. This indemnity includes any claim or amount arising out of or 
recovered under the Workers' Compensation Law or arising out of the failure of Rim Country 
Chamber of Commerce, Inc. to conform to any federal, state, or local law, statute, ordinance, 
rule, regulation or court decree. It is the specific intention of the Parties that the Indemnitee shall, 
in all instances, except for Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions 
of the Indemnitee, be indemnified by the Organization from and against any and all Claims. It is 
agreed that the Organization will be responsible for primary loss investigation, defense, and 
judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable. In consideration of the Grant of this 
Agreement, the Organization agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the Indemnitee, its 
officers, officials, agents, and employees for losses arising from the work performed by this 
Agreement. 

 
5. Termination: Either Party may, at any time and without cause, cancel this Agreement 

by providing 30 days written notice to the other Party. 
 
6. Cancellation for Conflict of Interest: This Agreement may be canceled by either 

Party for conflict of interest pursuant to the provisions of A.R.S. § 38-511, which is hereby fully 
incorporated herein by this reference as if the same is fully set forth in this Agreement. 

 
7. Compliance with Laws: The Parties shall comply with all federal, state, and local 

laws, rules, regulations, standards, and executive orders, without limitation to those designated 
within this Agreement. Any changes in the governing laws, rules, and regulations during the term 
of this Agreement. 

 
8. Immigration Law Compliance Warranty: As required by A.R.S. § 41-4401, the 

Organization hereby warrants its compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations 
that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-214(A). The Organization further warrants that after 
hiring an employee, it verifies the employment eligibility of the employee through the e-verify 



program. If Rim Country Chamber of Commerce, Inc. uses any subcontractors in performance of 
this Agreement, subcontractors shall warrant their compliance with all federal immigration laws 
and regulations that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-214(A), and subcontractors shall 
further warrant that after hiring an employee, such subcontractor verifies the employment 
eligibility of the employee through the e-verify program. A breach of this warranty shall be 
deemed a material breach of this Agreement subject to penalties up to and including termination 
of this Agreement. The County retains the legal right to inspect the papers of the organization 
and its subcontractors engaged in the performance of this Agreement to ensure that the 
Organization and its subcontractors are complying with the warranty. Any inspection will be 
conducted after reasonable notice and at reasonable times. If state law is amended, the Parties 
may modify this paragraph consistent with state law, shall apply but do not require an 
amendment. 

 
9. Governing Law: Both parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed by the laws 

of the State of Arizona. The parties further agree that the jurisdiction for any legal disputes 
arising out of this contract shall be the Superior Court of the State of Arizona. The parties agree 
that even if this contract does not specifically reference any provision required by state or federal 
law, those state and federally-required provisions are incorporated into this contract by this 
reference as though they were specifically listed herein. 

 
10. Non-Appropriation: Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, this 

Agreement may be terminated if, for any reason, the County does not appropriate enough monies 
for the purpose. 

 
11. Dispute Resolution: The Parties shall first attempt to settle any dispute, controversy, 

or claim arising out of or in connection with this Agreement by arbitration in Gila County, 
Arizona, pursuant to the Commercial Arbitration Rules then in effect and authored by the 
American Arbitration Association, or as otherwise agreed by the Parties. The disclosure rules of 
the Arizona Rules of Civil Procedure shall apply. If the Parties are unable to reach a resolution, 
then the terms provided hereafter shall apply. 

 
12. Jurisdiction: If any applicable arbitration fails, the Parties agree that al disputes and 

litigation regarding this Agreement and matters connected with its performance shall be subject 
to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Arizona or of the Federal courts sitting 
therein. 

13. Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the 
Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof, and all prior or contemporaneous agreements and 
understandings, oral or written, are hereby superseded and merged herein. This Agreement may 
be modified, amended, altered or extended only by a written amendment signed by the Parties. 

 
14. Immigration Law Compliance Warranty: As required by A.R.S. §41-4401, each 

party hereby warrants its compliance with al federal immigration laws and regulations that relate 
to its employees and A.R.S. §23-214(A). Each party further warrants that after hiring an 
employee, it verifies the employment eligibility of the employee through the E-Verify program. 
If either party uses any subcontractors in performance of the Agreement, subcontractors shall 
warrant their compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its 



employees and A.R.S. §23-214(A), and subcontractors shall further warrant that after hiring an 
employee, such subcontractor verifies the employment eligibility of the employee through the E-
Verify program. A breach of this warranty shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement 
subject to penalties up to and including termination of this Agreement. A party shall not be 
deemed in material breach if it and its subcontractors establish compliance with the employment 
verification provisions of Sections 274A and 274B of the Federal Immigration and Nationality 
Act and the E-Verify requirements contained in A.R.S. §23-214(A). Each party retains the legal 
right to inspect the papers of the other party and its subcontractors engaged in the performance of 
this Agreement. Any inspection will be conducted after reasonable notice and at reasonable 
times. If state law is amended, the parties may modify this paragraph consistent with state law. 

 
16. Non-Appropriation: Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, this 

Agreement may be terminated if, for any reason, the County does not appropriate enough monies 
for the purpose of funding this Agreement. 

 
17. Workers Compensation Coverage: The parties agree that pursuant to A.R.S. § 23- 

1022(D), employees of each party who work under the jurisdiction or control of or within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the other party pursuant to this intergovernmental agreement are 
deemed to be employees of both parties for the purposes of A.R.S. § 23-1022. The primary 
employer of each employee performing services under this intergovernmental agreement shall be 
solely liable for the payment of worker's compensation benefits. Further, pursuant to A.R.S. § 23-
1022 (E), each party agrees to post a notice pursuant to the provisions of § 23-906, ni 
substantially the following form: "Al employees are hereby further notified that they may be 
required to work under the jurisdiction or control of or within the jurisdictional boundaries of 
another public agency pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement or contract, and under such 
circumstances they are deemed by the laws of Arizona to be employees of both public agencies 
for the purposes of workers' compensation." 

 
18. Certification of No Forced Labor: The Organization does not currently, and agrees 

for the duration of this Agreement that the Organization will not use: 
 
1 The forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People's Republic of China; 
 
2. Any goods or services produced by the forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People's 

Republic of China; and, 
 
3. Any contractors, subcontracts, or suppliers that use the forced labor or any goods or 

services produced by the forced labor of Ethnic Uyghurs in the People's Republic of China. 
 
The Company further agrees that if the Company becomes aware, during the term of the 

Agreement, that the Company is not in compliance with this Certification, the Company shall 
notify the County within 5 business days after becoming aware of the non-compliance. fI the 
Company does not remedy the non-compliance within 180 days after sending notice of non-
compliance, this Agreement shall automatically terminate. 

 



19. Audit of Non-Profit Corporations Receiving County Monies: This agreement is 
subject to the AR.S.. §11-624. Each nonprofit corporation receiving less than fifty thousand 
dollars in county assistance in any fiscal year shall comply with contract requirements 
concerning financial and compliance audits contained in contract agreements governing such 
programs. 

 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties to this Agreement have caused their names to be 

affixed hereto by their proper offices on the date indicated above. 
 
GILA COUNTY                                                                RIM COUNTRY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 
__________________________                                         ______________________ 
Stephen Christensen, Chairman                                           Miranda Meyer 
Gila County Board of Supervisors                                       Executive Director 
 
ATTEST 
 
__________________________ 
James Menlove, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM  
 
_________________________ 
Gila County Attorney's Office 
 
 
  
  
  
 







   
ARF-8648   Consent Agenda Item     4. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board Consultant
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Cooperative Extension Advisory Board Appointment

Background Information
A.R.S. § 3-124-County agricultural extension board; members;
appointment; term; qualifications; office space states, “The board of
supervisors shall appoint 7 persons, who are residents of the county,
to a county agricultural extension board, 4 of whom have as their
principal business the production of agricultural commodities, and the
other 3 of whom shall be representative of organizations or persons
who utilize the county agricultural extension services.”

Each member shall be appointed for a term of two years.

Of the seven members serving on the Gila County Cooperative Extension
Advisory Board (Board), there are currently two vacancies:  One vacancy
is for a term of office that began on January 1, 2024, and runs through
December 31, 2025.  This member represents a principal business on the
board.  The other vacancy is due to the resignation of Marsha Fitzhugh,
whose term of office ends on December 31, 2024.  This member
represents youth programs-4-H on the board.

Evaluation
Ms. Shelbi Parker Wilson has expressed a willingness to serve on this
board and she would represent a principal business.  If appointed, her
term of office would begin on the date she is appointed by the Board of
Supervisors and would end on December 31, 2025. 

Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors needs to consider appointing Shelbi Parker



The Board of Supervisors needs to consider appointing Shelbi Parker
Wilson for the term of office that began on January 1, 2024, through
December 31, 2025.  Her term would begin on the date she is appointed
by the Board of Supervisors through December 31, 2025.

Recommendation
The Gila County Cooperative Extension Advisory Board recommends that
the Board of Supervisors appoint Shelbi Parker Wilson.

Suggested Motion
Approval to appoint Shelbi Parker Wilson to the Gila County Cooperative
Extension Advisory Board representing a principal business for the term
of office that ends on December 31, 2025.

Attachments
Proposed Gila County Cooperative Extension Advisory Board Member
List



GILA COUNTY COOPERATIVE EXTENSION ADVISORY BOARD 

(Proposed to the BOS on 3/19/24) 

 

Name of Member & 
Appointment Info.1 

Appointment 
Designation2 

Appointment Type3 &  
BOS Approval Date 

Time Served Prior 
 to Current 

Appointment 

Term of Incumbent (End 
date must match end 

date of Term of Office) 

Term of Office 
(Only change when new 

term cycle begins 

Clark Richins  
(Principal Business) 

B C (04/04/23) 22 years 01/01/23-12/31/24 01/01/23-12/31/24 

Paul Wolterbeek (Utilizes 
County Ag. Extension 
Services) 

B A (04/04/23) - 04/04/23-12/31/24 01/01/23-12/31/24 

Ben DalMolin 
(Principal Business) 

B C (04/04/23) 4 years, 3 months 01/01/23-12/31/24 01/01/23-12/31/24 

VACANT 
(Youth Programs – 4-H) 

B   ?-12/31/24 01/01/23-12/31/24 

Shelbi Parker Wilson 
(Principal Business) 

B A (03/19/24) - 03/19/24-12/31/25 01/01/24-12/31/25 

Cassie Waggoner (Utilizes 
County Ag Extension Services) 

B C (12/05/23) 3 years, 7 months 01/01/24-12/31/25 01/01/24-12/31/25 

Sammi Jenkins (Principal 
Business) 

B C (12/05/23) 3 years, 7 months 01/01/24-12/31/25 01/01/24-12/31/25 

1  Appointment Information:  

A. A.R.S. §3-124-County agricultural extension board; members; appointment; term; qualifications; office space states, “The board of supervisors shall appoint 7 persons, who are residents of the 

county, to a county agricultural extension board, 4 of whom have as their principal business the production of agricultural commodities, and the other 3 of whom shall be representative of 

organizations or persons who utilize the county agricultural extension services.”  

B. Each member shall be appointed for a term of 2 years.  

C. The University of Arizona, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, administers all cooperative extension programs throughout the state.    

  

2  Appointment Designation: 

A.  Statutory District Appointment:  Member must reside within the supervisorial district boundary from which he/she is appointed. 

B.  Supervisory Appointment:  Member unrestricted by district.  

C. Joint Appointment:  Membership is comprised of appointments from different jurisdictions.  Appointments made by other entities are acknowledged by the Board of Supervisors.  

D. County at Large:  Members are unrestricted by district and can be recommended by appointment by any supervisorial district or by the committee. 

E.  Alternate Members:  As defined by individual committee criteria.  

  

3  Appointment Type  

A. New Appointment  

B. Existing vacancy created by (provide name)  

C. Reappointment (include number of years/months served prior to most recent appointment in right-hand column) 



   
ARF-8649   Consent Agenda Item     4. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted By: Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Rim Country Friends of Tonto Natural Bridge State Park - Special Event
Liquor License Application

Background Information
John Robert Wilson submitted a Special Event Liquor License Application
to the Board of Supervisors on behalf of Rim Country Friends of Tonto
Natural Bridge State Park.

A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a
special event for up to 10 days per year. The Arizona Department of
Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) approves all liquor-related
applications; however, part of the DLLC's process requires that the local
governing body review the application and submit a recommendation for
approval or disapproval to the DLLC for any establishment located within
the jurisdiction of that local governing body.

Evaluation
The Deputy Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the
application and has determined that it has been filled out correctly.

Conclusion
This non-profit organization has properly completed the application. If the
Board of Supervisors approves it, Rim Country Friends of Tonto Natural
Bridge State Park will have used one day of the allowable ten days to
serve liquor at special events in 2024.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board's Office recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve the application as submitted. Upon approval, the applicant has
the responsibility to submit the application to the DLLC for its final
approval.



Suggested Motion
Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by Rim
Country Friends of Tonto Natural Bridge State Park to serve liquor at the
Tonto Natural Bridge State Park located 10 miles North of Payson, Az for
a special event to be held on June 1, 2024.

Attachments
Special Event liquor license application- Rim Country Friends of the
Tonto Natural Bridge State Park











   
ARF-8650   Consent Agenda Item     4. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Submitted By: Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction Inc. - Special Event Liquor License
Application

Background Information
Elsa Steffanson submitted a Special Event Liquor License Application to
the Board of Supervisors on behalf of Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction Inc.

A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a
special event for up to 10 days per year. The Arizona Department of
Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) approves all liquor-related
applications; however, part of the DLLC's process requires that the local
governing body review the application and submit a recommendation for
approval or disapproval to the DLLC for any establishment located within
the jurisdiction of that local governing body.

Evaluation
The Deputy Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the
application and has determined that it has been filled out correctly.

Conclusion
This non-profit organization has properly completed the applications. If
the Board of Supervisors approves them, Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction
Inc. will have used one day of the allowable ten days to serve liquor at
special events in 2024.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board's office recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve the applications as submitted. Upon approval, the applicant has
the responsibility to submit the applications to the DLLC for its final
approval.

Suggested Motion



Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by Pine
Strawberry Fuel Reduction Inc. to serve liquor at the Mary Ellen Randall
Horse Ranch for a special event to be held on April 20, 2024.

Attachments
Special Event liquor license application- Pine Strawberry Fuel
Reduction













   
ARF-8604   Consent Agenda Item     4. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for the month of January

Submitted For: Maryn Belling, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for the County Manager approved contracts under $50,000 for the
month of January.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the report for the County Manager approved contracts
under $50,000 for the month of January.

Attachments
Under $50K Report for January
Service Agreement No 121823 with R&R Mechanical LLC
Professional Services Contract No. 122823 with Marian Heatherly
Amendment No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement No. 080123
with Desert Hill Office LLC
Amendment No. 2 JOC CTR061840 State of Arizona Procurement
with The SJ Anderson Company
Amendment No. 2 JOC CTR061840 State of Arizona Procurement
with The SJ Anderson Company
Contract Agreement No. CTR61839-EZ with Skyline Builders and
Restoration, Inc.
Contract Agreement JOC CTR061840 with The SJ Anderson
Company
Service Argeement No. 100523 with Wrangler Plumbing, Inc.



Contracts  Under $50,000 Signed by 
the County Manager for the month of 
January 2024

Vendor Contract Number  Amount Contract Term Summary Contract Options Contract Cumlative

R&R Mechanical LLC
Service Agreement No. 
121823  $                                9,500.00 1/3/2024 - 1/31/2024 Contracting Services for Community Services Housing Services New, no renewals  $                                                                                    9,500.00 

Marian Heatherly
Professional Services 
Contract No. 122823  75.00 Hourly 1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024

Amendment to extend the term of the contract and to increase the price for 
services per hour New, no renewals  75.00 hourly 

Desert Hill Office LLC

Amendment No. 1 
Professional Service 
Agreement No. 080123  $                              10,852.50 7/25/2023 - 6/30/2024

Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term of the contract to June 30, 2024 
with a not to exceed dollar amount of $10,852.50.  Consultant shall provice 
assistance responisve to specific requests by the Director of Public Works 
Department to the satisfaction of the Couny New, no renewals  $                                                                                 33,319.42 

SJ Anderson Company
Contract Agreement JOC 
CTR061840  $                              49,834.50 4/26/2023 - 6/30/2024

Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the term of the contract from April 26, 2023 
to June 30, 2024.  Concrete slab and dirt work needed to create a landing pad for 
the new restroom building at the fairgrounds New, no renewals  $                                                                                 49,834.50 

SJ Anderson Company
Contract Agreement JOC 
CTR061840  $                              22,222.23 2/15/2023 - 6/30/2024

Amendment No. 2 will serve to extend the term of the contract from February 
15,2023 to June 30, 2024.  A civil engineering plan is needed to place new restroom 
building.  Grading, drainage, and a utilitky plan will be needed in order to properly 
place and install new restroom building.  This contract will encompass an entire 
engineering plan for the restroom site New, no renewals $22,222.23

Skyline Builders Restoration Inc
Contract Agreement No. 
CTR61839-EZ  $                              32,505.40 1/9/2024 - 12/31/2024

The Payson Sheriff's office is planning to remodel the patrol offices.  The remodel 
will involve various aaspects such as flooring, electrical, drywall, iet.  This will help 
the Sheriff's office to optimize and repurpose the operational space, giving it more 
functionality.  The purpose of this request to to contract Skyline Builders to 
remodel.  Sklkyine Builders and Restoriation Inc. a General Contactor is a member 
of the State of Arizona Cooperative contracts New, no renewals  $                                                                                 32,505.40 

SJ Anderson Company
Contract Agreement No. 
CTR061840  $                                9,322.59 1/17/2024 - 12/31/2024

The Sheriff's department has requested security fencing for the Star Valley Impound 
yard.  The purpose of this contract request is to contract engineering services to 
produce drawings for the assessment New, no renewals  $                                                                                    9,322.59 

Wrangler Plumbing Inc
Service Agreement No. 
100523  $                                5,000.00 1/17/2024 - 1/16/2025

Northern Gila County needs  a contractor to handle emergency plumbing and septic 
services.  County maintenance does not always have the expertise to handle 
plumbing repairs and emergencies

Contract allows 
original term 
beginning 1/17/2024 
through 1/16/2025 
with option to renew 
for 3 additional one 
year renewals  $                                                                                    5,000.00 















































   
ARF-8626   Consent Agenda Item     4. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Reporting
Period:

February 1, 2024 - February 29, 2024

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of February
1, 2024, through February 29, 2024.

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of
February 1, 2024, through February 29, 2024.

Attachments
Finance Report 02-01-24 to 02-29-24
Finance Report 02-01-24 to 02-29-24 Voids



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date

Transaction 
Amount

327261 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $6,720.00

327262 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $357.19

327263 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $274.04

327264 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $40,691.29

327266 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $118.99

327267 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $900.00

327268 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $265.76

327269 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $2,430.00

327270 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/06/2024 $908.84

327271 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $250.00

327272 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $663.20

327273 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $115.00

327274 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $9,797.51

327275 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $150.00

327276 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $533.00

327277 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/06/2024 $69.55

327278 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $4,498.26

327279 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $301.08

327280 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $124.50

327281 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $703.63

327282 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $260.00

327283 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $14,491.80

327284 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $1,435.00

327285 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $11.67

327286 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/06/2024 $560.00

327287 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/06/2024 $435.00

327288 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/06/2024 $103.94

327289 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $522.57

327290 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $111.35

327291 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $521.19Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable MTE Communications 

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Neil, Steve

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable Little , Dorothy, A

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Hernandez, Sylvia , A

Accounts Payable JaniServ Inc 

Accounts Payable Jerry B. DeRose, P.C.

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane, Inc.

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services

Accounts Payable Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC 

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Gresco Supply Inc 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable Davies, Beth, A

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Bryan, Michael, C

Accounts Payable Burnette , Vino

Accounts Payable CentralSquare Technologies, LLC 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable ATC Group Services LLC 

Accounts Payable Benedetto, Malinda

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Economic Security 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327292 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $402.00

327293 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $85.37

327294 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $185.80

327295 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $78.25

327296 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/06/2024 $6,446.00

327297 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $310.97

327298 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $1,900.00

327299 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $1,426.72

327300 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $2,095.86

327301 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $1,446.81

327302 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $596.00

327303 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $160.88

327304 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $34.54

327305 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $749.56

327306 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $2,394.00

327307 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $25.00

327308 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $534.96

327309 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $34,979.20

327310 02/01/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $375.00

327312 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $3,154.41

327313 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/06/2024 $249,770.23

327314 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $203,904.11

327315 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $13.50

327316 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/07/2024 $189.00

327317 02/02/2024 Open $3,488.90

327318 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $19,771.77

327319 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $420.10

327320 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $8,623.34

327321 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $50.68

327322 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $13,906.95

327323 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $20,384.51

327324 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $387.50

327325 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $104.96

327326 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $1,434.70

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT PLAN

Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable FIDUCIARY TRUST COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable Corrections Officer Retirement Plan 

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED CONTRIBUTION 
RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES MONTANA

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST 
PRE TAXAccounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable Visus Engineering Construction, Inc 

Accounts Payable Voakes, Donald, R

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation 

Accounts Payable Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable SPOK, Inc.

Accounts Payable The Arizona Partnership for Immunization

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable San Tan Recon

Accounts Payable Sanders, Jacque, C

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup Newspaper

Accounts Payable Pearson, Buffie

Accounts Payable Ripple Reporting LLC 

Accounts Payable Occupational Health Centers of the Southwest, P.A.

Accounts Payable Payson Carquest

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327327 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $3,808.32

327328 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $27,515.51

327329 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $86,559.19

327330 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $72,181.81

327331 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $72,181.81

327332 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $17,066.72

327333 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/02/2024 $17,066.72

327334 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $100.00

327335 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $3.88

327336 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $8,433.16

327337 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $2,490.00

327338 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $11,353.17

327339 02/02/2024 Open $700.00

327340 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $18,673.53

327341 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $2,048.33

327342 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $2,333.35

327343 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $409.46

327344 02/02/2024 Reconciled 02/06/2024 $93.52

327345 02/02/2024 Open $89.62

327346 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $4,079.00

327347 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $150.00

327348 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $10,000.00

327349 02/05/2024 Open $42.11

327350 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $180.00

327351 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $270.06

327352 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $6,300.00

327353 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $81.20

327354 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $8,050.56

327355 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $790.94

327356 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $57.24

327357 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $234.82

327358 02/05/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $67.50

327359 02/05/2024 Open $60.00

327360 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $812.97

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Huddleston, James, E

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable FX Tactical, LLC.

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Dooly, Larry, A

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Autozone Stores LLC 

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable Alaniz, Justin

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC INC

Accounts Payable United Auto Credit Corporation 

Accounts Payable United Fund of Globe-Miami, Inc.

Accounts Payable Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 

Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARINGHOUSE

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327361 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $565.99

327362 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $148.74

327363 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $740.00

327364 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $255.00

327365 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $13,856.16

327366 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $3,453.93

327367 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $90.00

327368 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $49.22

327369 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $150.00

327370 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $56.38

327371 02/05/2024 Open $186.12

327372 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $59.07

327373 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $44.95

327374 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $25.34

327375 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $4,330.00

327376 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $24.00

327377 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $117,767.00

327378 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/08/2024 $3,102.85

327379 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $598.11

327380 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $863.25

327381 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $1,039.17

327382 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $42.19

327383 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $26,169.50

327384 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $556.87

327386 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $372.00

327387 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $54.13

327388 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $10.00

327389 02/05/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,247.14

327390 02/07/2024 Open $195.00

327391 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $160.00

327392 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $60.66

327393 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $11,041.00

327394 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $350.00

327395 02/07/2024 Open $75.00Accounts Payable Arizona Animal Control Association 

Accounts Payable All Copy Product Inc 

Accounts Payable Allegiance Builders LLC 

Accounts Payable Americana Polygraph & Private Investigation Srvs

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Administration 

Accounts Payable A Foreign Language Service

Accounts Payable ADP Interpreting, LLC 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Wist Office Products Company 

Accounts Payable Patten, Titania

Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable T-Mobile USA Inc.

Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation 

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Stephen R. Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC 

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Sonora Behavioral Health Hospital, LLC 

Accounts Payable Payson Carquest

Accounts Payable Quality Pumping 

Accounts Payable Ricoh USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Otero, Ricardo

Accounts Payable Martinez, Lori

Accounts Payable Microage 

Accounts Payable Mountain View Dentistry 

Accounts Payable Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327396 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $2,009.02

327397 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $1,345.93

327398 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $87.06

327399 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $1,200.00

327400 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $897.80

327401 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $539.98

327402 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $220.50

327403 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $1,852.31

327404 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $1,946.95

327405 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $7,425.00

327406 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $167.65

327407 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $258.57

327408 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $552.00

327409 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $54.39

327410 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $248.80

327411 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $99.91

327412 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $6,000.00

327413 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $2,581.93

327414 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/09/2024 $66.25

327415 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $590.00

327416 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $390.92

327417 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $130.05

327418 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,400.00

327419 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $55.43

327420 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,225.00

327421 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $107.19

327422 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $415.00

327423 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $1,760.69

327424 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $6,300.00

327425 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $2,130.48

327426 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $150.70

327427 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $6,300.00

327428 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $304.00

327429 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $104.08

Accounts Payable LBiSat LLC

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical-Surgical Government Solutions LLC

Accounts Payable John S. Perlman

Accounts Payable Labonte, Cole

Accounts Payable Law Office of Eric G Crocker PLC 

Accounts Payable Investment Group of Payson 

Accounts Payable JC Wordsmith Translation & Interpretation Inc.

Accounts Payable JCloud Law, P.C.

Accounts Payable Hoey, Michelle, D

Accounts Payable Huntsman Transport

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable Green Valley Water 

Accounts Payable Highstreet Designs LLC 

Accounts Payable Hinds, Betty

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila Sweeping LLC

Accounts Payable Diamond M Dental

Accounts Payable Ecolab USA Inc

Accounts Payable Emily Danies Attorney at Law LLC

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable CorrectCare Integrated Health LLC 

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Clark Arizona Legal Services

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cedar Grove Mobile Home Park LLC 

Accounts Payable Center for Disease Detection LLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable AT&T Mobility LLC 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control

Accounts Payable Cardinal Health 110, LLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Energy Management & Remodel LLC  

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327430 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $716.33

327431 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $1,029.11

327432 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $16.00

327433 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $1,670.36

327434 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $203.51

327435 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $200.00

327436 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $474.00

327437 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $35.00

327438 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $435.00

327439 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $600.00

327440 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $86.19

327441 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $53.97

327442 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $150.00

327443 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $29.60

327444 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $15,000.00

327445 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $435.18

327446 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $2,750.00

327447 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $2,500.00

327448 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,488.05

327449 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $534.34

327450 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $2,000.00

327451 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $1,461.50

327452 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $687.11

327453 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $600.00

327454 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $2,050.00

327455 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $23.01

327456 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $1,230.00

327457 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $701.13

327458 02/07/2024 Open $340.00

327459 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/12/2024 $1,586.00

327460 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $4,413.31

327461 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $241.04

327462 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $338.36

327463 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $3,837.60

Accounts Payable Sobampo, Francisco, J

Accounts Payable Sonoran Radiology Ltd

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable Service Plus

Accounts Payable Smith, Stephen, B

Accounts Payable Smiths Detection Inc.

Accounts Payable Saguaro Diving & Sports Inc. 

Accounts Payable Sanders Family Transport 

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Rohtert, Jannette, C

Accounts Payable Roosevelt Lake Inn 

Accounts Payable R&S Northeast LLC 

Accounts Payable Razor Thin Media, LLC 

Accounts Payable Ripple Reporting LLC 

Accounts Payable ProForce Law Enforcement 

Accounts Payable Queen Creek Law Firm

Accounts Payable R&M Repeater 

Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes Inc 

Accounts Payable Policy Development Group Inc. 

Accounts Payable Postnet Postal & Business Services 

Accounts Payable Payson Carquest

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup Newspaper

Accounts Payable Payson Unified School District #10

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable Old Main Storage 

Accounts Payable Patriot Remodel & Repair LLC 

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Oak Realty

Accounts Payable Occupational Health Centers of the Southwest, P.A.

Accounts Payable Mountaingate Estates LLC

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327464 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $956.05

327465 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $705.60

327466 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $419.31

327467 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $52.75

327468 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $741.09

327469 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $4,421.90

327470 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $6,048.07

327471 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $133.43

327472 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $153.62

327473 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $4,925.00

327474 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $13,338.89

327475 02/07/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $10,734.00

327476 02/07/2024 Open $98,236.00

327477 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $360.00

327478 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $1,009.90

327479 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/14/2024 $100.00

327480 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $8.38

327481 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $226,068.98

327482 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $1,594.80

327483 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $330.12

327484 02/08/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $67.50

327485 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $660.00

327486 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $2,062.63

327487 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $716.33

327488 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $101.90

327489 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/13/2024 $25,916.71

327490 02/08/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $1,394.69

327491 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $160.00

327492 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $6,020.94

327493 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $9,258.56

327494 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $5,267.00

327495 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $48,311.39

327496 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $485.85

327497 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $181.00Accounts Payable Blueline Services LLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Counties Insurance Pool 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable ADP Interpreting, LLC 

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable AmCon Environmental

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable Verizon Wireless Services 

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable MDC Electrical Contractor LLC 

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable GlaxoSmithKline LLC 

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Crother, Gentry

Accounts Payable FedEx

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Wowza LLC

Accounts Payable CentralSquare Technologies, LLC 

Accounts Payable Cordant Health Solutions 

Accounts Payable US Postal Service Postage by Phone

Accounts Payable Westwood Pharmacy Clinical Services 

Accounts Payable Woodson Engineering & Surveying Inc.

Accounts Payable Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Urologic Surgeons of Arizona,PLC

Accounts Payable Thomson Reuters West 

Accounts Payable Town of Miami

Accounts Payable Town of Payson

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Swanson Services Corporation 

Accounts Payable Teletrac Navman US LTD 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327498 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $200.00

327499 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $624.00

327500 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $1,219.98

327501 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,367.32

327502 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $329.07

327503 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $7,080.06

327504 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $91.94

327505 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $5,822.05

327506 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $19,833.00

327507 02/13/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $250.00

327508 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $74.60

327509 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $4,403.70

327510 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $49.10

327511 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $275.00

327512 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $690.23

327513 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $1,673.65

327514 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $78.28

327515 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $163.08

327516 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $20.18

327517 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $3,520.00

327518 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,155.12

327519 02/13/2024 Open $25.00

327520 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,771.41

327521 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $250.00

327522 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $172.87

327523 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $3,000.00

327524 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $17.00

327525 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $225.00

327526 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $14.11

327527 02/13/2024 Open $250.00

327528 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $750.00

327529 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $134.45

327530 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $85.44

327531 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/15/2024 $150.66

Accounts Payable Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement District

Accounts Payable Poarch, Tiffany, A

Accounts Payable Newman, William, D

Accounts Payable Optimum 

Accounts Payable Optimum 

Accounts Payable Lionbridge Technologies, Inc 

Accounts Payable Morse, Suzanne

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Labonte, Cole

Accounts Payable LanguageLine Solutions 

Accounts Payable Law Office of David W Bell LLC 

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane, Inc.

Accounts Payable Hamm, Andrea

Accounts Payable Interstate Copy Shop 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Globe Exterminators 

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable DH Pace Company Inc.

Accounts Payable Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Comfort Systems USA (Southwest) Inc 

Accounts Payable Coremr, LC

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable C&M Communications LLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Branson, Robert, Seth

Accounts Payable Bratton, Walt

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327532 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $11,905.54

327533 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $5,481.30

327534 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $225.00

327535 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $32.67

327536 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $61.76

327537 02/13/2024 Open $150.00

327538 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $513.51

327539 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $764.96

327540 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $5,930.51

327541 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $158.45

327542 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $16.00

327543 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $574.18

327544 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $5,331.63

327545 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $35,000.00

327546 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $4,309.91

327547 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $1,443.30

327548 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $158.25

327549 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $220.00

327550 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $576.32

327551 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $500.05

327552 02/13/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $163.75

327553 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $9,300.00

327554 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $750.00

327555 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,313.21

327556 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $34,355.83

327557 02/14/2024 Open $67.00

327558 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $354.85

327559 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $32.04

327560 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $217.00

327561 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $5,000.00

327562 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $466.26

327563 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,000.00

327564 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $4,022.50

327565 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $56.00

Accounts Payable Compton, Vanessa, Renee

Accounts Payable Cooper Lopez & Associates PLLC 

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control

Accounts Payable Brownsville Western Heritage Inc 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Public Safety

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Alhambra Mobile Home Park & Storage LLC

Accounts Payable All Copy Product Inc 

Accounts Payable American Guard Services Inc 

Accounts Payable Zumar Industries Inc 

Accounts Payable Jefferson Combined Court 

Accounts Payable Barry A. Standifird P.C.

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Van Camp, Chance

Accounts Payable Waste Management of Arizona, Inc. 

Accounts Payable The University of Arizona 

Accounts Payable Thomson Reuters West 

Accounts Payable Town of Payson 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Rohtert, Jannette, C

Accounts Payable Salt River Project

Accounts Payable ProForce Law Enforcement 

Accounts Payable Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 

Accounts Payable Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Pride Outfitting, LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327566 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $8,470.95

327567 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $2,642.12

327568 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $10,500.00

327569 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $745.39

327570 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $158.52

327571 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $150.00

327572 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $5,625.00

327573 02/14/2024 Open $18.20

327574 02/14/2024 Open $175.00

327575 02/14/2024 Open $304.22

327576 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $1,853.75

327577 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $146.35

327578 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $6,300.00

327579 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $5,180.00

327580 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $10,105.59

327581 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $8,868.30

327582 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $284.42

327583 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $8,527.28

327584 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $227.46

327585 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $248.00

327586 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $137.94

327587 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $68.56

327588 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $65.85

327589 02/14/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $4,858.00

327590 02/14/2024 Open $1,560.94

327591 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $227.64

327592 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $40,721.03

327593 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $6,147.00

327594 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $174.94

327595 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/20/2024 $1,600.00

327596 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $2,260.00

327597 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $1,223.40

327598 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $385.17

327599 02/14/2024 Open $45,749.44Accounts Payable Visus Engineering Construction, Inc 

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable T-Mobile USA Inc.

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Sonora Behavioral Health Hospital, LLC 

Accounts Payable Rim Communications

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable Payson Carquest

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup Newspaper

Accounts Payable Pinal County

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Occupational Health Centers of the Southwest, P.A.

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable MRI Software LLC 

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable O'Neil Printing Inc.

Accounts Payable Law Office of Jonathan L Warshaw PLLC 

Accounts Payable McKesson Medical-Surgical Government Solutions LLC

Accounts Payable Mountain View Dentistry 

Accounts Payable Humane Society of Central Arizona 

Accounts Payable Kirby Psychological Services 

Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A. Inc.

Accounts Payable Heatherly, Marian, E

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable Huddleston, James, E

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Accounts Payable Grinder, Justin

Accounts Payable Datapilot, Inc

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Geiser, PLC, Raymond

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327600 02/14/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $3,373.93

327601 02/15/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $500.70

327603 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $3,154.41

327604 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $249,018.07

327605 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $205,582.14

327606 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $13.50

327607 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $189.00

327608 02/16/2024 Open $3,633.67

327609 02/16/2024 Open $19,739.96

327610 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $381.92

327611 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $7,505.24

327612 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $50.68

327613 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $13,906.95

327614 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $19,685.94

327615 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $387.50

327616 02/16/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $104.96

327617 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $1,428.45

327618 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $3,808.32

327619 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $27,134.85

327620 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $83,566.19

327621 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $71,278.03

327622 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $71,278.03

327623 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $16,870.09

327624 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/16/2024 $16,870.09

327625 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $100.00

327626 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $3.88

327627 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $5,083.16

327628 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $2,490.00

327629 02/16/2024 Open $10,476.45

327630 02/16/2024 Open $700.00

327631 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $17,270.79

327632 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $2,048.33

327633 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $2,333.35

327634 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $409.46

Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARINGHOUSE

Accounts Payable THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC INC

Accounts Payable NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOC

Accounts Payable Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 

Accounts Payable SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE TRUST Co FBO NRS

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

Accounts Payable METLIFE

Accounts Payable MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR HSA

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

Accounts Payable FIDUCIARY TRUST COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Accounts Payable FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

Accounts Payable GILSBAR FSA

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED CONTRIBUTION 
RETIREMENT Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT PLAN

Accounts Payable EORP LEGACY

Accounts Payable CORP - AOC

Accounts Payable CORP - DISPATCHER

Accounts Payable Corrections Officer Retirement Plan 

Accounts Payable AZCOPS

Accounts Payable CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES MONTANA

Accounts Payable COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE 

Accounts Payable AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY

Accounts Payable ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST 
PRE TAXAccounts Payable ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Accounts Payable Zumar Industries Inc 

Accounts Payable Micro Distributing II, LTD 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327635 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $93.52

327636 02/16/2024 Open $89.62

327637 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $182.85

327638 02/16/2024 Open $70.77

327639 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $7,055.00

327640 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $856.30

327641 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $29.56

327642 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $468.03

327643 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $714.00

327644 02/16/2024 Open $67.00

327645 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $4,634.95

327646 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $202.01

327647 02/16/2024 Open $1,105.40

327648 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $1,200.00

327649 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $334.86

327650 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $2,027.47

327651 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $150.65

327652 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $624.43

327653 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $1,090.98

327654 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $112.43

327655 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $1,699.73

327656 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $493.50

327657 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $70.25

327658 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $3,406.78

327659 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $192.49

327660 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $151.25

327661 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,280.00

327662 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $11,800.00

327663 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $773.63

327664 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $3,000.00

327665 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $653.56

327666 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $345.00

327667 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $2,400.00

327668 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $1,724.52

Accounts Payable Desert Vista Neuropsychological Specialist, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Diana G. Montgomery PLLC 

Accounts Payable Dibble Engineering

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Dental Health Products, Inc

Accounts Payable Collie, Catherine 

Accounts Payable Copper State Sanitation, Inc 

Accounts Payable Copper Wren Law LLC 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Charm-Tex Inc.

Accounts Payable Braddock, Karrol, L

Accounts Payable Carahsoft Technology Corporation 

Accounts Payable Center Point Dental 

Accounts Payable Baer, Gregory

Accounts Payable Bearup, Jonathan , S

Accounts Payable BI Inc 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Aron RV Park, LLC

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 

Accounts Payable Arizona Department of Public Safety

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Affilion of Cobre Valley PLLC

Accounts Payable All Copy Product Inc 

Accounts Payable United Fund of Globe-Miami, Inc.

Accounts Payable Action Automotive & Towing LLC 

Accounts Payable Action Target Inc.

Accounts Payable United Auto Credit Corporation 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327669 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $10,691.54

327670 02/16/2024 Open $103.75

327671 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $6,237.04

327672 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $1,790.00

327673 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $1.00

327674 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $209.29

327675 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $284.04

327676 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $302.91

327677 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $8,060.74

327678 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $2,834.90

327679 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $6,300.00

327680 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $2,601.42

327681 02/16/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $60.00

327682 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $1,144.03

327683 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $91.20

327684 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $17,139.75

327685 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $150.00

327686 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $1,223.88

327687 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $184.71

327688 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $440.28

327689 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $115.28

327690 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $2,100.00

327691 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $1,692.47

327692 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $10,262.31

327693 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $1,243.02

327694 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $5,597.76

327695 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $1,470.07

327696 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $493.80

327697 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $376.01

327698 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $1,648.81

327699 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $145.94

327700 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $401.67

327701 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $169.18

327702 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $223.39Accounts Payable Pacific Office Automation 

Accounts Payable Optimum 

Accounts Payable Ornelas, Cassie, L

Accounts Payable Osborn, Jared , C

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Optimum 

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Motorola Solutions Inc

Accounts Payable Mountain View Dentistry 

Accounts Payable Law Offices of Daniel Thulin, LLC 

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable Merck Sharp & Dohme Corp.

Accounts Payable King, Joanie , S

Accounts Payable LaForge Towing

Accounts Payable Lantz, Mariah

Accounts Payable JE Fuller/Hydrology & Geomorphology, Inc

Accounts Payable Kesterson, Isaiah 

Accounts Payable Kimball Midwest

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Heritage-Crystal Clean LLC 

Accounts Payable Inland Kenworth (US), Inc 

Accounts Payable Globe Marketplace LP

Accounts Payable Gregan & Associates 

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane, Inc.

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Gila House Inc

Accounts Payable Family Transitions of Arizona, LLC 

Accounts Payable Freeport-McMoran Miami Inc.

Accounts Payable Gale

Accounts Payable EarthQuest Plumbing

Accounts Payable Elham Medical International Inc 

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327703 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $319.05

327704 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $22.18

327705 02/16/2024 Open $2,800.00

327706 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $7,258.81

327707 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $20.00

327708 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $59.13

327709 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $23.54

327710 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $288.82

327711 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $555.31

327712 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $57.53

327713 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $4,560.99

327714 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $8,189.35

327715 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $2,498.73

327716 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $42.91

327717 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $233.43

327718 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $227.36

327719 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $511.85

327720 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $156.20

327721 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/21/2024 $2,851.49

327722 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $14,797.33

327723 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $1,279.73

327724 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $800.00

327725 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $410.11

327726 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $368.45

327727 02/16/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $106.11

327728 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $3,000.00

327729 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/22/2024 $124.00

327730 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $525.69

327731 02/16/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $530.55

327732 02/16/2024 Open $10.00

327733 02/20/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $93.75

327734 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $490.00

327735 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $41.76

327736 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $664.00

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control

Accounts Payable Gibson, Layton, S

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Advanced Controls Corporation 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Wolak, David

Accounts Payable Wright , Timothy

Accounts Payable US Imaging Inc.

Accounts Payable VanAuker , Michael

Accounts Payable Viejo Lobo Investments, LLC

Accounts Payable Tri-City Fire District 

Accounts Payable UMB Bank, N.A.

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable TDS Telecom

Accounts Payable Tioga Solor Gila, LLC 

Accounts Payable Traffic Logix Corporation

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable SPOK, Inc.

Accounts Payable Steensma Lawn & Power Equipment, Inc

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable Smart Vending Services LLC 

Accounts Payable Sonoran Radiology Ltd

Accounts Payable Rural Physicians Group - Pannu, PLLC

Accounts Payable Saguaro Diving & Sports Inc. 

Accounts Payable Sanofi Pasteur Inc. 

Accounts Payable Postnet Postal & Business Services 

Accounts Payable R&S Northeast LLC 

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Payson Rodeo Committee, Inc.

Accounts Payable Payson Roundup Newspaper

Accounts Payable Pima County Government

Accounts Payable Payson Carquest

Accounts Payable Payson Magistrate Court

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327737 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $331.82

327738 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $240.08

327739 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $22,223.00

327740 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/26/2024 $36,481.56

327741 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $318.76

327742 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $10,250.00

327743 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $1,567.66

327744 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $7,754.06

327745 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $21,541.75

327746 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $307.20

327747 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $3,420.00

327748 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $16,834.83

327749 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $229.91

327750 02/20/2024 Open $300.00

327751 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/23/2024 $260.00

327752 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $281.72

327753 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $10,000.00

327754 02/20/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $2,431.00

327755 02/20/2024 Open $203.50

327756 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $419.31

327757 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $124.50

327758 02/22/2024 Open $440.00

327759 02/22/2024 Open $1,883.19

327760 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $335.65

327761 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $41,988.10

327762 02/22/2024 Open $320.00

327763 02/22/2024 Open $9,300.00

327764 02/22/2024 Open $450.00

327765 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $7,000.00

327766 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $1,248.65

327767 02/22/2024 Open $231.03

327768 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $3,000.00

327769 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $1,698.45

327770 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $10,707.94

Accounts Payable Community Bridges, Inc.

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Bose Public Affairs Group LLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control

Accounts Payable Barry A. Standifird P.C.

Accounts Payable Bench, Rikki

Accounts Payable Arizona Energy Management & Remodel LLC  

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable ATC Group Services LLC 

Accounts Payable Teletrac Navman US LTD 

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services

Accounts Payable Arizona Counties Insurance Pool 

Accounts Payable United States Postal Service 

Accounts Payable US Postal Service Postage by Phone

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

Accounts Payable Tim's Tire , LLC 

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Sanders Family Transport 

Accounts Payable Senergy Petroleum 

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable Microage 

Accounts Payable Mohawk Lifts LLC 

Accounts Payable Polk, Shalana, Anna Marie

Accounts Payable Gila County Government 

Accounts Payable Globe-Miami Regional Chamber of Commerce 

Accounts Payable John S. Perlman

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Comfort Systems USA (Southwest) Inc 

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327771 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $658.57

327772 02/22/2024 Open $192.00

327773 02/22/2024 Open $1,535.76

327774 02/22/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $67.50

327775 02/22/2024 Open $82.40

327776 02/22/2024 Open $1,835.00

327777 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $1,443.22

327778 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $269.36

327779 02/22/2024 Open $150.00

327780 02/22/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $38.50

327781 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $574.01

327782 02/22/2024 Open $22,652.40

327783 02/22/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $542.18

327784 02/22/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $21.87

327785 02/22/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $81.45

327786 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $450.00

327787 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $31.14

327788 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $1,800.00

327789 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $1,324.41

327790 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/27/2024 $4,750.00

327791 02/22/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $174.32

327792 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $666.37

327793 02/22/2024 Open $5,499.45

327794 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $4,188.50

327795 02/22/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $310.33

327796 02/22/2024 Open $1,480.90

327797 02/22/2024 Reconciled 02/29/2024 $105.93

327798 02/22/2024 Open $22,893.01

327799 02/22/2024 Open $35.00

327800 02/26/2024 Open $6,413.18

327801 02/26/2024 Open $512,992.01

327802 02/26/2024 Open $2,160.98

327803 02/26/2024 Open $750.00

327804 02/26/2024 Open $679.74Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona Supreme Court

Accounts Payable Verizon Wireless Services 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Arizona Elite Properties 

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Sparkletts Water 

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Saguaro Diving & Sports Inc. 

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Clinic

Accounts Payable ProForce Law Enforcement 

Accounts Payable R&R Mechanical LLC

Accounts Payable Red Willow Counseling, PLLC 

Accounts Payable Payson Apartments

Accounts Payable Payson Justice Court

Accounts Payable Payson Property Management LLC

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Pacific Office Automation 

Accounts Payable MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Moore Insurance Agency 

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable LexisNexis Matthew Bender 

Accounts Payable Lux, Kyle

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable International Association of Assessing Officers

Accounts Payable JaniServ Inc 

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable Gerald D McCreary, Corp

Accounts Payable Glennie Reporting Services LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327805 02/26/2024 Open $317.05

327806 02/26/2024 Open $9,135.54

327807 02/26/2024 Reconciled 03/01/2024 $1,888.75

327808 02/26/2024 Open $1,665.00

327809 02/26/2024 Open $532.00

327810 02/26/2024 Open $7,750.00

327811 02/26/2024 Open $8,650.25

327812 02/26/2024 Open $390.00

327813 02/26/2024 Open $535.00

327814 02/26/2024 Open $1,085.75

327815 02/26/2024 Open $21,410.09

327816 02/26/2024 Open $8.40

327817 02/26/2024 Open $3,500.00

327818 02/26/2024 Open $1,600.00

327819 02/26/2024 Open $53,018.35

327820 02/26/2024 Open $540.00

327821 02/26/2024 Open $1,697.59

327822 02/26/2024 Open $97.00

327823 02/26/2024 Open $35.00

327824 02/26/2024 Open $122.67

327825 02/26/2024 Open $4,650.88

327826 02/26/2024 Open $163.19

327827 02/26/2024 Reconciled 02/28/2024 $8,217.00

327828 02/26/2024 Open $450.00

327829 02/26/2024 Open $3,580.00

327830 02/26/2024 Open $949.56

327831 02/26/2024 Open $948.97

327832 02/26/2024 Open $705.60

327833 02/26/2024 Open $366.24

327834 02/26/2024 Open $848.73

327835 02/26/2024 Open $2,060.00

327836 02/27/2024 Open $18.72

327837 02/28/2024 Open $12,100.00

327838 02/28/2024 Open $4,881.55

Accounts Payable Advantage Home Performance, Inc

Accounts Payable Alliant Arizona Propane, LLC

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Woodson Engineering & Surveying Inc.

Accounts Payable ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED CONTRIBUTION 
RETIREMENT 

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Swanson Services Corporation 

Accounts Payable Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Accounts Payable Rohtert, Jannette, C

Accounts Payable Samaritan Veterinary Clinic

Accounts Payable Southwest Gas

Accounts Payable Pride Outfitting, LLC 

Accounts Payable Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable Ripple Reporting LLC 

Accounts Payable Occupational Health Centers of the Southwest, P.A.

Accounts Payable OffenderWatch

Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes Inc 

Accounts Payable Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Accounts Payable Multitech

Accounts Payable O'Reilys Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable HLP, Inc.

Accounts Payable Huntsman Transport

Accounts Payable K-9 Defense LLC 

Accounts Payable Drake PHD P.C., Celia

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable GH2 Architects, LLC 

Accounts Payable County of Yavapai

Accounts Payable Coyote Customs 

Accounts Payable DataWorks Plus, LLC

Accounts Payable Comfort Systems USA (Southwest) Inc 

Accounts Payable Cooper Lopez & Associates PLLC 

Accounts Payable County of Dallas

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable City of Globe 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 17 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327839 02/28/2024 Open $1,600.00

327840 02/28/2024 Open $356.97

327841 02/28/2024 Open $315.54

327842 02/28/2024 Open $2.10

327843 02/28/2024 Open $11.64

327844 02/28/2024 Open $1,200.00

327845 02/28/2024 Open $348.00

327846 02/28/2024 Open $3,515.00

327847 02/28/2024 Open $416.00

327848 02/28/2024 Open $900.00

327849 02/28/2024 Open $410.00

327850 02/28/2024 Open $998.38

327851 02/28/2024 Open $806.17

327852 02/28/2024 Open $1,948.46

327853 02/28/2024 Open $214.86

327854 02/28/2024 Open $1,823.87

327855 02/28/2024 Open $200.93

327856 02/28/2024 Open $309.39

327857 02/28/2024 Open $6,300.00

327858 02/28/2024 Open $1,193.92

327859 02/28/2024 Open $2,900.23

327860 02/28/2024 Open $425.24

327861 02/28/2024 Open $1,457.57

327862 02/28/2024 Open $407.50

327863 02/28/2024 Open $4,789.69

327864 02/28/2024 Open $2,834.90

327865 02/28/2024 Open $336.16

327866 02/28/2024 Open $25,000.00

327867 02/28/2024 Open $75.00

327868 02/28/2024 Open $162.50

327869 02/28/2024 Open $1,250.00

327870 02/28/2024 Open $449.74

327871 02/28/2024 Open $21,282.90

327872 02/28/2024 Open $6,300.00

Accounts Payable Iron Mountain

Accounts Payable JaniServ Inc 

Accounts Payable JCloud Law, P.C.

Accounts Payable Haverland, Mike , Lance 

Accounts Payable Healthcare Medical Waste Services

Accounts Payable HonorHealth

Accounts Payable Globe Marketplace LP

Accounts Payable Griffin's Propane, Inc.

Accounts Payable Guild Health Group

Accounts Payable Empire Southwest LLC 

Accounts Payable FX Tactical, LLC.

Accounts Payable GlaxoSmithKline LLC 

Accounts Payable DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Accounts Payable Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Accounts Payable Election Systems & Software, LLC

Accounts Payable Courtesy Ford of Globe LLC 

Accounts Payable Cutting Edge Supply

Accounts Payable Debrigida Law Offices, PLLC 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink Business Services 

Accounts Payable Cobre Valley Publishing 

Accounts Payable Comfort Systems USA (Southwest) Inc 

Accounts Payable Bulman Miles Funeral Services 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable CenturyLink 

Accounts Payable Bowtie Roofing Inc. 

Accounts Payable Bratton, Walt

Accounts Payable Bryan, Michael, C

Accounts Payable AT&T

Accounts Payable Atomic Pest Control

Accounts Payable Aztec Alarms Inc 

Accounts Payable Arizona Public Service 

Accounts Payable Arizona State Prison Complex - Safford 

Accounts Payable Arizona Water Company

Accounts Payable Arizona Elite Properties 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 18 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

327873 02/28/2024 Open $3,202.50

327874 02/28/2024 Open $225.00

327875 02/28/2024 Open $3,000.00

327876 02/28/2024 Open $1,671.10

327877 02/28/2024 Open $1,159.94

327878 02/28/2024 Open $574.01

327879 02/28/2024 Open $8,991.29

327880 02/28/2024 Open $105.61

327881 02/28/2024 Open $4.05

327882 02/28/2024 Open $586.87

327883 02/28/2024 Open $870.00

327884 02/28/2024 Open $5,000.00

327885 02/28/2024 Open $75.00

327886 02/28/2024 Open $67.30

327887 02/28/2024 Open $372.22

327888 02/28/2024 Open $150.00

327889 02/28/2024 Open $143.78

327890 02/28/2024 Open $5,464.86

327891 02/28/2024 Open $27.11

327892 02/28/2024 Open $8,648.10

327893 02/28/2024 Open $1,706.24

327894 02/28/2024 Open $454.31

327895 02/28/2024 Open $6,971.40

327896 02/28/2024 Open $958.25

327897 02/28/2024 Open $129.12

327898 02/28/2024 Open $137.50

327899 02/28/2024 Open $16.00

327900 02/28/2024 Open $110.00

327901 02/28/2024 Open $250.00

327902 02/28/2024 Open $500.00

$4,316,076.62Type Check Totals: 638 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable WSW Security Solutions LLC

Accounts Payable Perry , Steven

Accounts Payable Poulin, Steve

Accounts Payable UniFirst Corporation

Accounts Payable Vivi's Linguistic Services LLC 

Accounts Payable Waters Sparkletts of Payson, LLC

Accounts Payable Sparklight

Accounts Payable The Master's Touch, LLC

Accounts Payable TK Elevator Corporation 

Accounts Payable Shred-It

Accounts Payable Skaggs Public Safety Uniforms & Equipment

Accounts Payable Sonora Behavioral Health

Accounts Payable Rohtert, Jannette, C

Accounts Payable Saguaro Diving & Sports Inc. 

Accounts Payable Sanofi Pasteur Inc. 

Accounts Payable Public Safety Personnel Retirement System 

Accounts Payable Ricoh USA, Inc.

Accounts Payable RKS Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Oil Price Information Service, LLC 

Accounts Payable Old Main Storage 

Accounts Payable Policy Development Group Inc. 

Accounts Payable Mountain View Dentistry 

Accounts Payable MTE Communications 

Accounts Payable Napa Auto Parts 

Accounts Payable Madera Peak Vista

Accounts Payable Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Accounts Payable Messinger Payson Funeral Home

Accounts Payable Jerry B. DeRose, P.C.

Accounts Payable Keeney Services Inc 

Accounts Payable Klemmer , James 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 19 of 19  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date

Transaction 
Amount

327265 02/01/2024 Voided/Reissued LOST 02/14/2024 $9,300.00

327311 02/01/2024 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 02/01/2024 $802,167.90

327385 02/05/2024 Voided/Reissued LOST 03/01/2024 $2,100.00

327602 02/15/2024 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 02/15/2024 $792,368.14

327903 02/29/2024 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 02/29/2024 $807,483.12

$2,413,419.16Type Check Totals: 5 Transactions

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable Valencia, Lisa , Marie

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable Barry A. Standifird P.C.

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 2/1/2024 - To Payment Date: 2/29/2024

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Tuesday, March 5, 2024



   
ARF-8637   Consent Agenda Item     4. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 03/19/2024  
Reporting
Period:

February 27, 2024, and March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Submitted By: Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board

Information
Subject
Board of Supervisors' February 27, 2024, and March 5, 2024 Meeting
Minutes.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the Board of Supervisors' February 27, 2024, and March 5,
2024, meeting minutes.

Attachments
02-27-24 BOS meeting minutes
03-05-24 BOS meeting minutes



Page 1 of 4 
 

GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
 
Date:  February 27, 2024 
 
STEPHEN CHRISTENSEN     JAMES MENLOVE 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
TIM R. HUMPHREY       By: Samantha Trimble 
Vice-Chairman       Deputy Clerk 
                                                             
WOODY CLINE               Gila County Courthouse 
Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Stephen Christensen, Chairman; Tim R. Humphrey, Vice-
Chairman; and Woody Cline, Member 
 
STAFF PRESENT: James Menlove, County Manager; Jessica Scibelli, Senior 
Civil Deputy County Attorney; and Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the 
Board. 

Item 1 - CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

The Board of Supervisors met in a Special Meeting at 10:00 a.m. this date 
in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room. Sadie Bingham led the Pledge 
of Allegiance. 
 
Item 2 - REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
A. Information/Discussion/Action to repeal Resolution No. 23-12-03 and 
adopt Resolution 24-02-02 authorizing the Gila County Recorder, as the 
Board of Supervisors' designee, to designate two emergency voting 
centers for the 2024 elections. 
 
Sadie Bingham, Gila County Recorder requested that this item be tabled due to 
potential updated legislation set to be signed by Governor Hobbs next week.  
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously tabled item 2A. 
 
B. Information/Discussion regarding revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-016 - 
Community Agency and Economic Development Funding.  
 
Maryn Belling, Finance Department Director explained that the proposed 
changes to this policy are required by the Arizona Auditor General’s Office in 
response to their finding regarding economic development funding provided by 



Page 2 of 4 
 

the County in FY 2018. She stated that at the time this policy is adopted by the 
Board, a written report regarding this finding will be placed on the Consent 
Agenda for the same meeting.  
 
Jessica Scibelli, Senior Civil Deputy County Attorney advised the Board that 
convening into an executive session would be appropriate to further discuss 
this item.  
 
Chairman Christensen asked the Board members if they wanted to vote to 
convene into an executive session to address item 2B.  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously voted to convene into an executive session at 10:08 a.m. to 
obtain legal advice from Ms. Scibelli regarding this item pursuant to A.R.S. 
§38-431.03(A)(3). 
 
Chairman Christensen reconvened the meeting at 10:29 a.m. 
 
Ms. Belling stated that she will be back before the Board with an action item 
regarding the policy revisions on March 19th. 
 
C. Information/Discussion regarding the process and progress of the 
Copper Corridor Blight Busters Brownfields Coalition Assessment Grant, 
which is set to close in September 2024.  
 
Aimee Staten, Finance Department Grants Administrator stated that the 
Copper Corridor Blight Busters (CCBB) received funding to address blight in 
the Copper Corridor. She provided a PowerPoint presentation that covered the 
following: 
 
Expected Project Outputs: 
 

1. Prepare Quality Assurance Project Plan 
2. Complete 36 Phase I Environmental Safety Assessments (ESA) (4 

petroleum & 32 hazardous) 
3. Complete 8 Phase II ESAs (2 petroleum & 6 hazardous) 
4. Complete 28 Comprehensive Asbestos Surveys 
5. Prepare 10 Clean Up Plans (2 petroleum & 8 hazardous) 

 
Completed Projects: 
 

1. Historic Superior High School Campus 
2. Bullion Plaza 
3. Inspiration School 
4. Superior Land Transfer Phase 1 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

Projects in Process: 
 

1. Central Heights 
2. Gila/Willow House 
3. Michaelson Building 
4. Boyce Thompson Arboretum Mansion 
5. Health Haven 
6. Kearny Town Hall and Teen Center 
7. Giffen Building in Winkelman 
8. Superior Land Transfer Part 2 
9. Superior High School Utility/Solar Assessment 
10. Health Haven Utility Solar Assessment 

 
Ms. Staten explained that there is $235,000 left of the original $600,000 
funding and that the (CCBB) will be requesting an extension so that projects in 
process can be completed. The CCBB will also be applying for another grant 
once this one has been completed. Vice-Chairman Humphrey stated, “I think 
this is a great thing. We need to share our success stories, so the property 
owners know we are here to help and not hinder.” Supervisor Cline thanked 
Ms. Staten and the CCBB for their hard work.  He stated, “This is a great thing 
for Gila County.”  Chairman Christensen thanked Ms. Staten for the 
information. 
 
D. Information/Discussion regarding improved methods for outreach and 
onboarding of contractors for Community Services projects.  
 
Joshua Beck, Public Health & Community Services Department Director 
explained that many agenda items involving weatherization and home repair 
have come before the Board.  There is one question that is always asked, which 
is “Did you reach out to local contractors?” 
 
Mr. Beck provided a list of the contractors. There were twelve contractors total; 
eight located in Gila County and four out of County. He stated that the more 
funding there is allocated towards a certain project, the more stringent the 
requirements are for the contractors. One of those requirements is obtaining a 
level one fingerprint clearance card. He stated, “I don’t want to downplay the 
significance of this clearance card. We work with a lot of at-risk populations.” 
Chairman Christensen stated, “The fingerprint clearance card is a great thing 
and a safeguard, and if it is advertised correctly, it could be an incentive for 
local contractors to obtain it.” Vice-Chairman Humphrey advised that he will 
pass along this information. Ms. Scibelli advised that if certain contractors are 
unable to obtain the card due to past criminal records, there is a process to 
appeal to the Board of Fingerprinting for an exception. The Board members 
thanked Mr. Beck for the discussion. 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Item 3 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  A call to the public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute § 38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date.  
 
There were not any public comments. 
 
Item 4 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on the information presented. 
 
County Manager James Menlove and each Supervisor provided a summary of 
current events.  
 
With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Chairman 
Christensen adjourned the meeting at 11:20 a.m.   
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Stephen Christensen, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
James Menlove, Clerk of the Board 
 



                                                        Page 1 of 10 

GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
 
Date:  March 5, 2024 
 
STEPHEN CHRISTENSEN     JAMES MENLOVE 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 
 
TIM R. HUMPHREY       By: Samantha Trimble 
Vice-Chairman       Deputy Clerk 
                                                             
WOODY CLINE               Gila County Courthouse 
Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Stephen Christensen, Chairman; Tim R. Humphrey, Vice-
Chairman; and Woody Cline, Member 
 
STAFF PRESENT: James Menlove, County Manager; Jefferson Dalton, Civil 
Bureau Chief and Deputy County Attorney; Jessica Scibelli, Senior Civil 
Deputy County Attorney; and Samantha Trimble, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 

Item 1 - CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

The Board of Supervisors met in a Regular Meeting at 10:00 a.m. this date in 
the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room. Terry Links led the Pledge of 
Allegiance, and Tim McDonal of Payson Church of the Nations Pastor delivered 
the invocation. 
 
Item 2 - REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously recessed as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and 
convened as the Gila County Flood Control District Board of Directors to 
address item 2A. 
 
A. (Motion to recess as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and convene 
as the Board of Directors of the Gila County Flood Control District.) 
Information/Discussion/Action to approve or deny a request submitted by 
Mr. Steve Medina for a variance from the requirements of the Gila County 
Floodplain Management Ordinance for a room addition to a manufactured 
home at 107 S. Cottonwood in Gisela, which was built without a permit 
and is not in compliance with the Ordinance. (Motion to adjourn as the 
Board of Directors of the Gila County Flood Control District and 
reconvene as the Board of Supervisors.)  
 



                                                        Page 2 of 10 

Darde de Roulhac, Flood Control District Chief Engineer provided the following 
information, which is contained in the staff report for this item. 
 
In August 2022, Community Development Department Code Enforcement opened 
a case for this property for building an addition onto the manufactured home 
without permits, including the required floodplain use permit.  Construction 
continued. Flood Control District staff sent a formal notice of violation and cited 
specific requirements from the Gila County Floodplain Management Ordinance 
that must be addressed.  These items were the required minimum floor elevation, 
flood damage-resistant materials below the regulatory flood elevation, and flood 
vents in the walls around the crawl space below the room addition.  
 
Mr. Medina provided an elevation certificate, which showed that the floor 
elevation, as constructed, was not built high enough to meet the regulations 
designed to protect occupants during the 100-year regulatory flood event; 
however, flood vents were added to relieve pressure from flood water against the 
crawl space wall. In August 2023, Mr. Medina asked about the procedure to get 
a floodplain variance. 
 
On November 30, 2023, Mr. Medina requested a floodplain 
variance.  Subsequently, staff reviewed his request and suggested that it might 
be to his advantage to provide more detail and justification for the variance 
request.  A copy of the Ordinance was also sent to him with sections noted that 
are relevant to variance procedures that would be advisable to consider and to 
explain how a variance would be justified for this project. He requested time to 
revise it. 
 
This request does not ask for a variance from any specific provision of the 
Ordinance.  Rather, a request is made for a variance from the provisions of the 
Gila County Floodplain Management Ordinance for this parcel.  The Ordinance is 
designed to provide a measure of safety in times of flooding. The floor was 
constructed 2.2 feet below the required floor elevation, which has created a 
potentially hazardous situation.  
 
The 100-year flood water depth is estimated to be four feet at the driveway 
location.  This makes it risky to evacuate on foot or by vehicle as flooding gets to 
the level where it is entering the home.  It also puts emergency responders at 
unnecessary risk. 
 
The specific criteria in the Ordinance that the Board needs to consider in granting 
a variance to the Ordinance were not specifically addressed.  The attached staff 
report gives additional details about the background and evaluation material 
noted here and provides photos, the request letter, and excerpts from the Gila 
County Floodplain Management Ordinance. 
 



                                                        Page 3 of 10 

Staff recommends that this variance request be denied for the reasons stated 
above. 
 
Vice-Chairman Humphrey commented that Mr. de Roulhac gave a thorough 
explanation. 
 
Supervisor Cline stated, “This is what I don’t like about floodplain stuff because 
the whole house, including the add-on, is in the floodplain. It’s still going to 
wash away no matter how we vote here today.  In my own opinion, it isn't up to 
me to worry about what his flood insurance is going to cost. He is already in 
the floodplain; all we do is force him to tear down this addition. We are not 
doing any good and only causing this man problems.” 
 
Chairman Christensen stated, “Other than gaining compliance, we won’t be 
doing anyone any good.” 
 
Vice-Chairman Humphrey stated, “The decisions we make are going to set a 
precedent going forward.” 
 
Vice-Chairman Humphrey made a motion to deny a request submitted by Mr. 
Steve Medina for a variance from the requirements of the Gila County 
Floodplain Management Ordinance for a room addition to a manufactured 
home at 107 S. Cottonwood in Gisela, which was seconded by Supervisor 
Cline.  Chairman Christensen called for the vote.  Supervisors Humphrey and 
Christensen voted to deny the variance request and Supervisor Cline voted to 
approve it.  The vote passed 2 to 1 vote for denial of the variance request. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously adjourned as the Gila County Flood Control District Board 
of Directors and reconvened as the Gila County Board of Supervisors to 
address the remaining agenda items.  
 
B. Information/Discussion/Action to authorize payment of maintenance 
fees to Motorola Solutions, Inc. for two quarters of 2023 in the amount of 
$62,261.36 and for four quarters of 2024 ($33,309.82 per quarter) for a 
total cost of $133,239.28 per year for a grand total of $195,500.64, which 
will allow Motorola Solutions, Inc. to continue providing maintenance and 
updates to the Spillman software program utilized by the Gila County 
Sheriff's Office for its Records Management System.  
 
Sarah White, Gila County Sheriff’s Office Chief Civil Administrator advised that 
this request is to pay the maintenance fees associated with the records 
management system at the Sheriff’s Office. She added that this payment will 
cover two quarters in 2023 and four quarters in 2024. 
 



                                                        Page 4 of 10 

Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously authorized the payment of the maintenance fees to 
Motorola Solutions, Inc., as presented. 
 
C. Information/Discussion/Action to approve the use of Arizona State 
Contract No. CTR063770 with Iron Mountain Information Management 
LLC in the amount of $114,172.95 through June 30, 2024, for the 
digitization of the Assessor’s parcel records.  
 
Micah Wheeler, Chief Deputy Assessor explained that the Assessor’s Office has 
a great need to digitize its files to offer better customer service, seamless work 
between its Payson and Globe offices, and a way to preserve records in case of 
a catastrophic event. He added that a second contract for separate services is 
in process. Vice-Chairman Humphrey thanked Mr. Wheeler for the continued 
efforts of the Assessor’s Office to better serve the public. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved the use of Arizona State Contract No. 
CTR063770 with Iron Mountain Information Management LLC, as presented. 
 
D. Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment No. 1 to 
Professional Services Contract No. 081723 with Elections Systems & 
Software in the amount of $52,520.66, which extends the term of the 
contract for one additional year, from April 18, 2024, through April 17, 
2025.   
 
James Menlove, County Manager and Clerk of the Board stated that this is a 
request to extend the current Elections Systems & Software contract for an 
additional year for election equipment maintenance. Elections Systems & 
Software partners with the Department of Homeland Security and is certified 
by the U.S. Election Assistance Commission.  Elections Systems & Software is 
the provider of the County’s existing elections equipment. Ongoing 
maintenance and service are necessary to remain in compliance with relevant 
regulations. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously approved Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services 
Contract No. 081723 with Elections Systems & Software, as presented. 
 
E. Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 24-03-01 
accepting two drainage easements: one from Dean A. and Ruth A. 
Jasinski, and one from Steven Gladhill.  
 
Alexander Kendrick, Gila County Civil Engineer explained that due to work 
being done on the Walnut Springs Blvd. Culvert Replacement project, the 



                                                        Page 5 of 10 

County must obtain drainage easements from the surrounding property 
owners.  This is a request for the Board of Supervisors to accept those 
easements. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously adopted Resolution No. 24-03-01. (A copy of the 
resolution is attached to these minutes and is permanently on file in the 
Board of Supervisors’ Office.) 
 
F. Information/Discussion/Action to review the bids submitted for 
Invitation for Bids No. 112023 - Walnut Springs Blvd. Culvert 
Replacement; award to the lowest, most responsive, responsible, and 
qualified bidder; and authorize the Chairman's signature on the award 
contract.   
 
Mr. Kendrick advised that there were five bids received and reviewed for the 
Walnut Springs Blvd. Culvert Replacement project.  Of those five bids, HT4 was 
the lowest bid while remaining within the scope of the engineer's estimate. 
There were no red flags from Engineering on their submittal, and the unit price 
costs align relatively close to the state's estimates for each line item.  Mr. 
Kendrick added that HT4’s bid was around $17,000 more than what was 
anticipated, but Public Works Department staff believe that HT4 is the best 
choice. Chairman Christensen noted that the bids were a vast array of prices 
ranging from around $300,000 to over $1M. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously awarded Contract No. 112023 to HT4 in the amount of 
$384,093.84 in response to Invitation for Bids No. 112023. 
 
G. Information/Discussion/Action to consider and select one of the 
following three proposed projects to support, in partnership with Salt 
River Project:  Pico Pino Fuels Reduction Project, Haigler Creek Phase 1 
Mastication Project, or South Payson Phase 1 Mastication Project.  
 
Carl Melford, Gila County Emergency Management Manager advised that on 
February 7, 2023, the Gila County Board of Supervisors signed a 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Salt River Project (SRP) to tackle 
forest thinning/wildfire reduction projects on National Forest Service lands. 
This partnership entailed the County’s financial contribution of $5,000 per 
year, which helps to leverage additional state and federal dollars. Because of 
the County’s participation in the MOU, it must select one of three proposed 
projects. Mr. Melford provided a brief overview of each project as follows: 
 
Poco Pino Fuels Reduction Project  



                                                        Page 6 of 10 

• Located less than 1 mile southeast of Pine, Arizona and covers 718 acres 
of ponderosa pine forest. 

• Estimated Costs: $574,400  
 
Haigler Creek Phase 1 Mastication Project  

• Located 20 miles east of Payson, Arizona and covers 1,687 acres of 
ponderosa pine and juniper woodland.  

• Estimated Costs: $1,367,060  
 
South Payson Phase 1 Mastication Project  

• Located seven miles south of Payson, Arizona, and covers 2,299 acres of 
ponderosa pine and juniper woodland function in the local area.  

• Estimated Costs: $1,916,177 
 
Mr. Melford explained that the best project choice for the County would be the 
South Payson Phase 1 Mastication Project, as that area sees a lot of roadside 
fires in the summer with very windy conditions that make firefights almost 
impossible. This project is also the best option for the County financially. Vice-
Chairman Humphrey thanked Mr. Melford for his professionalism and 
knowledge. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously selected to support the South Payson Phase 1 Mastication 
Project in partnership with Salt River Project. 
 
H. Information/Discussion/Action to adopt the Arizona Mutual Aid 
Compact as recommended by the Arizona Department of Emergency 
Management. 
 
Mr. Melford advised that the Arizona Mutual Aid Compact provides a state-wide 
agreement with multiple agencies, which eliminates the need for individual 
intergovernmental agreements with the participating agencies. This Compact 
ensures that Gila County gets access to aid in emergencies in a timely manner 
and it covers a wide variety of services. He stated that a past example of the 
use of this Compact was that the County had a need for a sandbagger during 
the flooding season, and that was provided to the County quickly due to its 
participation in this Compact. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously adopted the Arizona Mutual Aid Compact. 
 
I.  Information/Discussion/Action to review the bids submitted for 
Invitation for Bids (IFB) No. 113023 - Thirteen Various Models of New 
Ford Vehicles; award to the lowest, most responsive, responsible and 



                                                        Page 7 of 10 

qualified bidder; and authorize the Chairman's signature on the award 
contract. 
 
David LaForge, Public Works Department General Services Manager explained 
that various County departments need new vehicles for County use. The 
thirteen new vehicles will replace fifteen old ones that will either be sold at 
auction or will be sent for use by a different department within the County. 
Vice-Chairman Humphrey stated that he would like to see a work session item 
be brought before the Board for discussion regarding the County's potential to 
use other vehicle brands. Supervisor Cline asked if Mr. LaForge got any bids 
from the local car dealers.  Mr. LaForge replied that he did not receive bids 
from local car dealers.  Chairman Christensen asked Mr. LaForge if using one 
specific vehicle brand is advantageous to the County. Mr. LaForge responded in 
the affirmative, stating that a standardized fleet is the best option for the 
maintenance of the County vehicles.  
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously awarded Contract No. 113023 to San Tan Ford in the 
amount of $626,356.49 in response to Invitation for Bids No. 113023. 
 
J. Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Public Health & 
Community Services Department to submit a Grant Application to the 
Arizona Department of Housing for Housing Insecurity Flex Funding in 
the amount of $240,000.  
 
Joshua Beck, Public Health & Community Services Department Director 
advised that this grant is a “great one” because it is quite a bit more flexible 
regarding how the funds may be spent, which benefits the at-risk population 
being served. If grant funds are awarded to Gila County, these funds will help 
around twenty people per month for two years. Supervisor Cline stated that 
this was a “good thing” for the County, and he asked Mr. Beck how many 
people per year the Community Services Department assists. Mr. Beck replied 
that the number varies dramatically from year to year based on several 
circumstances, but the number of assisted persons is significant. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously authorized the Public Health & Community Services 
Department to submit a Grant Application to the Arizona Department of 
Housing, as presented. 
 
K. Information/Discussion/Action to approve Funding Agreement No. 
216-24 between the Arizona Department of Housing and the Gila County 
Community Services Division, Housing Services, to provide Southwest 
Gas Corporation and Arizona Public Service Weatherization Assistance 
Program funding in the amount of $266,400 for the period of January 1, 
2024, to December 31, 2024.  



                                                        Page 8 of 10 

 
Mr. Beck presented this item.  The Funding Agreement with the Arizona 
Department of Housing to provide Arizona Public Service and Southwest Gas 
Weatherization Assistance Program funding has been in place for many years.  
Funding Agreement No. 216-24 will provide $18,490 of Southwest Gas 
Weatherization Assistance Program funding, and $248,000 of Arizona Public 
Service Weatherization Assistance Program funding, which will be used to 
provide weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila County.  
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously approved Arizona Department of Housing Funding 
Agreement No. 216-24, as presented.  
 
L. Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic Development 
Agreement No. 02022024 between Gila County and the Hayden-
Winkelman Little League District #11 in the amount of $500, which the 
Board has determined to be for the benefit of the public.  
 
Woody Cline, District 3 Supervisor stated that he has donated funds to the 
Hayden-Winkelman Little League for the past eight years, and this small 
amount of money helps the youth in the area. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved Economic Development Agreement No. 
02022024, which the Board has determined to be for the benefit of the public. 
 
M. Information/Discussion/Action to approve Intergovernmental 
Agreement No. 02032024, an economic development grant, between Gila 
County and the Hayden-Winkelman Unified School District #41 in the 
amount of $1,500, which the Board has determined to be for the benefit 
of the public.  
 
Supervisor Cline explained these funds will provide a graduating senior with a 
$1,500 scholarship, and he has supported this program every year during his 
terms in office. 
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously approved Intergovernmental Agreement No. 02032024, 
which the Board has determined to be for the benefit of the public. 
 
N. Information/Discussion/Action to approve Intergovernmental 
Agreement No. 020012024, an economic development grant, between Gila 
County and the Town of Winkelman in the amount of $11,000, which the 
Board has determined to be for the benefit of the public. 
 



                                                        Page 9 of 10 

Supervisor Cline stated that this is a request from the Town of Winkelman for a 
woodchipper to assist in their efforts to clean up and fire-wise the area. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, seconded by Supervisor Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved Intergovernmental Agreement No. 020012024, 
which the Board has determined to be for the benefit of the public. 
 
Item 3 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  
 
A. Acknowledgment of the January 2024 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Recorder's Office.   
 
B. Acknowledgment of the January 2024 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.  
 
C. Acknowledgment of January 2024 monthly activity report submitted 
by Globe Regional Constable's Office.  
 
D. Acknowledgment of the January 2024 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office.  
 
E. Acknowledge of the January 2024 monthly activity report submitted by 
the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
F. Acknowledgment of the November 2023 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
G. Acknowledgment of the December 2023 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
H. Acknowledgment of the January 2024 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
I.  Approval of the Board of Supervisors' January 30, 2024, meeting 
minutes.  
 
Upon motion by Supervisor Cline, seconded by Vice-Chairman Humphrey, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda items A through 3I. 
 
Item 4 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 



                                                        Page 10 of 10 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute § 38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 
future date.  
 
Cindy Hutson of Pine expressed a concern regarding the County’s newly 
adopted Vacation Rental and Short-Term Rental Ordinance No. 2023-08.  She 
believes that the restrictions put in place by the Ordinance will hurt every 
business in Pine. 
 
Maria Allor of Mesa, who owns a short-term rental property in Strawberry, gave 
comments in opposition to Ordinance No. 2023-08.  She believes that the 
Ordinance is too restrictive, and she would like to see that it gets reviewed for 
potential revisions. 
 
Item 5 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on the information presented.  
 
County Manager James Menlove and each Supervisor provided a summary of 
current events.  
 
With no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, Chairman 
Christensen adjourned the meeting at 11:33 a.m.   
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Stephen Christensen, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
James Menlove, Clerk of the Board 
 


	Agenda
	January 2024 Financial Update
	Att1_January 2024 Narrative
	Att2_Bar Chart
	Updated Information on Public Surplus Vehicle Auction
	FY 2025 Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Control Grant Application
	Att1_Grant Application 
	Approval to use 1Government Procurement Alliance (1GPA) No. 22-02PV-18 for the Purchase of 85 Meraki MR28 wireless access point appliances.
	Att1_Government Procurement Alliance (1GPA) No. 22-02PV-18 
	Att2_Sentinel Technologies Proposal
	Att3_1Government Procurement Alliance Contract No. 22-02PV-18
	Adoption of Revised Policy No. BOS-FIN-016 - Community Agency and Economic Development_Funding
	Att1_Revised BOS- FIN- 016
	Att2_Original Policy
	Att3_Redline (Revision) Policy
	Adoption of Resolution No. 24-03-02
	Att1_Resolution No. 24-03-02
	Att2_Resolution No. 23-09-03
	Att3_WIFA Application
	Amendment No. 1 to Contract Agreement No. CTR063953 with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. for Engineering Design Services
	Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. CTR063953
	Att2_Contract No. CTR063953 with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.
	Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011124 - Installation of Animal Control Box C-111.
	Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Service Agreement No. 011124
	Att2_Service Agreement No. 011124
	Approval to use State of Arizona Contract Agreement No.CTR061839 with Skyline Builders and Restoration Inc. for the Payson Courthouse Remodel project.
	Att1_Contract Agreement No. CTR061839
	Att2_Skyline Builders and Restoration proposal
	Att3_State of Arizona Contract No. CTR061839
	Economic Development Agreement No. 03132024 with Rim Country Chamber of Commerce
	Att1_Economic Development Agreement No. 03132024
	Att2_Rim Country Request
	Att3_w-9
	Gila County Cooperative Extension Advisory Board Appointment
	Att1_Proposed Gila County Cooperative Extension Advisory Board Member List
	Rim Country Friends of Tonto Natural Bridge State Park - Special Event Liquor License Application
	Att1_Special Event liquor license application- Rim Country Friends of the Tonto Natural Bridge State Park
	Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction Inc. - Special Event Liquor License Application
	Att1_Special Event liquor license application- Pine Strawberry Fuel Reduction
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for the month of January
	Att1_Under $50K Report for January
	Sheet1

	Att2_Service Agreement No 121823 with RandR Mechanical LLC
	Att3_Professional Services Contract No. 122823 with Marian Heatherly
	Att4_Amendment No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement No. 080123 with Desert Hill Office LLC
	Att5_Amendment No. 2 JOC CTR061840 State of Arizona Procurement  with The SJ Anderson Company
	Att6_Amendment No. 2 JOC CTR061840 State of Arizona Procurement with The SJ Anderson Company
	Att7_Contract Agreement No. CTR61839-EZ with Skyline Builders and Restoration, Inc.
	Att8_Contract Agreement JOC CTR061840 with The SJ Anderson Company
	Att9_Service Argeement No. 100523 with Wrangler Plumbing, Inc.
	February 1, 2024 - February 29, 2024
	Att1_Finance Report 02-01-24 to 02-29-24
	Att2_Finance Report 02-01-24 to 02-29-24 Voids
	February 27, 2024, and March 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	Att1_02-27-24 BOS meeting minutes
	Att2_03-05-24 BOS meeting minutes

